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PRESS:

None.

2

BF-9:
3

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2003 FOR THE COUNTY
OF MAUl (C.C. Nos. 01-244, 02-8, 02-53 and 02-74,
Bill No.
(2001); and MISC. Communication)

4

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.)

The Council's Committee on Budget

6

and Finance will corne to order.

7

the morning of the 24th of April, 2002.

8

Kane, Mr. Carroll, Ms. Johnson, Mr. Molina, Mr.

9

Nishiki and Ms. Tavares.

10

Let the record show
We have Mr.

The Chair excuses Mr.

Arakawa and Mr. Kawano.
Members, before we continue the deliberations

11

12

of the CIP portion of the Fiscal Year 2003 budget

13

request from the Mayor -- We have Mr. Arakawa, thank

14

you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

(Inaudible) .
Members, we have requests for

17

testimony this morning, so we'll take testimony at

18

this time before we move on to the business of the

19

Committee.

20

before you this morning.

21

Anyone wishing to testify, please corne forward,

22

Tammy up front.

23

give you your opportunity to present your comments

24

this morning.

25

your comments.

We have eight people wishing to testify
Nine people,

I'm sorry.
see

Please fill out a form and we can

You will have three minutes to give
If you need, you will have one
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4

additional minute to conclude and that is all.
Okay.

2
3

First person will be Mr. Albert

Murashige.

BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

4
5

MR. MURASHIGE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. MURASHIGE:

Good morning.
Good morning.
I'm Albert Murashige, Warden of Maui

8

Community Correctional Center.

And today I am

9

actually here to give testimony on the 20,000 budget

10

request.

11

effort at the Maui Community Correctional Center,

12

but just as a side note I just wanted to make a

13

comment in support of the effort for funding for the

14

Drug Court, yeah.

15

today to discuss the 20,000 line item request for

16

reintegration.

17

This has to do with the reintegration

But, again, my primary focus

I apologize for not being present the other

18

day to answer any questions with regards to this

19

reintegration grant request.

20

request is actually looking at is apparently right

21

now correctional center along with the parole

22

office, the intake service center, we are working

23

together in conjunction with MEO on kind of a

24

long-term project to improve reintegration back into

25

the community of offenders from the Maui Community

What this grant
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1

Correctional Center.

And how this grant will

2

address this effort is that first I think we're

3

going to start getting like more coordinated effort,

4

meaning that we're going to have some people trained

5

in the area whereby an individual leaving the

6

facility will have much more basic tools than he

7

currently has.

8

self-esteem, life skills.

9

also going to be developed is a track of training

This includes area of whether it be
At the same time what's

10

modules.

What this would do is we would have

11

facilitators trained and at the same time they sort

12

of like train -- train the trainers as well as train

13

and teach inmates better survivor skills in the

14

community.
And one of the things we're looking at right

15
16

now seriously is inmate mentoring.

17

the first thing happening in the State of Hawaii,

18

inmate mentoring.

19

almost 40 people that have stepped up to the plate

20

to say I want to volunteer and assist in this

21

effort.

22

happening across the country and it improves the

23

success of people coming back into the community.

24

Also programs such as what we're doing, the

25

likelihood of recidivism drops dramatically.

It's going to be

Currently we have approximately

Mentoring is something that's kind of
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1

you know,

2

guarantees.

3

dedicated people --

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

MR. MURASHIGE:

I cannot stand here and give you
I can only say that there are a lot of

Three minutes.
Thank you.

-- a lot of dedicated people

6

involved in this effort and that it starts from the

7

heart.

8

will help make it happen because, after all, all

9

offenders are next-door neighbors in the community

People that involved in working hard on this

10

of Maui.

11

there are any questions,

12

willing to answer them right now.

13
14
15
16
17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, again, thank you for your time.

If

I would be more than

Thank you, Mr. Murashige.
Questions for the Warden?

We'll start with

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Was last year the first year that

this reintegration program was initiated?
MR. MURASHIGE:

Actually, reintegration -- to get back to

19

the real basis of reintegration, we talking

20

basically more than two years ago,

21

Basically started with a meeting between myself,

22

Alice Lee and Gladys Baisa.

23

said I'm not a happy guy with how things are going,

24

you know.

25

community, but I feel that we've got to do a much

I would say.

You know,

I basically

We're returning people back into the
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1

better job than what we do.

2

to change what we doing.

3

it's been happening.

4

ideas.

We've had several forums to get community

5

input.

We've had I guess a trainer sent by the

6

National Institute of Corrections to give us

7

direction.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. MURASHIGE:

10
11

And that's kind of how

We've been meeting, working on

A lot of effort is into this.
Yeah, Albert.

Yes, sir.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, certain programs come

and they give us stats.

12

MR. MURASHIGE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

You know, we really got

Yes.
And so this is how we can judge

whether a program is or should be funded --

15

MR. MURASHIGE:

That's correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MR. MURASHIGE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- with taxpayers' money.

That's correct.
We received -- Have you sent

19

anything to us?

20

anything in front of me to read or seen any kind of

21

stats in regards to this program.

22

any type of report written to give to us?

23

MR. MURASHIGE:

Because I have not received

Has there been

Actually, there's no statistics at this

24

time.

25

looking at commencing a -- sort of like a continuous

Actually what we're looking at is we're
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1

flow whereby we start tracking people, the progress

2

of people.

3

lining up some of the necessary things that needs to

4

be done.

5

quote,

6

looking at starting around January of 2003.

7

now we're gearing up to make sure a lot of things

8

are in place.

9

at getting into place is an assessment tool, one

But what we're doing right now is we're

Our target date to actually start doing,

reintegration in its fullest form, we're
Right

And some of the things we're looking

10

that's used on the mainland as determines -- it's

11

sort of like a resource assessment and a needs

12

assessment.

13

Corrections will be giving a training in Honolulu

14

around October.

15

going to be the key component for us to start

16

actually doing this reintegration effort in its

17

fullest form.

18

statistics or data at this time.

19

And the National Institute of

Once the training is done, that's

So I am sorry, we don't have any

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Chairman,

just my last question

20

and request is to ask him how that money was spent

21

and to send it to us.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We will forward that request.

And

23

Mr. Murashige, we are going to be entering

24

decision-making very, very soon, so the sooner you

25

can transmit the -- it's more to your advantage.
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9

The clock is ticking on all of us,

so if you please.

2

Ms. Tavares, questions for the Warden.

3

Mr. Kane.

4

Mr. Arakawa.

5

Mr. Carroll.

6

Ms. Johnson.

7

Mr. Molina.

8

Warden, what I would like to have the

9

Committee understand is why isn't this already part

10

of the program?

11

responsible and runs this program, not provide you

12

with the resources to do it anyway?

13

the County need to continue to fund State programs?

14

MR. MURASHIGE:

And why wouldn't the State, who is

And why does

That's a question that I guess the only

15

comment or answer I can give, and I apologize for

16

the answer I give, everything we have done on Maui

17

pretty much I cannot rely on the State to assist us.

18

At this point in time just our mere survival as a

19

facility is -- just to meet the daily operational

20

needs is very difficult.

21

address programs such as this,

22

priority at this point in time given by I guess the

23

State is not too high.

24

I know I wear out my welcome with you folks from

25

time to time.

As far as funding to
I apologize, but the

And I guess that is why I
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, you don't, Warden.

2

MR. MURASHIGE:

No,

you don't.

But I feel it necessary that if I cannot

3

get the job done with the funds from the State,

4

go any door and beg for the money, that's basically

5

what it is, to get the job done.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well,

I thank you for your dedication to

7

your job and to your fellow residents in your

8

correction center.

9

MR. MURASHIGE:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Molina.

12

I'll

Okay.
Any other questions for the Warden?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

13

Good morning, Mr. Murashige, have you had

14

have you been approached by any private entities

15

that have offered funding support for this program?

16

MR. MURASHIGE:

Well,

just to give you an idea, currently

17

we're seeking funding from the Department of Justice

18

and there's a very high likelihood we will get the

19

funding that will serve a major component in our

20

reintegration effort.

21

address -- actually, it's a funding period of almost

22

a three-year period that will address some of the

23

gaps that we have.

24

demonstrate through the reintegration effort that

25

this can be a model to be used in the State of

In fact,

the funding will

And it is hoped that we can
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1

Hawaii.

2

Safety, Ted Sakai, has taken a look at what we're

3

doing and he basically said that if we pull this

4

off,

5

elsewhere at other facilities in the State of

6

Hawaii.

7

The Director of the Department of Public

I mean, this becomes the template for use

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

But to date, no

8

nongovernment groups have offered support that you

9

know of?

10

MR. MURASHIGE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Anyone else?

13
14

Not that I know of, sir.

Seeing none, thank you very

much for your time this morning, Warden Murashige.

15

MR. MURASHIGE:

16

CHAI R HOKAMA:

17

MR. MURASHIGE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MS. MAEDA:

I appreciate you folks' time.

Thank you.

Than k you.
Thank you.
Next we have Amy Maeda.

Thank you for your time.

I am Amy Maeda.

I

20

am the Program Coordinator at Ka Lima 0 Maui.

21

also a co-pastor of a homeless outreach church in

22

Kalama Park.

23

reintegration program with MEO and with the prison.

24

And I am here to speak in favor of the homeless

25

population and speak for funds to support them.

I

am

I am also part of the prison
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1

I am also in support of the prison reintegration

2

program that I am working with the Warden on and

3

others of us.

4

got a nonprofit hat and I have got a faith-based

5

community that I represent.

6

behalf of the people that have no voice, and these

7

are the homeless, the mentally ill, the alcoholic,

8

drug addicts and the inmates who have not a

9

voting -- voting voice nor an arena to speak.

10

So I am here with two hats.

I have

And I am speaking in

And according to Captain Taylor's -- of the

11

Salvation Army, his -- his breakdown of homelessness

12

is this:

13

are motivated to change their life.

14

those homeless choose to be homeless.

15

have no housing because of mental illness,

16

alcoholism, drug addiction, or because of a prior

17

jail history.

18

percent of the population of the homeless, the

19

mentally ill, and supplies programs for them.

20

Lima takes the 15 percent of those that are

21

motivated to change their life and supplies

22

employment opportunities.

23

community takes the other 25 percent and 60 percent

24

and brings hope in to them.

25

15 percent of the population of homeless
25 percent of
60 percent

And the Salvation Army handles the 60

Ka

And the faith-based

And my testimony this morning has to do with
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1

asking for the Council to have a heart for these

2

people and bring in the value of restoring lives.

3

And when you look me right now, you see a person

4

that is part of the nonprofit corporate structure,

5

but, you know, that homeless person was me.

6

the one that was seven and a half months pregnant on

7

the street, no slippers, no clothes, no job, no

8

nothing.

9

of your community.

I was

And my life got restored and I became part
So I became a we and I used to

10

be a them.

And so I am asking you to open your

11

hearts and break down the wall of us and them and

12

include --

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have one minute.

15

MS. MAEDA:

homeless into we.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Maeda.

Thank you.

Questions for Amy Maeda this morning?

17
18

Three minutes.

Ms.

Tavares.
Mr. Nishiki.

19

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

Thank you, Amy.
I used to be a homeless myself for

23

over a year, so I can sympathize with you.

24

percent of the people that are homeless you say want

25

to work, 25 percent chose to be homeless, and 60
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percent have drug addictions or the gamut.

2

does 15 percent make up in warm bodies?

3

words

4

MS. MAEDA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What

In other

Are you asking for a number?
Yeah.

You know,

if I were to

6

choose 100 as 100 percent, then 15 percent would be

7

15 bodies.

8

actually homeless that want to work and need a

9

place?

10

In your 15 percent, how many people are

Because I know the Mayor has suggested the

old Maui High School as a place.

11

MS. MAEDA:

Yes, yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And I think that we need to give

13

people like this in society a start.

14

of our elderly, we take care of our youth, we take

15

of some people that may be in Drug Court, but we

16

have done nothing for the homeless.

17

is:

18

MS. MAEDA:

We take care

So my question

How many people are out there?
I'm trying to get those figures,

the homeless

19

figures from the transients that move from Lahaina

20

to Kanaha.

21

and get those figures as far as numbers.

22

shortly.

23

people that live on the beach that have come to our

24

program or many other community programs and are

25

already working among us and have -- some of them

And I was on the phone last night to try
I can them

But as far as our program, we have seen
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have risen up to managers of businesses.

They're

2

part of our economy and they strengthen our economy

3

because they work hard.

4

to be given a chance in a job and to have people

5

give them a second chance.

6

are a community that can give people a second

7

chance.

8

been given a second chance, and I would like to

9

extend that same opportunity to others of my

And these 15 percent desire

And I believe that we

You've been given a second chance,

I've

10

brothers and sisters who are asking for a second

11

chance, also.

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

When can you give us this number?

Or do you have an idea?
MS. MAEDA:

Those numbers actually are on a desk of

15

someone that's been doing some reporting,

16

already available.

17

that number to be read to me over the phone.

18

about Friday?

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

so it's

I just have to pin them down to

Yeah.

How

This would be nice.

20

Because what you said is probably true.

21

people are worried about where they're going to park

22

their car or whatever that they really got no time

23

to come to this building here and discuss with us.

24

And so I would hopefully -- Is Friday too late, Mr.

25

Chairman?
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16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Again,

it depends on the work of how this

2

Committee moves forward.

3

good pace at this time and, who knows, we may be

4

done by Friday.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We are moving at a very

Okay.

So I -- I will say the request as best you

7

can, Ms. Maeda, the better we are able to take your

8

information into our decision.

9

MS. MAEDA:

Okay.

Then that to me sounds like Thursday.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As soon as possible.

11

MS. MAEDA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

As soon as you can.

Okay.
Are you --

Mr. Nishiki.
Are you coordinating with Mayor

15

Kimo Apana on this issue?

16

forward using that campus.
Yes,

Because he brought

17

MS. MAEDA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

19

MS. MAEDA:

And I've been on the campus and

Yes,

I am.

I am.

20

took a tour of every building, every toilet, every

21

structure, the cafeteria, the kitchen.

22

storage places.

23

underneath things, over, under, around.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I looked in

I got on the ground and looked at
Yes.

Thank you.
Any other questions for Ms. Maeda?
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1

Seeing none, let me just tell you that the Council

2

has recently appropriated for the Lahaina, the West

3

Maui,

4

homeless

5

not that we haven't as a County tried to help out

6

our fellow neighbors and residents.

7

committed millions of dollars recently to help

8

address this program.

9

need everybody's help.

I believe it's $3.4 million for the
what we call a resource center.

So it's

We have

And, again, we're going to
It's not just the County of

10

Maui that's going to solve or help provide

11

opportunities for those that would like it.

12

just share that information with you that we

13

feel we have tried to do our part, also, Ms. Maeda,

14

in this situation.

15

this morning and we'll look forward to your

16

communication back to us.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. MAEDA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

23

So I
I

So we thank you for being here

Thank you.

Chair.

Mr. Arakawa.
Amy.

Ms. Maeda, can you hold on, please?

I'm sorry.

Yes.
You went and toured the old campus

and you looked at it?

24

MS. MAEDA:

Yes,

I did.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

In the group that you're dealing
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1

with, do you feel that most of the members would go

2

to the old campus if we were to create that into a

3

facility?

4

MS. MAEDA:

Yes.

Because--

You know, it's beautiful.

The

5

environment, it's beautiful, the huge trees.

6

beautiful country atmosphere.

7

potential.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

It's a

It has immense

I ask that question -- I ask that

question because, you know, right now there's a

10

group that is concentrating in Central Maui.

11

have people over in Palauea.

12

scattered throughout the areas.

13

MS. MAEDA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

We

We have people

Correct.
And trying to get them over to the

15

old Maui High School, I'm wondering how effective it

16

would be that far removed from any other resource.

17

MS. MAEDA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19
20

Okay.

Have you heard -I'm just asking you.

You're one

of the experts, that's why I'm asking.
MS. MAEDA:

How about the phrase "not in my back yard"?

21

Not in my back yard has to do with people wanting to

22

support a program, but not in my back yard.

23

is in no one's back yard.

24

to get bus services and support services out there

25

to meet the need and have outreach, outreaches out

So this

This is -- we have a plan
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1

there, service.

2

get bus -- buses up there.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

We would like to approach MEO to

And don't get me wrong, because

4

I've been looking at trying to do an area for quite

5

some time, but, again, you know, the question is

6

most people that are homeless sort of try and stay

7

around populated areas so that they can get

8

resources.

9

wondering if they would actually go out there.

And that being way out there,

10

MS. MAEDA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

12

MS. MAEDA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

The resources will come to them.

15

you at Ka Lima?

17

Okay.

Thank you.

if I wanted to contact you,

the

MS. MAEDA:

That's the proposal?

Yes.

14

16

I'm just

Yes.

And you're at
I could contact

It's the Employment and Family Service

Program.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19

MS. MAEDA:

Okay.

There are many parts to Ka Lima.

20

offshoot.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

MS. MAEDA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.
Chair.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MS. MAEDA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, one last question, Amy.

Yes.
If a homeless person wanted to

4

find a place where I would go,

5

can go without being hassled, where it's legal for

6

me to be homeless; is there such a place right now

7

in Maui County that is legal because I don't have a

8

horne that I can park my car and get running water

9

and maybe have toilet facilities?

10
11

I'm homeless, where I

Is there a place

like that for me?
MS. MAEDA:

Okay.

I can say,

first of all,

I'm not an

12

expert.

13

But there are experts that I have called for

14

research and I can get back to you about that.

15
16
17

I'm not an expert to answer that question.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

If I'm homeless and I call you,

where would you tell me to go now?
MS. MAEDA:

Resource Center KHAO.

I would ask if you

18

would like a hot -- a roof over your head or I would

19

ask why you're homeless.

20

first.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MS. MAEDA:

23

And I would suggest there

What is KHO

Ka Hale A Ke Ola.

It's the resource center

that's next to the jail.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Maeda,

for being here this
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21

morning.

2

MS. MAEDA:

Any further questions?

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

4
5

Members, let us move on.

MR. MUIPU:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. MUIPU:

Good morning, everybody.
Good morning.

Basically, actually, I'm here for -- to

testify for the homeless shelter and also halfway

10

house for inmates.

11

supporter of the homeless.

12

We're up to

Muipu.

6

9

Thank you for that request.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I am a reverend of the church,

Mr. Muipu, please state your name for

13

the -- Muipu, state your name for the record,

14

please.

15

MR. MUIPU:

My name is Faatu Muipu.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. MUIPU:

Thank you.

So I'm here for the support of the homeless.

18

Well, actually, Amy, you say everything that

19

supposed to say, but I can only give you a testimony

20

a little bit about my help.

21

for many years, drug addict and also alcoholic.

22

because of somebody cares for me, he came and talked

23

to me about another life.

24

jail last year.

25

reverend now, so I, too, cares for these people on

I've been on the street
But

So now I just came out in

Now my life is changed.
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1

the street and also drug addicts and alcoholic

2

because I once -- once on their shoes.

3

is changed and I want to help them as much as I can.

4

Every day I talk to them on the beach and on the

5

street.

6

drive by, on the beach.

7

there's another life to live.

8

drugs and also alcoholic.

9

my help is -- I work from inside out because I

Now my life

You see me on the street sometimes if you
And talk to them about
There is no hope in

Jail is not for you.

10

understand the problem they have is their problem

11

that nobody understand, only God himself.

12

work from inside out of them.

13

support of a shelter and also a halfway house for

14

inmates.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have to

So I am here for the

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Muipu.

Questions for Mr. Muipu this morning?

16

But

Okay.

17

Seeing none, thank you very much for being here this

18

morning.

19

MR. MUIPU:

Have a good day.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Ken Hunt.

21
22

Thank you.

MR. HUNT:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Council Members.

23

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you

24

today.

25

all -- I'm sorry, Ken Hunt, planner and grant writer

The first thing I want to ask is if you
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for Maui Economic Opportunity.

I wanted to ask if

2

the clerk had distributed material to all of you

3

this morning.

4

sheet with -- that's called BEST:

5

Community Reintegration Program.

6

report to you, a status report on the planning grant

7

that the County provided last year in the amount of

8

$80,000.

9

goals of that grant were, what the outcomes have

So you should have a pink-colored

And it tells you,

The Maui
And this is a

in essence, what the

10

been up to this particular date.

11

quarter to go in this project and we feel like those

12

goals that we established are going to be met

13

successfully.

14

pointed out last year was that we intended to seek

15

funding from private and Federal sources.

16

done so.

17

however, we haven't yet been awarded, either.

18

have an excellent opportunity working with the

19

Department of Public Safety to secure a $2 million

20

grant.

21

opportunity is because the Department of Justice

22

intends to provide funding to almost every State in

23

the Union for this kind of a project.

24

has been really,

25

We have one more

One of the major outcomes that we

We have

To date we haven't yet been turned down,
We

And the reason why we have an excellent

So our timing

really good.

Our planning process has taken some time.
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1

You heard the Warden talk about the amount of energy

2

and the amount of time that has been spent building

3

toward this.

4

momentum.

5

ready to go.

6

State Legislature right now.

7

educating folks about that.

8

also be successful.

9

us with a program director, a full-time program

We have gained a great deal of

We have lots of pieces in place and are
We have a grant in aid before the
We are working on
We hope that that will

That grant in aid will provide

10

director, and we'll be able to actually start.

11

plan to start is July 1st of this year.

Our

12

The other piece of information you have is

13

about -- called Building Skills for Practitioners

14

and Prison Participants.

15

of the Council this year to provide an opportunity

16

to really build on what it is that we've already

17

begun.

18

curriculum, the training of trainers.

We will -- we

19

plan to have 15 facilitators trained.

The training

20

will begin while individuals are still incarcerated.

21

It will continue after.

22

trainers available is that we're putting an

23

investment into human resources that will be

24

available to the County over and over again.

25

particular request is -- we look at as a first year

And it's a modest request

This specifically will pay for the

And the idea of having

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

This

BF 4/24/02

25

1

investment in proposals that we are preparing right

2

now and will be submitting.

3

for this in year 2 and year 3 so that there won't be

4

any need to come to the County in the future for

5

this kind of a request.

6

say that this would provide us with a great

7

opportunity to work with many community agencies we

8

have.

We will include costs

And I would just like to

One of the best things I think that is

9

10

happening right now that turns out to be one of the

11

most successful pieces about reintegration is

12

mentoring.

13

list right now who are willing and wanting to be

14

trained as mentors to be matched one on one with

15

prison inmates.

16

about three weeks ago,

17

38 male and female inmates

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

MR. HUNT:

We have actually people on a waiting

And at a session held recently,
in a room at the MCCC, we had

Three minutes.
Thank you.

-- 38 male and female inmates who

20

wanted to participate and be matched with a mentor.

21

So we are very happy about that opportunity.

22

have a waiting list, as I mentioned, of those who

23

want to be trained further.

24
25

And we

Those are my comments on the request today
and I'll take any questions at this time.
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you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Hunt.

Questions for Mr. Hunt?

3

4

Okay.

Seeing none, thank

you very much for being here this morning.

5

MR. HUNT:

Thank you.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. COLLIER:

Next we have Russell Collier.
Good morning, Council Members.

My name is

8

Russell Collier and I'm a proud graduate of the Maui

9

Drug Court.

And these are the active clients in the

10

Maui Drug Court.

11

saying thank you.

12

saving and improving our lives,

13

once was a living hell, but now life is full of

14

opportunities.

15

support for the Drug Court has not only changed my

16

life, but the lives of our community.

17

believe that this program is helping in cleaning up

18

our streets and your continued support will help

19

blossom a better island and community.

20

the clients of the Maui Drug Court and the community

21

and my family, thank you very much.

22

I would just like to start by
Thank you for helping us and
lives that -- which

I want to let you know that your

I firmly

On behalf of

You know, drugs is like a pollution -- no,

23

drugs is like pollution, it's not only -- it's not

24

good for us, but we still do it anyway.

25

also look as drugs like rubbish on your carpet.
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1

irritates you when it is there.

Or it's like water

2

on your floor,

3

do fall.

4

can be cleaned.

5

lot of work, but with your continued support we as a

6

community can clean this problem up.

7

any house, we must continually clean, so I was

8

looking on supporting.

it becomes slippery and many people

You might look at it this way:

Every mess

It might take some or maybe even a

And just like

Now with the help of the Maui Drug Court I am

9

10

a productive -- well, we are productive, happy and

11

hardworking citizens in the community.

12

see -- we finally see what life in the Maui County

13

can and is like.

14

share my experience, strength and hopes with the

15

people, giving back to the community and speaking in

16

what I believe in.

17

the Maui Drug Court helped me so much, you wouldn't

18

believe it was a stepping stone that was the vital

19

step in my -- my and others lives.

20

providing us drug treatment and strict rules to

21

follow,

22

they teach us that wanting to use is just a state of

23

mind.

24
25

I finally

As a recovering addict I love to

Like I told St. Anthony School,

Underneath

they helped build our self-esteem back up,

I would like to offer myself -- well, we
would like to offer ourselves to you folks to speak
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1

or to help you with anything that you need and you

2

can call on us to be there.

3

you very much for your continued support.

4

work together in cleaning up this community.

5

you very much to each and everyone of you Members

6

and Chairperson.

7
8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11
12

Thank you, Mr. Collier.

So thank
Now let's
Thank

And thank you for

all of you to be here this morning.
Members, questions for Mr. Collier this

9

10

So thanks.

morning?

We'll start with Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Nice to see you again,

Russell.

13

MR. COLLIER:

How you doing?

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In case you don't know, he's

15

employed at Ruby's Diner, which I frequent quite

16

often, and --

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Good commercial plug.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- and came up and introduced

19

himself to me.

And I was so thrilled to see the

20

turn-around that this young man has accomplished.

21

And I think it gives others a lot of hope.

22

your example of what you're doing with your life

23

today, it's just amazing.

24

know, what other people are doing from the Drug

25

Court, but it would be nice to hear what people are

And by

And I am not sure of, you
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1

doing, if they're employed now or partly or full

2

time or whatever.

3

employed right now?

How many people in your group are

4

MR. COLLIER:

Yeah.

Come up.

5

MR. LINDLEY:

My name is Jessie Lindley, and I am

6

currently employed with Clean Co.

7

Kahalani firm on graveyard shift.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Great.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Anyone else?

10
11

Okay.

I work at the

MR. GONZALEZ:

Hi, everybody.

My name is Daniel Gonzalez.

12

And thanks to this program, you know,

13

start at life again.

14

to die out there high or drunk,

15

life.

16

stuff like that, you know,

17

life.

18

guys.

I got a new

Because I thought I was going
yeah, that was my

But with the help of everybody donating and
I trying to start a new

And right now I still working.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

MS. OLIVEIRA:

My name is Ramona Oliveira.

Thank you,

I work for

21

Hawaii Natural History Association, Haleakala

22

National Park.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Terrific.

Great.
Thank you.

Anyone else would like to come forward?
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3

MS. MURANAKA:

My name is Glenda Muranaka, and I work

at the Grand Wailea Resort.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Anyone else?

4

5

Hi.

MR. FONOHEMA:

My name is Faiva Fonohema.

6

landscaping company.

7

has been helping me so much.

8

us.

9
10

I own a

Since I came to Drug Court, it
Thank you for helping

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:
MR. CRAMER:

Thank you.
My name is Robert Cramer, and I own my own

11

business, CCC Auto, and it's helped me a great deal

12

to maintain my life.

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

MS. MCDONALD:

My name is Sara McDonald.

15
16

I work at a

grocery store in Wailuku.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Sara.

17

Okay.

Anyone else?

18

Hold on, Mr. Collier.

I believe we have

19

other members that -- Mr. Nishiki, did you have a

20

question?

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Russell, you mentioned St.

22

Anthony.

Do you people volunteer -- I guess

23

recently we read front-page headlines about crystal

24

meth problem in Maui County and the Police Chief

25

saying that it causes havoc through every part of
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our community.

He also came and testified about how

2

much property crimes are up.

3

being that you people have volunteered for this

4

program, are you speaking to younger children at

5

schools?

6

may not be as effective.

7

opportunity to go?

I guess the concern is

Because, you know, to listen to policemen

8

MR. COLLIER:

Yeah, we do.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But do you have that

Yeah.

That's--

How much of this program is

10

allowing you to go to schools to speak to young

11

children?

12

MR. COLLIER:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14
15

What do you mean, how much of this program?
Well, you know, do you volunteer

for this or is it a mandate that -MR. COLLIER:

No, no.

We just volunteer.

It's because we

16

have to give back, I mean, give back to the

17

community just because, I mean,

18

see Maui off an addiction of drugs, yeah.

19

to continue cleaning it.

20

recovery is an awesome place and I found that out in

21

Maui Drug Court.

22

asked you, that's why I said, like in my closing,

23

that if you folks need us,

24

anything, you call on us and we'll be there.

25

will, you know what I mean.

Yeah.

I -- I would love to

I mean,

We've got

just because

But, I mean, that's why I

I mean, to speak or

I look forward to
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giving back to the community and sharing.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

How many times have you gone to

schools to speak to children?
MR. COLLIER:

Well, one so far.

I just graduated February

5

28th, yeah.

One so far, but it's hard for me just

6

because, I mean, I don't know,

7

I would love to go out to schools, but I don't know

8

how to coordinate, yeah.

9

or when our counselor came and asked me to speak

I work a lot, yeah.

So when St. Anthony came

10

for -- to speak to the faculty,

11

parents of St. Anthony, yeah, I stepped up for that.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. COLLIER:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

Great.

It's awesome.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Anyone else?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

the students and the

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Russell, thanks to you and everybody else for

19

being here and making a big step in you folks life.

20

I like the idea of you guys going out, you know,

21

going out to the schools, especially see a lot of

22

the younger kids.

23

Mr. Kane and Ms. Tavares.

24

lot of younger age kids getting

25

MR. COLLIER:

I used to be a school teacher and
And, you know, you see a

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

-- involved with the stuff.

So I

2

know they have the DARE police officers in the

3

school programs, so if there's a way it can be

4

coordinated with you folks going out to talk to

5

them.

6

impressionable and when they see -- you know,

7

sometimes when they hear it coming from a teacher or

8

a police officer, they don't tune in as much as when

9

they see people --

And especially young kids are so

10

MR. COLLIER:

Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.
-- you know,

12

real-life things.

13

with you folks.

14

MR. COLLIER:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

like you folks to give

I think they can connect better

Yeah.
When they see it coming from you

16

guys.

So I think, you know, please keep up going

17

out into the schools and especially talking to like

18

intermediate age kids.

19

MR. COLLIER:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21
22

Yeah.
I think it could really make an

impact.
MR. COLLIER:

Yeah.

We're going to get them -- we're

23

going to get out there with prevention tips, you

24

know what I mean, instead of waiting until you come

25

to the Maui Drug Court, which is a good program.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. COLLIER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Anything else, Members?

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, one question.

Mr. Nishiki.
Are you people not in jail, then,

8

because you're in this program, or some of you have

9

to spend time in the correctional center, or are you

10
11

people out?
MR. COLLIER:

No.

We have people in,

in jail, in custody

12

treatment, yeah.

And that's -- I mean, that's not a

13

good program in there.

14

we get out, we get screened and whatnot, yeah.

15

Haunani Kirkland, like she screens us to make sure

16

that we might be good candidates for the Maui Drug

17

Court.

18

jail and we work our way out and then back into the

19

community.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But then like before, before

So we start -- actually, we start off in

You know, on the follow through,

21

once you're out, is there a point when they stop

22

drug testing you?

23

MR. COLLIER:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

And

Yeah.

Once you graduate.
Oh.

Once you graduate, then you

stop the drug test?
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MR. COLLIER:

Yeah.

But then we stay -- we have aftercare

2

programs that go on a Wednesday, yeah, and we're

3

getting a pretty good turn out.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. COLLIER:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay.
Okay.

Anyone else?

Okay.

Seeing none, we

7

thank you very much, Russell, and all of you.

8

Mayor has requested $100,000 for Maui Drug Court and

9

no member has made any proposals other than the ones

10

from the Mayor.

11

$100,000 for Maui Drug Court next year.

12

Thank you.

13

MR. COLLIER:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, again, we'll be considering
Okay.

Thank you.
Members, next we have Ms. Rosalyn Baker.
Good morning there, Mr. Moto.

15
16

The

MS. BAKER:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members of the

17

Committee.

My name is Rosalyn Baker.

I'm the

18

Economic Development Coordinator for the County of

19

Maui.

20

ensure that there are sufficient funds to fund the

21

kinds of programs and services that you heard this

22

morning, because our goal is to help the economy.

23

So I wanted to talk about a couple of aspects of the

24

items in the Office of Economic Development budget

25

that perhaps some members have had some questions

And it's our part of the budget that helps to
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about.

2

Let me first talk about film,

the film

3

industry promotion item.

And there is a handout.

4

I'm not going to read it.

5

pretty fast,

6

in three minutes, so I'm going to condense it.

7

I did give you examples and I'm sure that the clerk

8

has handed those papers to you.

Even though I can talk

I don't think I can get through it all
But

The funds from this line item are used by our

9

10

Film Commissioner to solicit film, TV and video

11

projects to come to Maui to shoot and to promote and

12

market Maui as a locale for film projects.

13

dollars pay for collateral marketing materials like

14

the production and locations guide and our website.

15

It funds location scouts and location advertising in

16

trade publications, as a for instance.

17

have some great marketing tools and I am sure you

18

have seen some of these.

19

locations guide and our production guide has been so

20

successful that it's in a xerox form now because we

21

haven't had the funds to reprint, but that's one of

22

the items in our request to you this year.

23

We have some great marketing tools.

These

We finally

Our Reel Maui and our

We just

24

have to have the resources now to capitalize on

25

them.

Just like high tech marketing, we have to
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build awareness and overcome obstacles.

People say

2

it's too expensive to film on Maui or there is no

3

crew base here or you guys got terrible union

4

issues.

5

crew base in the State and we're second only to Oahu

6

in deriving dollars from this industry.

7

some of the best locations in the world, but we have

8

to continue to get the word out.

Well, Maui currently has the second largest

We have

I have also listed for you some of the recent

9

10

productions that have been here,

such as the opening

11

sequences to James Bond.

12

Bronson, was just on island filming some of the

13

establishing shots.

14

special of America's Funniest Home Videos to be

15

aired on ABC during sweeps week.

16

Maui themed.

17

commercial, and all it cost us was a trip for four

18

to the islands.

19

their Fear Show, which was filmed on Maui, recently

20

aired.

21

to Live daytime soap opera doing several shoots here

22

on Maui; Blind Date, Class Reunion.

23

activity going on in our industry, but it's an

24

industry that will have to be constantly worked.

25

takes creativity and a lot of care and feeding, but

And the star,

Pierce

Recently Amy secured a two-hour

This special is

It's going to be like a giant Maui

We've also had MTV here filming

VH1 is filming here.

We have the One Life
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1

it brings jobs, opportunity and payroll to our

2

County.
It's an industry that's growing.

3

In 1977

4

there were 76 projects filmed in Maui County with an

5

economic benefit of $7.7 million.

6

year we brought in 9 million,

7

economy.

8

promotion was only $90,000.

9

on investment.

In 2001 fiscal

9.5 million to the

And our expenditure that year for
That's not a bad return

With our film promotion dollars

10

we've been able to make a tremendous leap forward,

11

but it's a highly competitive industry and it's one

12

that out of sight is definitely out of mind.
Let me tell you what happened to Kauai.

13
14

Their film promotion budget was cut by 20 percent

15

this year.

16

because they haven't had the resources to go out and

17

market.

18

remain top of mind or your business will go

19

elsewhere.

20

come here by chance.

21

actively solicited, they've been worked with,

22

they've been courted, and because we have tried to

23

knock down every conceivable barrier to making their

24

project successful and competitive.

25

Their numbers are down 50 percent

Just like the visitor market, you have to

The big projects that come to Maui don't
They come because they've been

This industry is bringing jobs and businesses
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1

to Maui, and I have cited a couple of the most

2

recent ones with regard to our light packages and

3

our mobile home vehicles that are currently on

4

island and available for film productions.

5

Our promotional dollars give Maui County the

6

first crack at securing a project.

We're creating

7

an industry that we believe in the next three to

8

five years could be one of the top five industries

9

in the County.

This industry is one that's

10

compatible with and compliments our major economic

11

driver, the visitor industry, as well as being

12

compatible with the rest of our economy.

13

helping us diversify our economy and it needs to be

14

supported.

15

either from the HVCB,

16

General Fund budget of the State that provide for

17

film promotion and marketing.

18

It's

Currently there are no State funds
from the HTA or the budget,

And I cite the example of having a grant from

19

HTA back in 2000, but when we went back again for

20

further grants, they said, oops, sorry, you're not

21

direct visitor promotion, you're development and

22

you're not part of our mission.

23

Another aspect of the film industry that we

24

think is very critical to its continued growth is

25

the USC Film School Project that we have in the
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1

summer in partnership with Maui Community College.

2

There is no film school in our state.

We're really

3

the only thing that's on the horizon.

Although UH

4

is now considering a curriculum and establishing a

5

school, we're hoping that because of our leadership

6

and our track record that they'll certainly consider

7

putting that activity here on Maui.

8

had two classes each summer with a total of

9

approximately 20 students in each class.

The program has

There have

10

been waiting lists for each session and the students

11

pay approximately $1300 per course.

12

is not free, but it is an expensive program and

13

that's why it's needed some subsidy.

14

MS. KOLLER:

15

MS. BAKER:

So the program

Four minutes.
We had hoped this year that it would be our

16

last.

17

up some of the funding resources so we're saying

18

that, well, we need a little bit more time.

19

potential is there, but we still need your kakua and

20

support.

21

Unfortunately, the events of 9/11 have dried

The

The other area that I need to call your

22

attention to are the efforts to continue to develop

23

businesses here to attract other businesses and to

24

proceed with our diversification.

25

best assets is the Business Research Library.

And one of our
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1

line item in our budget is not a subsidy, but it's

2

more like a purchase of service.

3

the County's Research and Statistics Department for

4

far less expense than if we had our own Research

5

Department in house or if we hired consultants on a

6

project-by-project basis.

7

Maui County Data Book.

8

the on-line version is as current as can possibly be

9

given the data sources available.

10

The BRL serves as

The BRL publishes the

They update it regularly so

The BRL leverages Federal, State and County

11

funds to provide an invaluable research tool for

12

small business, for all businesses on Maui as well

13

as the County of Maui.

14

that has grown in usage over the years.

15

show a steady increase from about 1800 inquiries in

16

1999 to over 2,500 in 2001.

17

that we provide not only to the County, but to our

18

businesses here that in most places would have to

19

have a greater population base than we do in order

20

to provide it.

21

small businesses have the research and the tools to

22

make good decisions.

23

know, there's a lot of data out there, but if you

24

don't know exactly where to find it or what to do

25

with it when you have found it, it's of no value to

This is an asset of ours
Our records

It's simply a service

It's a business asset that helps

It distills the data.
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you.

2

provides.

3

And that's one of the values that BRL

The last area I need call to your attention

4

to is the Maui Economic Development Board.

It's a

5

private, not-for-profit corporation that is the

6

County's primary partner in business development

7

marketing and economic diversification.

The grant

8

for MEDB is program and project driven.

It's not a

9

subsidy, either.

It's an effort to leverage funds

10

from other sources to continue to build awareness

11

that is so key to business attraction.

12

lot of assets here.

13

Maui is an attractive place to do business, to do

14

tech business, but we have to get that message out.

15

We have to build the awareness that Maui is not just

16

a wonderful place to visit with the best beaches and

17

vacation activities and facilities in the world, but

18

that you can do serious, profitable business here

19

and it takes place all the time.

20

We have a

We have a lot of reasons that

Integral to creating jobs is the businesses

21

that will come here and making the connections

22

between the jobs, the skills and the people

23

available.

24

next year's grant to the MEDB have been targeted for

25

the Kama'aina Come Home Program that is so critical

That's why some of the funds that
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1

to growing our tech industry that we're honing the

2

infrastructure here to graduate and certify the

3

skills of those currently in our -- in our

4

marketplace.

5

former island residents that have ties to the island

6

that have the skills that can meet the needs of the

7

new businesses that we're attracting.

8

very, very important program and I think that we

9

need to continue to move our efforts forward and not

We need to bring back some of those

This is a

10

retrench.

We need to take advantage of the

11

marketing opportunities, and that requires constant

12

effort and resources.

13

retrench our efforts.

Now is simply not the time to

This Council has been very good to the Office

14
15

of Economic Development over the years, funding for

16

the new initiatives and for activities that are

17

going to help our economy be healthy and thrive.

18

You've shown great vision in that regard, and I

19

would ask you to continue to give our office the

20

tools to help move Maui County forward by assisting

21

key industry sectors and keeping on track our

22

economic diversification efforts.

23
24
25

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman and Members
of the Committee.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Baker.
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Questions, Members?

1

Okay.

Seeing none,

2

thank you very much for being here this morning,

3

Roz.
Next Yuki Lei Sugimura.

4

5

MS. SUGIMURA:

Good morning, Budget Chair and Members of

6

the Committee.

My name is Yuki Lei Sugimura, and I

7

work in the Office of Economic Development and I

8

also wear the hat of the Wailuku Revitalization

9

Initiative Coordinator for the County of Maui.

I

am

10

here today to talk to you a little bit about the

11

Municipal Lot Project, which in the budget before

12

you is $1.2 million for design.

13

March Chris Hart & Associates and his team met with

14

each individual Council member that had the time

15

available to go over the designs that were created

16

as part of the RFP that was awarded to them for the

17

master plan.

18

recall, calls for a significant portion of the 2

19

acres of the municipal lot for a municipal lot

20

structure which would basically double or add a

21

little bit more than that of parking stalls to

22

Wailuku Town.

23

designated as open space which is on the Vineyard

24

Street side of pili Street basically was open and

25

available for future sale or for future

I do know that in

The three designs basically, as you

The other portion which were
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developments.

2

After speaking with the Council members, the

3

Chris Hart & Associate group did a presentation

4

before the Maui Redevelopment Agency and had a

5

third -- a fourth scheme.

6

you.

7

fourth one.

8

space area on the Vineyard Street side of Pili

9

Street to be available for construction of a County

They presented three to

And after talking to you, they came up with a
The fourth one basically used that open

10

facility.

I think the concerns that they heard from

11

you were that they would like to see some body heat

12

be put into the center of town with a County

13

facility there.

So that was heard.

14

And then the $1.2 million of design money

15

that was presented to you in the budget would be

16

used to develop the design to move this Municipal

17

Lot Project forward.

18

2000 the Wailuku Redevelopment Agency -- I'm sorry,

19

Wailuku Redevelopment Area Plan was passed.

20

Finally, after many, many years,

21

the vision to pass that plan, of which includes in

22

there one of its main items is -- excuse me

23

development of this Municipal Lot Project.

24

time scheduled to be on a 6- to 8-year plan in hopes

25

of its implementation in that period.

As you recall, in December of
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1

that you are taking by -- or would be taking by

2

approving this design money would then move this

3

project forward and -- forward.

4

that as we move ln tandem with the vision that you

5

presented with the Wailuku Redevelopment Area Plan.

So we appreciate

The next project that I wanted to talk to you

6

7

about or mention is a clarification on the Maui

8

Paniolo Museum.

9

on my desk and I'm working with Peter Baldwin and

That project is a project that sits

10

his group or nonprofit to move it forward.

The

11

contract for the $50,000 that was awarded last year

12

is signed and done and right now the status is

13

just wanted to give you a status on where we are.

14

Peter has met with and secured Chris Hart &

15

Associates, as he's worked with them in the past on

16

other projects.

17

Paniolo Museum as it was in its infancy stage, he

18

has identified two pieces of property in Makawao

19

Town, one the Barto property, which is familiar to

20

many of you, which is 11 acres in the middle of

21

town.

22

which is across the street from the PO'okela Church.

23

And what Peter has asked Chris Hart & Associates --

24

or Chris Hart & Partners to do is to basically come

25

up with schematics.

I

And with the vision of the Maui

And the other one is a Tam Sing property

And he has asked that this
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1

project be taken to the community for the community

2

to review and assess and help with the selection

3

process of where the museum would be.

4

Along with the museum project I'm also

5

working on, which is thanks to the vision of

6

Councilmember Molina, the Makawao Bathroom Project.

7

And that is also tied in with this Maui Paniolo

8

Museum Project as we are hoping to also put it next

9

to the museum in the Bartel property.

So it's

10

moving forward in terms of concept and discussions

11

and design.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are you done, Ms. Sugimura?

13

MS. SUGIMURA:

Yes.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

15

Members, questions for Ms. Sugimura this

16

morning?

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

We'll start with Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Ms. Sugimura.

You mentioned

19

that Mr. Baldwin would be bringing it out to the

20

community.

21

he will be doing these presentations to the

22

community?

23

MS. SUGIMURA:

Do you have a timetable as far as when

We're still waiting back -- we're still

24

waiting to hear back from Chris Hart & Partners, but

25

we have been in contact with -- through the -- I
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1

think Peter has done it on his own with different

2

community groups.

3

the project, I have sent out letters to the

4

organizations in Makawao Town just trying to start

5

discussion and get feedback,

6

a time schedule for that yet.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And with the bathroom portion of

Okay.

so

but I don't have

And as far as the

8

appropriation from last year, the 50,000, do you

9

have

10

date

can you provide a breakdown at a later

11

MS. SUGIMURA:

Sure.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MS. SUGIMURA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Gladly.
of how the money is being used?

Thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

16

Anyone else?

17

Next we have Dale Webster.

18

MR. WEBSTER:

Good morning.

Okay.

Thank you, Yuki Lei.

My name is Dale Webster and I

19

want to start by saying it's humbling to follow

20

people like Amy and Russell and people that are

21

involved in those programs.

22

is to be congratulated for the support that they

23

have provided not only to the Drug Court, but also

24

the Homeless Resource Center in the past.

25

is -- it is a thing of beauty that we have every

And I think our County
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1

reason to be very proud of, and I hope that we

2

continue our support of that.

3

But I am here today to talk about the

4

Business Research Library.

I am a retired small

5

business person having recently received -- or sold

6

a business that started in the MRTC.

7

a part-time teacher at MCC teaching

8

entrepreneurship, how to start and run a small

9

business, economics and management.

I am currently

In your budget

10

deliberations you're going to be considering, among

11

other things, line item 258,

12

Office of Economic Development where the Business

13

Research Library

14

understand there is some consideration being given

15

to cutting that funding.

16

you to keep your current level of funding for this

17

fabulous facility.

18

Business Research Library on Maui.

19

small business.

20

when we first designed it early in 1992 to assist

21

businesses in developing business plans and develop

22

their marketing strategies and financial plans and

23

funding sources.

24

the island.

25

place with equivalent professionalism on Maui where

1S

I think it is, of the

funded for $100,000.

And I

I would like to encourage

We're very fortunate to have the
It supports

We recognized the need for this

No facility like this existed on

In fact,

to this day there is only one
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1

a business person can get help in doing on-line

2

searches.

3

businesses operate at a disadvantage unless a

4

facility like this is available.

5

That's not the case on Oahu.

So our

The Business Research Library has served its

6

purpose very well.

It was always the place that I

7

referred small businesses to to unravel their plans

8

when I was manager of the Maui Research and

9

Technology Center's Business Incubator.

I

10

personally -- I personally had the opportunity to

11

use this facility when we started our own business.

12

Subsequently the Business Research Library has

13

become much, much more.

14

Of particular benefit to the County, the

15

Business Research Library researches and publishes

16

the Maui County Data Book, also supports any and all

17

departments in need of information on the conduct of

18

their jobs.

And we know that the Economic

19

Development,

Planning,

20

others have used these services.

21

County officials can refer people looking for

22

information, those raft of people trying to decide

23

whether or not Maui is the place for them to do

24

business.

25

Finance and Water among
It's a place where

I understand the current discussion is taking
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1

place with Roz and the Business Research Library for

2

the BRL to take on additional County

3

responsibilities in the form of publishing this

4

book, which is Starting a Business in Maui County,

5

and, of course, they also help in doing grant

6

research and putting together grant proposals.

7

The BRL also has an educational component.

8

always refer my class to them when they're putting

9

together their business plans.

I also teach a

10

course at VITEC where we do the same.

11

Research Library works closely with the MCC Library

12

and has access to all the MCC facilities.

13

MCC library regularly refers people to the Business

14

Research Library.

15

The Business

And the

The librarian has an ongoing working

16

relationship with VITEC and COMPTECH and PACE.

The

17

BRL regularly supports the Chamber, also.

18

a State Data Center, the only one on the island.

19

It's a very sophisticated facility.

20

databases that you and I don't have access to

21

because they're very expensive.

22

even if we had access to them, we probably wouldn't

23

know how to use them because you either get a

24

carload of data you don't know what to do with, or

25

you don't get any.

And it's

They have

But, by the way,

So the skill of Ruth Corn and
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1

her people at the Business Research Library to

2

assist businesses in putting together plans and

3

accessing these databases is essential.

4

They also have useful references like

5

Commerce Register,

Product Book, business

6

directories and others.

7

searches for clients, surprisingly enough.

8

whole thing, but they help businesses start with

9

that process.

They also do initial patent

They also do name searches.

Not the

And they

10

also support all of us in doing grant writing.

11

a very valuable facility for Maui.

12

needs it, your own County offices need it, the Maui

13

Community College needs it, and I ask you to give it

14

your full support.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

It's

Maui business

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Webster.
Any questions for Mr. Webster by the members?

17

Seeing none, thank you very much for your comments

18

this morning.

19
20

Next we have Jeanne Skog.
MS. SKOG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Council

21

Members.

22

Maui Economic Development Board.

23

share some information and comments with you.

24

before I do that, I just wanted to add on to the

25

Business Research Library comments.

I'm Jeanne Skog, President and CEO of the
And I am here to
But

There's a new
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1

dimension being explored with the Business Research

2

Library.

3

what we call the Federal Network.

4

Department of Defense based contractors who are

5

looking at expanding business beyond their

6

contracts.

7

contractors saw was the need for a technical

8

library.

9

for anyone company to do it.

MEDB convenes a group of the federal
It's all of the

And one of the shared needs that these

And in a lot of cases it's too much money
And we all recognized

10

that the Business Research Library could serve as

11

that core resource,

12

Business Research Library has just submitted a grant

13

which would allow the Business Research Library to

14

become the repository and core of I think a $300,000

15

access to journals and databases that would be

16

helpful to the companies.

17

information.

18

so that the Air Force and the

So just an added piece of

I wanted to share with you a breakdown of

19

what happened with last year's funding that I

20

thought would be helpful to illustrate the

21

partnerships that the County money led to in a

22

number of these major areas.

23

make a few comments in the area of awareness.

24

Baker alluded to it.

25

as a place for leisure destination.

And I want to just
Roz

Maui has an outstanding record
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1

because it puts us on the map, but it is a challenge

2

for us in terms of business -- businesses -- Is that

3

on?

4

Maui as a business destination.

5

efforts are meant to support our business

6

development efforts, but the point I wanted to make

7

is that it helps the businesses that are also

8

already here.

9

businesses have that are already here is getting to

Anyway, in terms of sending out a message of
So our awareness

One of the challenges that the

10

customers or partners the message that they're doing

11

something serious here.

12

a newsletter or a website or whatever, we're helping

13

to support that message for their customers and

14

their partners.

15

just them saying it about themselves, we're talking

16

about a community that is doing it and it really

17

helps their business.

18

So when we come around with

It's really important.

It's not

The work we're doing is very interdependent.

19

Work force now is essential if we're going to go

20

after tech businesses, development retention and

21

expansion.

22

development amounted to us reaching over 250

23

students this year.

24

interdependence is that economic literacy we see

25

going to the very core of creating a stronger

The County's part in doing work force

Another illustration of an
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1

community and a stronger work force.

And I think

2

that's been the reason that business has been so

3

supportive of it, because they know that we're

4

creating the next generation of work force that's

5

going to have a better understanding of how their

6

business works, how our economy works, and so

7

they're going to be a better worker for their

8

company.

9

program and we've reached 8

We've reached 300 adults through this
we've included 80

10

teachers who have reached over 2,000 students since

11

the program started a couple years ago.

12

The other point I wanted to make is that our

13

Women in Tech development really cuts across all

14

sectors.

15

technology work force,

16

Engineering, small business, agricultural, et

17

cetera, they all need it.

18

in growing a work force is not just for the park,

19

it's not just for the -- it's not just from

20

incentive, it is cutting across all lines.

21

Women in Tech Program is really a program for the

22

entire community.

23

Every single sector of our economy needs
every single one.

So anything worth doing

So the

The other thing is in the activity in the

24

park alone, and that's not counting -- the park

25

alone, and that's not counting the tech activity
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1

outside of the park, has -- generates over $90

2

million a year.

3

with an average wage of -- it's off of an average

4

wage of $50,000 a year.

5

wage from statistics I have seen of about 27 to

6

30,000 a year.

7

And I want to emphasize, this is

That compares to an average

So it's a huge opportunity.

In 2003 we want to continue to push along all

8

of these major fronts that I have listed before --

9

business awareness development, meeting attracts and

10

work force development and economic literacy -- but

11

in addition to that we want -- we need to focus more

12

on the business expansion part.

13

the businesses that are already here, how can we

14

help them expand and reach their -- their expansion

15

projection goals?

16

looking at is to do joint marketing from what is

17

already here.

18

Surveillance Site, looking at MHPCC, looking at

19

Pacific Disaster Center or other companies that are

20

emerging here, how can we go out to tech companies

21

and joint market with them?

22

Space Surveillance Site, they go out to conferences

23

and talk about their site.

24

is add the broader message of high tech on Maui

25

using them as a magnet for interest so we're

In other words,

for

So one of the things we are

So looking at the Maui Space

They go

MHPCC and

What we're going to do
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marketing from a strength.

And it is so key because

2

we're going to be, you know; a face to be reckoned

3

with at these conferences, not just someone going,

4

please look at me.
The other thing is we need to push on the

5
6

retention part.

Work force,

again, is a key to

7

this.

8

on Kama'aina Come Home.

9

developing the new generation here and working with

And as Roz mentioned, we really need to work
We've been working in

The gap that's a challenge is

10

people who are here.

11

the person with ten years experience, that's the

12

gap.

13

Maui and Hawaii and wants to live here.

14

they have already been here, they grew up here, the

15

chances of them sticking are so much greater.

16

while we're -- we have been told by students who

17

have been on the mainland and people who have come

18

back, you heard from Will Otogera(?)

19

the word is not out yet.

20

they can come back, that there are opportunities

21

here.

22

to come back and the work force needs that our

23

companies have.

And ideally it's someone that already knows

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And

from Boeing,

People don't realize that

So it's a win win in terms of people who want

That was my comment.

24

And because

Any questions?

Thank you very much, Ms. Skog.
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1

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Jeanne.

Thank you for coming

Do you have any statistical information as

3

today.

4

to what your length of, let's say, retention would

5

be for somebody who's, let's say, gone away, moved

6

back and has established a business at, you know,

7

the research park versus, let's say, somebody that

8

just moves here from the mainland and then, you

9

know, has gone away?

10

MS. SKOG:

The retention for a business that comes to set
The retention for an imported

11

up here is very good.

12

worker is not.

13

half years.

14

for a company.

15

such a major push on developing a local work force.

16

When a company comes here to develop business,

17

they're -- their responsibility is not growing work

18

force.

19

contract, deliver product, et cetera.

20

fortunate in that all of these companies are very

21

interested in using local work force.

22

isn't one company that wouldn't prefer a local work

23

force.

24

they need to deliver on their product or their

25

contract, and that's the challenge.

The track record is about two and a

That is a very expensive proposition
And that's why we've been making

Their responsibility is to deliver on
And we're

Not -- There

But they need that work force in the timing
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1

trying to step up and meet the work force challenge

2

as much as possible from what is locally here or

3

what we can draw back.

4

someone who is coming back to Maui or coming back --

5

they might be from Oahu, even, and are coming back

6

to Hawaii is great, it is tremendous.

7

will stick.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the retention record of

I mean, they

And do you know what the

cost to the businesses would be every time they

10

bring a new employee on and, let's say, then later

11

on all tpat expertise, all that knowledge, all that

12

training goes?

13

cost would be?

14

MS. SKOG:

Do you have any idea what the actual

I know there are some companies that allow for

15

what is called relocation cost, but those packages

16

seem to vary from time to time and it depends on the

17

position they're attracting back.

18

a very, very high level, you know, the package could

19

be $50,000.

20

of training someone into the position here.

21

we all know what it's like to have a new employee.

22

And I know within our company, we allow six months

23

to a year before someone is really facile in what

24

they're doing.

25

you know, track record, they get up to speed and,

If someone is at

But the greater expense is the expense
I mean,

Well, with a two and a half year,
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you know, a year and a half later they're gone.

2

mean, that's a lot of investment on the part of a

3

company for someone that's not going to stick.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

And I guess, Jeanne, that's the

5

cost that I am really -- you know, it's that

6

internalized cost that you can't sometimes maybe put

7

a price tag on that type of thing because just even

8

the knowledge that's lost when that person leaves

9

their employ, that's I guess what I'm looking more

10
11

at because
MS. SKOG:

Yeah.

Yeah, because you've got also the cost

12

of whoever is helping to orient that person, you

13

know.

14

dollar figure.

15

just know it's really a consideration.

16
17

And, you know, maybe there's a way to get a
I don't have a dollar figure, but I

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you very much,

Jeanne.

18

MS. SKOG:

You're welcome.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other member have a question for Ms.

20

Skog this morning?

21

much, Jeanne.

22

MS. SKOG:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Seeing none, thank you very

Thank you.
Before I call up Ms. Martins,

I again offer

24

one last opportunity, anyone wishing to testify to

25

please inform the Committee at this time.
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1

Ms. Martins will be the last person to testify this

2

morning and the Chair will be closing testimony upon

3

the conclusion of Ms. Martins' comments.

4

MS. MARTINS:

Thank you.

Well, good morning to all of you, to our
It truly is an

5

Chairman and to our Council Members.

6

opportunity for me to be here.

7

on any project that's opened or any request for

8

money on my part, which -- I'm sorry.

9

Janet Martins.

Thank you.

I am not here based

My name is

My husband and I

10

co-pass- -- we pastor a church which is right now in

11

Hawaiian Homes.

12

purchasing TK Supermarket to move our outreach

13

center there, which is of a great need in the Happy

14

Valley area, as we all know.

15

behalf of that.

16

request of Amy Maeda to come and speak on behalf of

17

the drug addicts, the alcoholics and the homeless.

18

And I am so grateful to have been here and to hear

19

the County has already provided $3.4 million for the

20

Resource Center in Lahaina.

21

that we are all on the same wavelength in trying to

22

help our people grow.

23

the Job Corps people and the fact that our prison

24

system is now working on the behalf of trying to get

25

them to become better assets to our community.

And we are in the process of

But I'm not here on

And why I am here today is at the

It is great to know

My heart went out today to
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1

And the question that I

have in my mind today

2

that I would like to layout to the Council is this:

3

How many rooms can we

4

do we have at the Job Corps where we can add more

5

people there?

6

they just be local kids that need help?

7

enough room in Aloha House.

8

room anywhere.

9

have the heart to want to help people.

I

mean, how many more rooms

Do they have just be prisoners or can
There's not

There's just not enough

And we, as our church organization,
We don't

10

want to just help those in prison, but we're

11

actually trying to help people not to get into

12

prison and to become better people in our community.

13

I

14

do love and care for each other in spite of our

15

cultural backgrounds and in spite of our beliefs.

16

We have many different churches here on this island

17

that do come together for one main purpose.

18

am so grateful that Maui is an island where people

But I

am here today to thank you, Council

19

Members, and to tip my hats off to you for your

20

great impact In all the help that you have been

21

giving all these different organizations.

22

when you decide -- or tomorrow,

23

make your decision,

24

for the homeless people and have the heart for our

25

young drug addicts and our alcoholics.

Today

Friday, when you

like Amy says, please have heart
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1

these are treated as diseases, but something caused

2

them to be that way.

3

be a part in any way possible to help them any way

4

that we can.

5

and my gratefulness that her life was turned around

6

and as a homeless person has become an asset to the

7

community,

8

that Lahaina will not only be the place that you

9

would put your money in, but that you would think of

And we would very much like to

So on behalf of Amy Maeda's testimony

I hope that when you make your decision,

10

Wailuku and Kahului as well, as our homeless people

11

are spread about on the island.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any questions for Ms. Martins this morning?

13
14

Seeing none, thank you very, very much for being

15

here this morning.

16
17

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, also transmitted for your

18

information is a photographic layout of the Puunene

19

project area from Mr. Miskae.

20

Miskae to answer questions when we go back to the

21

portion of the CIP of the budget.

22

will take a break and return at 10:45.

23

RECESS:

24

RECONVENE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I will ask Mr.

Okay, Members, we
(Gavel.)

10: 33 a.m.
10:55 a.m.

(Gavel.)

We shall reconvene the Budget and
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1

Finance Committee meeting of the 23rd of -- 24th of

2

April.

3

worksheets that staff worked very hard to provide

4

you.

5

is the revised proposal sheet.

6

start, I had asked Mr. Miskae that I would bring up

7

the Puunene Sports Park request since he was able to

8

provide a photographic layout of the proposed site.

9

So, Members, this will be back -- is back on the

Okay.

Members, you have the updated

One is a breakdown by funds, and the other one
Okay.

Before we

10

table at this time, back on the floor for

11

discussion.

12

You will see in the photograph the MEO

13

proposed site, the proposed access service road, the

14

existing temporary intersection where the light is

15

currently, and the exit access that will be closed.

16

Okay.

17

Questions for -- anyone have a question for Mr.

18

Miskae, then -- Thank you, Mr. Kane.

19
20
21

I believe certain members have questions.

Mr. Miskae, if you will please come forward.
And thank you for being here this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'm sorry, I

22

wasn't aware of the fact that the existing road is

23

going to be closed.

24

that part of this discussion in this.

25

have understood, that it wasn't going to close, it

I

don't recall hearing any of
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1

just -- it creates the safety hazard from the turn

2

without having a storage lane.

3

you have that it's going to be closed.

4

elaborate on that?

5

MR. MISKAE:

Yes.

But on this picture
Can you

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Member Kane, the area that I have labeled

6

7

"Existing Access to Be Closed," it would be closed

8

permanently until such time as the Department of

9

Highways actually builds the permanent intersection

10

at that point, which will allow everybody access.

11

But leaving that open and allowing alternate coming

12

through the lights over there doesn't make a great

13

deal of sense.

14

funnel all traffic through that temporary traffic

15

light.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What we want to do is we want to

Okay.

So just -- Mr. Chair, if I

17

may.

18

the consideration is approved for the proposed

19

access service road is when that road -- another

20

it's contingent upon the access road being

21

constructed, is what you're saying?

So for clarification, if we get -- if there

22

MR. MISKAE:

This is correct.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So that was my -- Okay.

The

24

other thing is instead of closing it, is it a

25

problem to have a right in, right out only type of
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1

situation for that existing road even if we do go

2

ahead with the access road, service road?

3

MR. MISKAE:

It is certainly a possibility, but enforcing

4

right in and right out is very difficult.

5

be better to just simply close it and have all

6

traffic corne through that existing temporary traffic

7

light intersection.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And the final question, Mr.

Chair, is that road that parallels Mokulele is

10

approximately how long again?

11

1,000 feet yesterday.

12

MR. MISKAE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

Is that what it is?

In that vicinity, that's correct.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll.

16

17

I think you said

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14
15

It would

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

That -- you sure that -- That's

how far back the road going, about?

19

MR. MISKAE:

Schematically it would be about there, yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Okay.

So when we do the work on

21

the highway, there won't be any conflicting -- that

22

road won't conflict with any of the widening or

23

anything?

24
25

MR. MISKAE:

That road will actually be buried by the lane

that will be going to Kahului.

The additional --
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1

the highway configuration that is proposed for

2

Mokulele is a divided facility similar to what

3

they're doing at Kuihelani right now with an island

4

in the middle.

5

essentially be constructed over top of this existing

6

service road.

7

yesterday, is that that this road would be buried

8

when the Mokulele Highway improvement is done, but

9

because of the phasing and the funding restrictions

So the Kahului-bound lane will

That's what I had mentioned

10

that the State has, that particular phase of

11

construction is not expected for eight to ten years.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

13

CHAI R HOKAMA:

14

Okay.

No questions.

Than k you.
I'll let Ms. Johnson get settled.

We're on

15

the Puunene project and the layout that was

16

presented by Mr. Miskae.

17
18

So I'll come back to you.

Mr. Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Miskae, can I get a clarification?

So

20

that the road will be buried, you know,

21

we -- assuming we have this road constructed and

22

then once the Mokulele improvements are in, all -- I

23

guess what is it, three phases of Mokulele?

24

MR. MISKAE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess

They keep adding more, Mr. Molina.
More.

Okay.

And then it's going
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to be buried and done with.
MR. MISKAE:

This particular area, as most of you know,

3

floods; hence the reason -- They used to have a sign

4

up years ago that had flood detour, take you around

5

Mehameha Loop.

6

this probably 4 to 6 feet in order to bring it up

7

above that particular flood configuration.

8

improvements that are there now will,

9

buried by the new highway construction.

So that they're going to be filling

Mr. Chairman,

10

So any

in fact, be

I might add, we have an option

11

to look at building a similar improved intersection

12

at the point where it says "Existing Access to Be

13

Closed," but I think the last thing we need is

14

another traffic light on Mokulele.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Has the National Guard offered any

assistance with this proposal?
MR. MISKAE:

The National Guard will continue to use that

18

new existing temporary intersection to access their

19

site until the State gets to the point of building

20

the permanent intersection, which will be located

21

where the map is labeled "Existing Access to Be

22

Closed," then they will utilize that.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson, questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What would happen, Brian, if we

2

just went ahead and we constructed the roadway where

3

we believed that it should be sited and we just

4

constructed it?

5

say, as inexpensively as we possibly could that

6

would give access to the people who, let's say, are

7

primary users of the area right now, and we didn't

8

do what the State said.

9

would transpire if we did that?

10

MR. MISKAE:

And we did not -- you know, let's

Do you have any idea what

Mr. Chairman, Member Johnson, the only area

11

that we actually have right to do this on would be

12

the area that we have been given by executive order,

13

and that does not include the 30 acres that the

14

National Guard will occupy, nor the 200-foot road

15

widening State Department of Transportation will

16

occupy.

17

to the highway other than at that point where it

18

says "Existing Access to Be Closed."

19

in our executive order that we made -- made it as

20

part of our EO that we did end up with a little,

21

what you call, a tag, a pan handle, a flag, whatever

22

you want to call it, access to the highway, but that

23

would be the only point of access that we would

24

essentially legally have.

25

to do as you said,

We actually don't have any way of getting

I ensured that

So I would very much like

just simply go ahead, what does
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1

Nike say, just do it, but I don't think we would get

2

away with it.

3

this, as I pointed out to Mr. Arakawa, a rather

4

formidable amount of money, but considering that it

5

will allow MEO to proceed with this absolutely

6

needed transportation center and allow the thousands

7

of people that are using this park a much safer way

8

of getting on and off that highway, I think it's

9

money well spent.

10

Hence the reason why we're here with

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Once that -- And I know when you

11

refer to having the, you know, road buried, what

12

level

13

elevation, would it be at the same grade and

14

everything else that the existing Mokulele Highway

15

would be at, or would it be substantially below that

16

grade?

17

MR. MISKAE:

I mean, in terms of, let's say, its

In terms of relating grades, the existing

18

highway right-of-way that you're driving on now will

19

be raised about 5 feet.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MR. MISKAE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hence that's why it's buried?

Correct.
Okay.

There's no way that we

23

could then -- if we're going to spend this kind of

24

money and, you know, the thing is going to be buried

25

anyway, what would happen if we built it higher so
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1

that it would just become part of the road surface?

2

Or would that cost even more money?

3

MR. MISKAE:

I would assume that would cost substantially

4

more money because then we have to meet whatever

5

their actual highway standards are concerned.

6

way we're just meeting lesser standards, but still

7

State Department of Transportation standards.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki.

10
11

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Brian, the lands that are where

12

the proposed MEO site is, where is the National

13

Guard site in regards to the MEO site?

14
15

This

MR. MISKAE:

Do you see where the circles are on that

strip of land?

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MR. MISKAE:

Right.

That's the National Guard site.

And that's

18

currently being occupied by Parsons UXB, the Navy's

19

Kahoolawe contractor.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. MISKAE:

Right.

Which when they leave, the National Guard

22

will actually go on that site.

23

us and the highway.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So they are between

When you got that MEO site squared

in, is that the size of the MEO site?
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MR. MISKAE:

No.

The square doesn't depict anything other

2

than the fact that I didn't know how to get the

3

square off the picture.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. MISKAE:

Okay.

You can see underneath that there is a

6

rectangular area that doesn't have any vegetation on

7

it.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. MISKAE:

Yes.

That's the MEO site.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. MISKAE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. MISKAE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Which is how big?

7 acres.
And the National Guard site?

30 acres.
And that parcel of land that the

15

National Guard will sit on is land owned by State of

16

Hawaii?

17

MR. MISKAE:

The land basically was controlled by

18

Department of Land and Natural Resources, however it

19

has been EOed to the Department of Defense, the same

20

way as our 230 acres has been EOed to the County of

21

Maui.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

parking from us?

24
25

MR. MISKAE:

Okay.

So -- And MEO got their

MEO originally asked for the 7 acres through

the Department of Land and Natural Resources, Board
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1

of Land and Natural Resources, but because of the

2

length of time that they have been delayed because

3

of not getting access to the highway, we have asked

4

them to include their 7 acres in our EO so as such

5

time as they're ready, we'll just simply lease them

6

this portion out of our executive order.

7

And do you -- By looking at

this map here, our EO given to us by the State

9

entails 233?

Because where

you see where the

cane field is, the Kihei side?

11

MR. MISKAE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. MISKAE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.
Is that where the line is there?

That would be the Kihei line, yes.
Yeah.

Where -- And how does our

15

line now coincide or work within the -- where the

16

National Guard is, the 30 acres?

17

•

Okay.

8

10

•

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

MR. MISKAE:

The rectangle that I -- that I describe which

18

is underneath where it says "MEO site," that cleared

19

area?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. MISKAE:

Yeah.

If you take the bottom line, the bottom

22

boundary of that cleared area and extend it

23

basically to the left side of the page, everything

24

above that is ours, everything basically below that

25

that's not agricultural is the Army's.
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1

particular photograph is -- only shows a portion of

2

the area that we have been EOed.

3

substantially larger piece not depicted by this

4

photograph that is part of our executive order area.

5

•

Are you saying that from the green

6

area moving to where you stipulated that the

7

National Guard will be located, the frontage is all

8

whose EO?

9

•

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

There's a

MR. MISKAE:

Who did it get EOed to?

The highway frontage?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. MISKAE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Army National Guard.

13

way -- well,

14

National Guard?

15

Yeah.

MR. MISKAE:

From the green portion all the

fronting that whole frontage is all

Mr. Chairman, with your indulgence, could I

16

come and draw a line on Mr. Nishiki's map and just

17

show him?

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MR. MISKAE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, no.

"No"?

No.

You can explain it to me.

I would rather everyone have clarity,

22

so we'll take a very short recess and we will make

23

sure everyone is clear on the perimeter.

24

RECESS:

11:10 a.m.

25

RECONVENE:

11:11 a.m .
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. MISKAE:

3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, no.

No apology is necessary, Mr.

5

Miskae, because we are all on various levels of

6

technology experience among the members ourselves.

8
9

Okay.

Please proceed, Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Just understanding that

area now, Brian, getting away from this map, who

10

from Administration is in charge of developing or

11

coordinating this project?

12

MR. MISKAE:

The project was initiated by the Mayor's

13

Office to obtain the area that has been occupied by

14

all of these recreational users all these years.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MR. MISKAE:

Right.

Because the area will be administered by the

17

Department of Parks and Recreation, that is why this

18

budget amount is in their budget.

19

Parks and Recreation will, in fact,

20

the administrator of this area.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. MISKAE:

23
24

•

I apologize for my inability to create word

pictures, Mr. Chairman.

7

•

(Gavel.)

25

The Department of
in the end be

I

I'm speaking on behalf of the Department of

Parks and Recreation, essentially.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Were you here when Mr.

Kushi was called or did you listen in to the
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1

conversation that we had with him as far as -MR. MISKAE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. MISKAE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

I'm sorry, I was not.
Okay.

I guess my question is

I guess, Mr. Chairman,

I have no other

8

statement.

9

of dealing with the State Attorney General and not

I still want to pursue the other venue

10

spending -- throwing away this half a million

11

dollars.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

Thank you .
Ms. Tavares.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Thank you.

Brian, when you folks were talking about

16

various options, what kind of price did you come up

17

with for putting a signal at the existing access to

18

the raceway park?

19

•

-- the laws that --

No, that's not my question.

7

•

I'm sorry.

2

MR. MISKAE:

It would probably run in the same area, about

20

450,000, somewhere in that area.

21

still have to do the accel/decel turn lane, plus the

22

lights.

23

because there's no power here.

24
25

Because you would

And then we'd have to get a generator,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well,

I -- you know,

I just have a

really hard time with spending a lot of money on
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1

something that's going to be buried later.

2

know, maybe if we went forward -- Can we go into

3

executive session?

4
5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

believe we need to post

7

record.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. KOLLER:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13
14

(sic), because I

(inaudible).

I guess I can say it on the

I need to have our -- because I

believe I have an opportunity if there is legal

10

12

wait.

you

"No"?

Not today, Ms. Johnson

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And,

If it's unanticipated.
Yes.

We have the ability to enter into

executive session, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well,

I'll word it so it's not

inflammatory, how's that?
You're kinder than I.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If we were to proceed with doing

17

an intersection at the existing access, the State

18

may see the sense of granting us what it is we want

19

to do with a road that's going to be buried later.

20

But I would -- I would certainly support proceeding

21

with that intersection -- I know we don't want two

22

signals on Mokulele, but given the choices of the

23

use of taxpayers' money,

24

for us to look at signalizing that intersection,

25

even if it is additional cost.

I think it's more prudent
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1

being the same, but at least it's there and is not

2

going to be -- you know, maybe eventually it's going

3

to be buried when they do the whole road, but it's

4

not like burying a whole frontage road.

5

that's, what -- How many feet is that one?

6

MR. MISKAE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean,

Approximately 1,000 feet.
1,000 feet,

yeah, about a -- yeah,

8

a half mile or so.

A little less than a half mile.

9

But, you know, that just seems like such

such a

10

waste for something that we're going to get shut

11

off -- shut out from anyway.

12

opinion.

13

work this out with the State to everyone's benefit.

14

Right now the people who are using the area are -- I

15

think they're on off -- off rush hour times, the

16

raceway park for sure, that's held at night.

17

modelers and whatever is intermittent, there's not a

18

whole lot of people there.

19

guess, is the drag races, and those are usually on

20

the weekends and in the evenings.

21

maybe it's not such a bad idea to go that route.

22

But I just have a real hard time, Mr. Chairman.

23

sorry,

24

kind of money for a road that's going to be buried

25

later on.

I mean, that's just my

The -- It's really beyond me why we can't

The biggest draw,

The

I

So, you know,

I'm

I have a real hard time with spending this

And I didn't understand the burial until
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1

today about them raising the highway.

2

highway is going to be raised 5 feet or so for the

3

flooding.

4

that we have to build this road to State standard.

5

I mean, why can't we just put in a temporary gravel

6

road?

•

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Right.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Why can't we do that?

9

MR. MISKAE:

That's what I asked to do, and the State

wouldn't go along with it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. MISKAE:

Yeah.

Mr. Chairman, was there any sense made of the

13

discussion that the Committee had with Mr. Kushi

14

yesterday in that the Department of the Attorney

15

General might back off from his conditions?

16

if he would,

17

that, which would be a whole lot less.

18

the National Guard would participate then.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. MISKAE:

21

told.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

But,

Because

I would certainly be prepared to pursue

19

22

•

But even then, that makes even less sense

7

10

The whole

And I think

Yeah.

I mean,

I'm only going on what I was

I understand that, Mr. Miskae.

And the

23

Chair was going to make some comments after the

24

conclusion of Ms. Tavares.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm done .
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Before I say too much.

Then let me have my say, then, Members.

I

4

was greatly disturbed by the comments Mr. Kushi was

5

able to communicate to this Committee yesterday

6

afternoon.

7

evening to further the informal discussion regarding

8

this subject.

9

authority and purview, Members, to consider sending

I asked to meet with him yesterday

I would think it is within your

10

forth a very formal message to the State that we

11

will do so equally and treat them the same way.

12

that maybe we need to consider same language that

13

all of the facilities and properties they use of us,

14

we want the same language that they propose to us

15

and we want every single one to have its individual

16

insurance policy and if not, they will within a

17

certain time frame be denied use of County property.

18

It would affect almost all schools in the County of

19

Maui.

20

But someone needs to bring this to the attention to

21

a higher authority than a Deputy Attorney General.

And

It will affect programs that the State uses.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yes.
And again, Members,

24

attorney's opinion.

25

courts,

it is an

It is not a ruling from the

it is an opinion of one attorney, how he
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1

sees that he should represent the State's interest

2

instead of the people's interests.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

So I bring this forward to you because I

5

believe this Committee can send forth a request or a

6

proposal for full Council's consideration.

7

maybe we need to call the Deputy AG's bluff.

8

a poker hand,

9

call it.

And
And in

if we got the stronger hand, let's

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Here, here.

So I throw that on the table for you

12

because the time where the County is an infant or a

13

stepchild of State Government no longer exists after

14

1978.

15

We have matured.

16

we are fiscally responsible as a local government.

17

And I think it's time that we might have to take the

18

State either to court or whatever to prove our case,

19

because we're wasting the people's money on people's

20

land.

We have Constitutional authority to exist.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We have led the State in showing

Correct.

Yeah, exactly.

Or unofficially, you might do a

23

Frank Fasi overnight miracle in how things just

24

kind of, oh,

25

those were three decades ago and times have changed,

it's there tomorrow.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

But then again,

INC.

82

BF 4/24/02

•

•

•

1

so -But, again, any further questions for Mr.

2
3

Miskae?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, thank you.

Thank you very much, Brian.

We appreciate

6

your quick response to the Committee's request.

7

Thank you.

8

MR. MISKAE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
I will respectfully at this point

12

would not be supportive of what you have just

13

suggested.

14

discussion on this.

15

by us reacting in such a way is the best way for us

16

to proceed with engaging the State in discussions

17

that I think go a lot further than what we're

18

discussing.

19

mind is that the people who are getting impacted by

20

our -- or the suggested approach will,

21

hurt even more on a broader scale than perhaps any

22

of us can imagine.

23

to think about that approach and we need to -- If,

24

in fact, we have matured, then I think we need to

25

take an approach that represents that.

And I think that there should be a
Personally I don't think that

And I think that we have to keep in

I think, be

We need to step back and we need
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1

due respect,

I cannot be or I will not support the

2

suggestion of fighting fire with fire.

3

it sounds good,

4

right way to go.

5

Chair.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I personally feel that it's not the

No, no.

So with all due respect, Mr.

I appreciate your comments.

I just wanted to share my comments.

I appreciate that.
I think that we need to have a good

10

discussion about this.

11

place,

12

you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And although

I

And wherever that may take

look forward to that discussion.

Thank you.

Thank

And, again, all points and

14

comments are welcomed by the Chair.

15

difficult situation and I can tell you I am very

16

much aware of each member agonizing over the

17

continued requests from the State to use County

18

resources.

19

Again, Members, we have only limited resources, one

20

major generation, which is property tax revenue.

21

And while it is maybe worthy considerations that are

22

being requested by us

23

should not be everything to everybody,

24

the State of Hawaii.

25

It is a

I know you are recognizing it as I am.

to us, we cannot be and we

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair,

I think that when you

2

get the situation that we're faced with, our hand is

3

continuously being forced because, you know,

4

issues which Mr. Kane just raised are always dangled

5

over our head.

6

that we want to do the right thing for the people.

7

And,

8

it is forcing us to misuse and misappropriate funds

9

in irresponsible ways that somewhere along the line

the

And we care so much about the people

yet, we're continuously put in a position where

10

it has to stop.

And I don't think the State is

11

fully cognizant of the situation that we're faced

12

with when we have so many needs in our community and

13

then they're forcing us essentially to throwaway

14

money.

15

resentful of that.

16

Parks Department funds, many of our parks look as

17

though they're in terrible shape and they are in

18

terrible shape because of the cause shifting by the

19

State.

20

long as we allow it to happen.

21

to happen.

22

fact that we are not holding firm.

23

need a wake up call.

24

extreme measure, but it is happening through every

25

department of our County.

And it was hard won.

And I am very

Our parks are probably -- our

And for me, we will get pushed around as
We are allowing this

The State is taking advantage of the
And I think they

And perhaps this may be an

It happens with Public
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Works,

2

Human Services, you know,

3

it cannot continue because it is really not fair to

4

the people of this County.

5

I feel that we owe our loyalty to the people of this

6

County.

7

if the people understood what the issues are -- and

8

it's our obligation to educate them,

9

what we have to do.

it happens with Parks,

it happens with our

and every department.

And

And we were all elected,

I am disgusted with the State.

And I think

then that's

The Chamber of Commerce can

10

educate them and say,

11

State and tell them enough is enough, because they

12

are cause shifting that burden on to our people.

13

And they take and they take and they take and they

14

give nothing back except a lot of problems.

15

that is not right.

16

when we do have to stand our ground.

17

fast approaching that point.

18
19
20

•

85

CHAIR HOKAMA:

look, we need to lobby the

And

And I think there comes a point
And we are

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes,

thank you.

I just wanted to

21

say, Mr. Chair, you know,

in the discussion -- and

22

we get kind of irritated along the same -- you know,

23

in a similar sense about these things that happen

24

that we feel are injustices to our people, because,

25

you know, the people don't have,
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1

written across their head or County, they're people.

2

They're all our constituents.

3

constituents, also.

4

be proposing to do would be the last resort.

5

mean,

6

to us that need to be pursued.

7

out, this is one Attorney General or Deputy AG that

8

has this opinion and that we should go according to,

9

you know, the protocol,

They're State

But I think that what you might
I

I think that there are some options available
And like you pointed

just work ourselves up -- up

10

the line until we get a final -- a final decision

11

and then determine a course of action.

12

think you meant to jump right into, look, we're

13

going to ice everybody out of the County facilities .

14

But I think that we shouldn't just take -- I agree,

15

we shouldn't just accept what has been given to us

16

to date as the decision from the State.

I think we

17

need to pursue all of the options.

I mean,

18

even if we have to go to court to get some kind of a

19

ruling, you know,

20

hardball kind of thing.

21

people, you know,

22

I'm very well aware of it and I know he is, having

23

been a coach of high school athletics.

24

know, without the County, the school programs would

25

be almost dead in the water.

I don't

And,

short of us playing this real
Because it is going to hurt

like Mr. Kane is pointing out.

In fact,
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1

dead in the water because there's no State swimming

2

pool, so -- except for the ocean.

3

know,

4

like out of sight, out of mind because we're a

5

neighbor island.

6

have the same sort of situation where it's -- we

7

need to bring -- constantly bring forth what our

8

challenges are so that they understand what we're up

9

against.

I think that those -- you know, we're kind of

11

Mr. Chair, about how to proceed with this area.

12

I know that you will, you know, try to do what's

13

best for everybody involved.

14

have my support for whatever direction you decide to

15

go in, because I know you would go through the

16

regular protocol.

17
18

•

I think Kauai and the Big Island

And I -- and I do trust in your judgement,

10

•

But the -- you

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And

And, you know, you'll

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
And again, Members, as each of you have

19

pointed out, we have a spectrum of options.

20

out a very direct,

21

may not be the right approach for the first attempt,

22

but it is an approach that you may at least consider

23

because of the extent of what County provides to the

24

State programs.

25

appreciate your comments and if you can also

I laid

in-your-face approach, again, it

And that is why, Members,
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1

appreciate my direction with the budget.

As I

2

always have asked you to look down the road,

3

again share with you that seeing the difficulty that

4

our State Government is facing currently,

5

hope we can position our County to minimize the need

6

of required State funding to function.

7

don't foresee it coming in the near future.

8

we will be more dependent upon Federal Government

9

funding.

I would

I would

Because I
I think

I believe the State will assist when

10

possible, but because of the situation,

11

be very, very limited.

12

this County in a position not to be dependent upon

13

it to function.

14

State resents that, that we are not dependent upon

15

them.

16

situation and their level of State funding

17

requirements are different from ours and so, if

18

you'll notice, they approach their issues

19

differently from us.

But Maui has always been the

20

leader of home rule.

We have started with the Kula

21

Ag.

22

wait for the State Government to move and the County

23

move forward.

24

consider certain State new initiatives which they

25

choose now not to fund and are asking us to be the

Okay.

I find it to

And I am hoping we can place

And I believe, in my opinion, the

Other counties may have a different

Park as one, Molokai Ag.

Park, where we will not

And again we are being asked to
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1

•

initial financing for new programs.
So, Members,

2

I know you are agonizing,

I can

3

hear it in your comments.

4

off -- that definitely proves to your Chairman what

5

the members in testimony have provided this morning,

6

you know.

7

and I am banking on that.

8

your brains to also balance the concerns of the

9

heart.

I appreciate that that is

They have asked that you have a heart,

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

•

89

However,

I'm banking on

(Inaudible) .

Yes, it's a balance and we all are dealing

with it as best we can.
So, Members, on this one I would ask to allow

13
14

the Chair some time to present to you some ideas.

15

I'm going to ask that we continue to defer this

16

item.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As long as it's deferred.

And if there's no objections, one of the

19

areas again for consideration is, as we have done

20

with the Central Maui Youth Center Facility Project,

21

I may ask you to consider approving it in the

22

appropriations and leaving it off the bond fund to

23

allow some time to come up with more detailed

24

options to be presented to you.

25

Now, before we end the morning session,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

I

BF 4/24/02

•

•

•

90

1

believe we have -- the Chair would like to share

2

with you some numbers as a continual consensus of

3

working numbers from yesterday.

4

Yeah.

You can hand this out.

5

Okay.

Members, what I have asked staff to

6

hand out to you is columns that show the Mayor's

7

proposal, revisions already made, and where the

8

Committee stands.

9

the operating side, CIP, and the total budget.

You will show the revenue side,

10

Where the Committee is right now in comparison to

11

operations and cash CIP, for us to balance using the

12

25 million bond, we will need to cut from cash CIP

13

and operations $5.1 million to balance.

14

be very hesitant to look at adds, but I'm just being

15

very up front with all of you right now.

16

to find -- if you want to pursue a specific request,

17

find a place to eliminate and cut.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So I will

You need

Chair.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

And I hope we won't go into

21

a bitter battle, because I think for those of us

22

that maybe hold certain projects to be precious,

23

there is other methods that during the year this

24

Administration and this Council hopefully working

25

together can bring up projects despite that they may
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1

not appear in the budget.

And that can appear in

2

the supplementary budget or whatever if this

3

Administration and this Council feels that these

4

are -- the projects that we leave out are deemed

5

necessary.

6

hope that we could work within the numbers, you

7

know, eliminate -- you know,

8

some of mine up, you know.

9

because I don't have many, but at the same time I

So I don't want a bloodbath.

I would

I'll be willing to put
And it doesn't matter

10

think we can get through this budget process

11

quickly.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is expensive, though, Mr. Nishiki.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And it doesn't have to be in the

14

budget, you know.

15

where, you know, some of the priorities may be.

16

so I just want to express that, you know, that --

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The supplementary can prove to be
And

Thank you.
That there are other venues and

19

I'm sure that, you know, as you said, you know,

20

using our hearts and our brains together, it doesn't

21

have to be in this budget if we leave some out, you

22

know, my fellow Council Members.

23

remember that and, you know, we feel some priorities

24

that we left out need to be done, then, you know,

25

let's work with Administration.
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1

know, that can be worked out.

2

two cents.

3

have to be a bloodbath and we can move through this

4

process quickly.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

I had a question.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know that

8

some of the Federal funds are tied to some of the

9

projects that were outlined in Public Works.

If we

10

keep some of those projects, you know,

11

forward,

12

to make sure what the expiration date is on those

13

Federal funds.

14

18-month window and it's use it or lose it, then I

15

would like to know that.

16

these monies have been alive a lot longer than the

17

18-month period because they keep showing up in the

18

budget every year,

19

funding.

20

drop-dead date on those funds or if we shift them to

21

other things, what happens.

22

•

I'm sure it doesn't

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

6

7

And like I said,

So, anyway, that's my

CHAIR HOKAMA:

like moving

but don't fund the full amount,

Because like us,

I just want

if it has only that

But I know that some of

you know,

for the Federal

So I would like to know if there is a

Yeah.

And I am glad you asked that,

23

because, Ms.

Johnson,

Federal funds is a little bit

24

different from how the County is -- clock is on our

25

CIP as well as the State.
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3

of the match, the amount of what we are being asked

4

to fund is to

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

just to let you know,

And

2

is because

Tied.

-- tied into the amount of Federal dollars

7

of the matching formula.

8

reduces the Federal amount.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So to reduce our amount

But if we deferred it,

10

that's where I want to know if then,

11

keep the match, if we just delayed it and put it,

12

you know, let's say, off until perhaps next fiscal

13

year,

14

doesn't go away.

15

would like to know that.

16

we have or the only choice we have,

17

know that.

18
19
20

•

Ms. Tavares, you had any questions?

1

9

•
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let's say, to

I just want to make sure that that money

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if it does go away, then I
So if that's the only case
I would like to

Thank you.
Budget Director, do you have a comment?

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, I'll check with Public Works

21

and get back to you after lunch.

But by reducing

22

the appropriation this year, that's the only amount

23

we can contract for,

24

project because we won't have the certification of

25

funds to go ahead and do the whole project or

so we would have to phase our
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1
2

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares, any comments?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I was going to ask for a --

No.

5

maybe Mr. Goode come and explain that, that whole

6

process.

7

CIP is like three years.

But my understanding was that the Federal

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's my understanding.
Yeah.

coming up.

11

adjustments we do throws the formula off on the

12

individual projects.

13

something to the total, you know,

14

whatever that we have qualified for or prequalified

15

for or something.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, yeah,

So that's why it keeps

10

16

I think it throws

any

But I think it also does
set aside or

Budget Director, if you could ask -- check

17

with Mr. Goode from Public Works, please, on this

18

concern.

19
20
21

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3
4

•

complete the project.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If he's listening, he should be

here like in 5 seconds.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members,

I think we can do a little

22

bit before lunch, unless you prefer to break now and

23

just get into it after the midday break.

24

the Chair is open.

25

to recognize the --

So I am --

And I do know some of you wish
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Call for a recess, Mr. Chair.

-- addition of the -- your staff, since it

is Secretary's Week.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

myself.

Oh, yeah.

So I remind you since I was reminded

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

RECESS:

Okay.

I know.
Short recess.

11:39 a.m.

10

RECONVENE:

11:39 a.m.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.)

Okay.

Hearing some of the

12

comments of the members, we will get into cash CIP

13

when we return from our midday break at 1:30.

14

the Chair's intention is if we can finish the cash

15

General Fund CIP portion, then I would like to start

16

moving to the departments and start the operations.

17
18
19

Okay.

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just one thing on the thing

Yes.
This does not reflect the

additional $3 million, right?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

Yeah.

that was passed out to us, the sheet.

20

22

And

Yes, it does.
It does.

The numbers -- the revisions up in

revenue is a net number,

so that reflects the
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1

increase in real property and also the reduction in

2

the bond.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

the Mayor's column now?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

8
9

Yes.
Oh.

The Mayor's column is his original

proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that doesn't include the

(inaudible)?

10

MS. KOLLER:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

The Mayor's -- the Mayor's one,

Right.
That's correct.
I'm sorry.

I should have been

clearer.

14

MS. KOLLER:

Yeah.

Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, thank you.

17

this morning's attendance.

18

p.m. this afternoon.

19

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I thank you for

We will see you at 1:30

(Gavel. )

11:40 a.m.

1 : 48 p. m.

(Gavel.)

We shall reconvene, bring back to

22

order the Budget and Finance Committee for the

23

meeting dated 24 April, 2002.

24

start into the CIP portion of General Fund, we have

25

Mr. Goode, Director of Public Works and Waste

Members, before we
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1

Management, to answer questions regarding concerns

2

of either projects relating to Federal funding,

3

matching funds.

4

Committee at this time, please, what is the normal

5

appropriation life of a Federal dollar?

6

•

MR. GOODE:

Okay, Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee,
It's a little bit of a byzantine

7

I'll do my best.

8

process with the Federal funds,

9

years we come up with what's called the STIP,

but every three
the

10

Statewide Transcription Improvement Plan.

11

STIP anticipates receiving a certain amount of

12

Federal funds over three years, about $130 million a

13

year, and works with the counties and the State to

14

identify what projects should be slotted in for each

15

of those three fiscal years.

16

year one of the current STIP, which goes for Federal

17

Fiscal Years '02,

18

year, of course,

19

in mind as well.

'03 and '04.

And the

Right now we're in

The Federal fiscal

starts October 1, so we keep that

And what happens is like if you look at this

20

•

So Mr. Goode, can you inform the

21

year's STIP, we have a number of projects of the

22

STIP.

23

go

24

to go; plans, specs, estimates, permits,

25

everything -- then we'll get the Federal funds up to

And that means if we get our project ready to
You've probably heard that term before,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

ready

98

BF 4/24/02

•

1

that amount that has been put on the list, say $5

2

million.

3

ready to go to match the ones that are on that

4

current year's STIP.
Okay.

5

•

If we don't get the project ready to

6

go and the year ticks on, the Federal year ticks on,

7

the State Government which basically runs the

8

program will come to us and say, County, are you

9

going to make it or not?

Because if you're not

10

going to make it, we'll take the money and put it to

11

another project that might be ready to go, somebody

12

else.

13

to go, we may falloff the list.

14

is it gets picked up by somebody else, another

15

agency that has a project that's ready to go.

16

•

So the key then for us is to get a project

So if one of our projects doesn't get ready
And what happens

What we try to do then is if our project

17

doesn't make -- doesn't make it, is to get it back

18

on the STIP.

19

three-year STIP gets amended typically -- The last

20

STIP I think was amended three or four times.

21

Because what happens is you go through the first

22

year and some projects drop out, so they've got to

23

amend it.

24

well, gees, there's a couple projects for your

25

second year that maybe you can move your third year

And so the STIP gets amended

that

So they look at next year's and they say,
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1

and maybe move that project that slipped from the

2

first year to the second year.

3

happens is every year you just throw all your

4

projects back in and see what you can get, get back

5

out.

6

year.

7

year that it's on the STIP.

8

project ready to go and it's on the STIP, you're

9

going to get the funds.

10
11

•

•

But there's no guarantees for the following
There's a guarantee for that first -- that
If you can get your

So that's essentially the

process.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that explanation, Mr. Goode.

12

Questions, Mr. Kane?

13

Mr. Carroll.

14

Ms. Johnson.

15

And basically what

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

David,

I know that some of these

16

projects have been on the radar scope for a while.

17

I know that Lahainaluna Road relief is the one thing

18

that you said now that I guess you want to shift it

19

over to Dickenson Street.

20

that one goes to Keawe Street, there's -- it's not

21

going to move forward at all.

22

that money for Lahainaluna Road relief up Keawe

23

Street; is that correct?

24
25

MR. GOODE:

From my understanding,

if

We can't use any of

Keawe Street is not on the -- what's been

Federally recognized roads right now.
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on the map.

2

map and the Mayor made a commitment that we're going

3

to get it on the map.

4

It doesn't -- it goes in the Lahaina bypass, which

5

is a ways off from being built, that first portion.

6

So Lahainaluna Road relief or Dickenson -- Dickenson

7

is shown on the map,

8

Street will not until it's on the map and accepted.

9

•

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But it needs to go somewhere.

so it will qualify.

Okay.

But Keawe

But if the community does

10

not support Dickenson because it really won't

11

achieve Lahainaluna Road relief, if it's not

12

supported by the community, then what you're saying

13

is that the Federal money will go away anyway and

14

that we've just lost all this time and all this

15

money because we didn't concentrate on Keawe Street

16

from a year ago?

17

•

It is a road that we want to get on the

1

MR. GOODE:

But what we committed to was to look at

18

options.

So we looked at all kinds of options,

19

including Shaw Street, remember, that was actually

20

your original recommendation.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. GOODE:

Right.

Move it to Shaw Street, Dickenson Street, some

23

kind of form of Keawe Street, and also the cane haul

24

crossing which goes through the mill.

25

me.

And -- Excuse

I still have got a remnant of my cold.
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1

appears that Dickenson has the best chance of

2

providing some immediate relief and matching the

3

ultimate master plan for that area.

4

shown as the major intersection with the bypass in

5

that area.

6

grade separation intersection to the bypass.

7

makes sense to proceed along those lines.

8

question right now to our consultant is, well, how

9

much will it provide relief to Lahainaluna Road?

10

think the statement that it provides none is not

11

true.

12

of obvious, but how much we don't know yet.

13

before we go out and make any presentations in terms

14

of what we would like to see based on our analysis

15

and our commitment, not quite there yet.

16

•

101

Dickenson is

Lahainaluna Road ultimately will be at a

It has to provide some,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So it

Our

I

I think that's kind
So

And my only concern about

17

this, Mr. Chair, is that,

you know, the clock has

18

been ticking a long time.

19

I think you were involved in some of that in the

20

early part.

21

Dickenson has been talked about before and some of

22

these other options have been on the radar scope for

23

quite a long while.

24

with now is that it -- in the eyes of the community,

25

they believe that,

The presentations -- and

So this has been an ongoing thing and

So I think what we're faced

look, why is this stuff not
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1

getting done?

2

exactly what you're explaining to me, because it

3

doesn't make any sense to them just as it doesn't

4

make any sense to me.

5

that we're going to put, you know,

6

particular project which is called Lahainaluna Road

7

Relief,

8

budget, and then the remainder is -- and that's left

9

from last year, that's Fiscal Year 2002.

And it's my job, I see, to explain

But if we've got $4 million
into this

I think there's 1.4 that's currently in our

But what I

10

am looking at is:

11

the $4 million,

12

we went up with Dickenson?

13

the community wants to pursue Keawe as a meaningful

14

alternative to providing road relief as well as

15

evacuation for the community and getting them up out

16

of the tsunami zone to the only shelter that's

17

authorized in West Maui, then do we stick more money

18

in Dickenson or is this all that we're going to need

19

to complete the whole Dickenson route?

20

that's a whole pretty long distance up there if you

21

go up to 'Ikena.

22

•

102

MR. GOODE:

Is that money even going to be --

is that even enough to complete if
Because I would -- if

If the Committee would like,

Because

I can provide a

23

detailed cost analysis of where we

24

original recommendation was based on.

25

Keawe Street requires building at least a $20
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1

million bypass.

2

off the chart as far as costs go.

3

an estimate.

4

the bid back, you know, what it's going to cost.

5

Sometimes we do a pretty good job with the bid

6

estimate,

7

how the contractor's, you know, bidding team puts

8

things together.

9

extra money,

it's kind of -- that one's
But I can provide

We don't know until we actually get

sometimes it's -- you don't know what a

Sometimes we hand over a little

sometimes we have to come back to this

10

Council and say,

11

have enough.

12

will probably happen again.

13

is our best estimate.

14

STIP.

We work to help,

15

STIP.

We have to put in a number.

16

the very beginning of the project, it's fairly broad

17

in terms of,

18

forward through a project, you start to develop

19

detailed cost estimates.

20

there's a possibility we will need more money.

21

•

I mean,

you know, we don't -- we didn't

We've done that more than once and it
We put in what we think

We have to put that into the
you know,

establish the
So,

you know, our accuracy.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So there's

So,

you know,

at

As you move

you know,

you know, what I'm

22

looking at is if there's insufficient money,

then we

23

should put the remainder of the money in this year's

24

budget.

25

available in STIP this year.

I don't know if there's any more money
Is there any
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additional funds that we could get Federal matching?

2

Let's say that we know that we're half a million

3

short on the extension for Dickenson to actually

4

complete a road project in West Maui.

5

that,

6

the STIP that we can attach, that we do it in this

7

year so that we don't have to have these phases and,

8

you know, not have the project completed if we're

9

going to have something done.

•

I want to make sure that if there is money in

So is there any money

10

that if we were to put additional money in the

11

budget to get this project done?

12

•

If we did

MR. GOODE:

We've put in what we think is enough to get

13

the project done.

If you put in a little bit more

14

money, it gives us a little bit of room,

15

will, for,

16

comes in a little high, then we less likely would

17

have to come back to Council.

18

if we can have a project that comes in over -- say

19

it was 5 million, it comes in at 6 million, that

20

means we need an extra 200,000 of County funds, we

21

need an extra 800,000 of Federal funds.

22

had a problem getting that extra 800,000 of Federal

23

funds because over the course of the year there's so

24

many projects Statewide that either don't make it or

25

their bids come in low.

if you

you know, the actual final bid.

If it

We find that every --

We've never

There's always a little bit
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of slush.

2

change orders or, you know, a project that comes in

3

a little bit more.

4

their side.

5

match.

6

put in a little bit extra, it will give us a little

7

bit of play, if you will.

8
9

•

So they're pretty flexible on

But, of course,

I don't have the County

I have to come back to Council.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
question would be:

Okay.

So if you

And I guess my final

If the community absolutely says

10

no way, we don't want Dickenson, then essentially

11

the money will be used for something else, or is

12

there still sufficient time if the community comes

13

forward and supports Keawe Street extension to get

14

the designation that we need in order to begin at

15

least moving forward on that area?

16

possibility?

17

going to go?

18

•

We've never had a problem either funding

MR. GOODE:

Is that a

Do we have enough time,

or is it just

Well, we would have to -- you would have to

19

re- -- drop everything and start allover with a new

20

design.

21

in the design contract, we could do that.

22

ultimately that becomes a political decision whether

23

you move forward with the project or not.

24

as the funds are here,

25

the Council is to go ahead -- is to do the project.

So depending on how much money we have left

I mean,

You know,

As long

the policy as set by
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If it doesn't make sense, then to me it's a

2

political decision and I'm not uncomfortable with

3

that if, you know, the Mayor decides, naugh, let's

4

pull the project, let's go over to Keawe Street.

5

think we need to be realistic, though, that Keawe

6

Street goes through land that are ceded lands.

7

They're lands that are part of a very contested case

8

hearing right now that have very little likelihood

9

of being freed up in the near future.

It also

10

requires this portion of the bypass, 20 some odd

11

million dollars.

12

it will take a kid who's starting right now as a

13

freshman to his senior year to see some relief,

14

Dickenson Street is the answer.

15

a kid that's just now starting school at Princess

16

Nahienaena to have relief by the time he graduates

17

or she graduates from Lahainaluna High School, then

18

you'll probably go Keawe Street.

19

•

I

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If we want relief within the time

If you want to have

Well, my advice to both the

20

Administration and yourself would be to communicate

21

this to the community, you know, of Lahaina and let

22

them know what is actually transpiring.

23

all those transportation meetings that I went to, it

24

was never explained to them in the terms that you're

25

explaining it to me right now.

Because in

And I think they
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deserve to know.
MR. GOODE:

Yeah.

And as I said earlier, we're still

3

developing the information so that we can take --

4

bring it forward.

5

good answers for people at those meetings, then it's

6

kind of a waste of everybody's time.

7

upset.

8

that need answering that still haven't been answered

9

by our consultants.

If we move forward and not have

It gets people

So we have some key answers -- questions

And until those are answered,

10

at least in a manner that's satisfactory to me,

11

because I have the same kind of questions everybody

12

else does, no use going for the meeting quite yet.

13

So that's where we're at.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Now -- And I understand that, but

15

I am just stating the obvious that if you have

16

knowledge of something of this sort, that this is

17

fairly much a fait accompli tied to the STIP, then I

18

think that would have colored the thinking of a lot

19

of the people that came to these Transportation

20

Planning Workshops where they're looking at

21

different options.

22

place, it's really important for the community to

23

know that.

24

communication more than anything else, but I know

25

they're not happy.

And I think that when that takes

So I am just -- you know,

it's perhaps a

I just want to let you know that
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2

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.

4

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

David, so when you -- I presume

6

that the State is in charge of the Federal program

7

then?

8

dealing with the Feds.

9

pretty well looks at it and is pretty much flexible,

10

Is that what it is?

You're not really

You said that the State

so is that the mandate?

11

MR. GOODE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. GOODE:

Yeah.

Yeah.

The State's.

There's a Federal office in Honolulu of

14

FHWA that provides some technical support and they

15

also review plans, but ultimately the purse strings

16

happen at DOT.

17

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

5

•

that's what I'm faced with.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And when you said year one starts

18

for the current three years -- I think you said

19

started in -- well, the fiscal year starts on

20

October the 1st, you send the Mayor the projects and

21

then the State tells you whether these projects have

22

been accepted and then when you represent Federal

23

funds in here, this means that those monies are

24

guaranteed?

25

MR. GOODE:

That's correct.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MR. GOODE:

match their fiscal year so, you know, there's

4

overlaps somewhere.

5

sure they overlap at least one year.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. GOODE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We try and make sure -- we make

Right.

It's kind of hard to juggle that way.
Okay.

And then you seem to

represent that there is a lot of flexibility and not

10

too much problems with these Federal funds because

11

they are -- probably a lot of big-ticket items

12

normally are never lost?

13

MR. GOODE:

If our project is ready to go and we bid it

14

out, we get the money.

15

project stalls or we don't move forward,

16

lose the money and another jurisdiction picks it up.

17

It could be the State here in Maui could pick it up,

18

but it could also go to Big Island somewhere.

19

•

Keep in mind, our fiscal year doesn't quite

3

9

•

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

If for some reason our
then we

And then finally the

20

question is with the manpower that you have for our

21

road projects, everything that you represent here in

22

this year's budget pretty well can be accomplished

23

in the given time?

24

projects because of various reasons?

25

MR. GOODE:

We're not falling back in

The projects you have before you, most of them
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are I think in design right now.

You may recall I

2

am asking for two additional engineers, one of which

3

would be working almost solely on Federal aid type

4

stuff.

5

which has less Federal aid projects.

6

having the additional engineers can ensure our

7

success a lot more ability to get these projects

8

out.

9

Councilwoman Johnson, the alternatives analysis, you

The other engineer is more traffic related,
Certainly

Like the last one I was just discussing with

10

know, we committed to do takes a lot of time.

Not

11

only our consultant's, but our staff.

12

going back and asking a lot of questions.

13

requires a lot of public meetings.

14

projects we pile on on certain engineers, the less

15

quality time there is to do those types of things.

16

And that's, you know, real key to the success, I

17

think,

in any project, is to be able to say to

18

folks,

you haven't looked at all the options and

19

here they are, here's the options, here's the, you

20

know,

21

issues, you know, whatever they happen to be.

22

that people understand that it wasn't just, well,

23

you go from point A to B and that's it, but in order

24

to do that takes a lot of time.

25

know, a request for additional engineer -- two

It requires
It

And the more

land issues, there might be archaeological
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1

engineers, one of which would just be primarily

2

Federal aid projects.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I'm done.

You know, the thing

4

that I -- I have a problem is is that,

you know,

5

when you mentioned ceded lands,

6

sudden the red flag comes up.

7

Anne may be passionate about,

8

road goes, when it's over ceded lands, you know it's

9

going to be important.

David, all of a
And as much as Jo

you know, where this

And we have had that

10

experience before.

11

realistic answer, the truth,

12

like that so they don't have dreams that these

13

things are going to happen right away?

14

MR. GOODE:

So do you tell people the
I guess, about stuff

Well, for this one, we're not carrying on a

15

public discourse at this point as relates to trying

16

to take a look at all the alternatives.

17

Street has some great prospects to it,

18

there's no question about it.

19

they have an outlet that goes towards the north,

20

Milo Road makes a lot of sense.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. GOODE:

Keawe
I mean,

I mean, the old

Right.

It's just going through an area that's under

23

extreme contention.

That doesn't mean,

24

run, it can't be done.

25

run.

in the long

It's just going to be a long

But Keawe Street has a lot of other great
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1

reasons to -- you know, to be able to connect to the

2

bypass and get kids to the schools in and back out.

3

But it has some severe limitations, too.

4

just going to take time.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So it's

I'm done.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah.

You provided a list the

8

other day of the projects with the Federal aid

9

projects being in your first group or group A.

And

10

those projects listed then are all In the STIP now

11

or on the STIP?

12

MR. GOODE:

Correct.

They would either be in the '02 or

13

'03 STIP.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Thank you.

Is there anything else for Mr. Goode

16

this afternoon?

17

for attending this afternoon, Mr. Goode, and

18

bringing some clarification to some of the concerns.

19

MR. GOODE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Seeing none, we thank you

Any time.

21

Thank you very much.
Okay.

Members, if you can now -- I don't

22

know which is the easiest one to work off.

23

the comparison of proposals I think --

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just thought of one question

from David that I wanted to ask.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I think I had asked it the

5

other day and I don't know if it was transmitted in

6

the questions.

7

David, and this was one of the reasons why I had,

8

you know, wanted to discuss by taking out the

9

engineers from the budget, at least from being

When we're looking at engineers,

10

employees, what is the cost differential?

11

hire -- let's say there's an engineer hired for

12

specific jobs or it's somebody that is in-house.

13

there any advantage to going to an outside

14

engineering firm to consult on a particular set of

15

things that you're doing?

16

Would it help expedite some of these things if we

17

contracted out for an engineer to actually do some

18

of this?

19

looking at in terms of expediting our projects.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. GOODE:

When we

Is

Is there a cost savings?

That was one of the things that I had been

Mr. Goode.

I remember we had this discussion when I

22

presented the budget and I don't know -- I don't

23

recall seeing it as a question that came down.

24

did, however, begin banging out of the computer a

25

cost benefit analysis, which was something that this
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1

body I think did bring up.

2

to transmit it sometime this week, even though it

3

hadn't appeared as a question.

4

all of that was, you know, when to hire, hire out.

5

In the matter -- What we find is most of our

6

projects, bidded projects, are all hired out, with

7

the exception of Mahalani Street Expansion, which we

8

just completed, Kanaloa, which is coming up.

9

are in-house designs.

But the corollary to

Those

Everything else is contracted

10

out.

But each contract requires time and effort,

11

requires, you know, touching base with the

12

consultant, reviewing all their submittals,

13

double-checking their work, handling correspondence

14

that comes from the Director's office or you folks

15

or the general public on a particular project.

16

even though the work in terms of making the drawings

17

and doing a lot of calculations could be done by

18

another firm,

19

through that Staff Engineer, through the Division

20

Chief, eventually through me.

21

even though you've got a lot of

they're doing

22

most of the grunt work for you,

it still takes time,

23

you know.

24

they want you to double-check their work, you know,

25

and get back to them.

So

it still -- everything has to flow

So what happens is

You got -- They're going to submit stuff,

So we do contract out a lot
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of the work.

2

we have $53 million identified for County of Maui

3

projects, which is almost 50 percent of the entire

4

allotments to the counties.

5

we've ever gotten.

6

really convince the State that we need the funds,

7

you know, it's time to get them our way.

8

order to manage all that and get these things out,

9

we need people.

10

•

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's the biggest by far

And so which is -- I guess did

But in

So what you're doing, then, is a

11

portion of the money would actually go for the

12

engineers -- not in, you know, the positions that

13

you're creating, but let's say when you're doing the

14

highway construction projects themselves, a portion

15

of that money is set out -- set aside for that

16

outside engineering consulting work?

17

included in the budget or is that a supplemental

18

thing?

19

•

And for the three-year STIP coming up,

MR. GOODE:

Is that

We usually have that as part of the County

20

portion of a project.

It will have not only the 20

21

percent match for construction, we'll usually ask

22

for construction management for some of the bigger

23

jobs.

24

fiscal year and that's almost always 100-percent

25

County paid.

The design usually happened in the prior

You can get design federally
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1

reimbursed, it just makes the design unbelievably

2

tedious.

3

don't -- we just do it ourselves.

4

County, you know, portion goes, we do pay usually

5

the upfront design, the construction management, the

6

20-percent match, and then the in-house personnel

7

just as part of the general operating budget.

And so to save time and effort, we
So as far as the

8

When I was putting together this cost benefit

9

analysis, the first thing I looked at was, you know,

10

my recollection was that Highway Fund does

11

supplement the General Fund to the tune of 1.3

12

million, I think it was, or 1.5 million, 80 percent,

13

so almost 80 percent of Engineering Division's fund

14

is Highway Fund.

15

request that we have this year will provide not only

16

the engineers, but the traffic signal crew and the

17

traffic markings crew is all Highway Fund.

18

know, it's the highway taxes, it's the gas tax and

19

the fees and licenses and all that.

20

know -- you know, as I was putting this together, I

21

was thinking, gosh, I don't want to compete with

22

firemen,

23

personnel and lifeguards and all that.

24

started to realize, you know what, it's Highway

25

Fund, you know, it's funds that are -- we have more

In some sense, you know, the

You

And that's, you

I don't want to compete with Parks
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1

cars on the road driving more miles, they're paying

2

more tax, they deserve something for their money.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I thank you for that, because

4

that was,

I think -- And you weren't here the day

5

when we had the conversation when we were kind of

6

looking at that, or at least when I had posed the

7

question.

8

mind that I am clear about what the function is and

9

what the duty is for the engineers.

But I just want to make sure in my own

Because the way

10

you just described to me,

11

they're like a project manager almost.

12

MR. GOODE:

Exactly.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

it sort of sounds like

Exactly what they are.
Okay.

Just so I understand.

And

14

that's why I was asking the questions that I did.

15

It was like,

16

manager and an inside project manager to manage the

17

outside one,

18

duplication in there.

19

you have given me a better idea, although it sort of

20

seems like we need people to watch other people.

21

But I understand that if we're going to protect our

22

dollars, we have to.

23

MR. GOODE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

you know,

if we have an outside project

I just didn't want to have a lot of

Exactly.
Okay.

So, you know,

I -- I think

Thank you.

Yeah.
One more time.

question for Mr. Goode?

Anyone else have a

Mr. Nishiki.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah,

just a general question.

2

you know how much money actually comes out of

3

Highway Funds and

4

how much money comes out of General Fund for any

5

type of road work?

6

MR. GOODE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

9

Do

Well, outside of Highway Funds,

None.
None.

Everything is from Highway

Fund for all of our roads?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Except I'm proposing an interfund transfer

10

this year, Mr. Nishiki, from General to Highways.

11

The only catch with that is you cannot transfer back

12

from Highway to General Fund.

13

pot, it's in the pot.

Once it goes in the

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Oh, you are.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Cannot make a loan.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

That's correct.
Okay.

Anything else for Mr. Goode?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Thank you.

If not, thank you once again, Mr. Goode.
Members, CIP, General Fund.

We will start on

21

line 498.

22

We are on line 508, Fourth Marine Park.

23

the Paia-Haiku region.

Excuse me.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We already went through that.
This is in

Number again, Chair.

Line 508.

Kuau Bayview Park is a $80,000
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, we did that.

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.

Fourth Marine Park,

4

Members, is a $125,000 bond proposal from the

5

Administration.

6

pretty much we have the bond projects that we did

7

yesterday.

8

in General Fund or reduce it or eliminate it.

9

And since this is in the Paia-Haiku region,

I have recommended -- Okay.

And

So the question now is shall we keep it
Okay.

I would

10

ask Mr. Molina if he has any comments at this time

11

regarding the Fourth Marine Park.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

13

totally support this.

14

know, compared to other places on this island.

15

would be the first.

16

been asking about this.

17

calls from members out there to continue to support

18

this appropriation.

19
20

•

project, Members, and -- We already did this one?

2

12

•
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Haiku doesn't have one, you
It

And I know the community has
I have had a couple of

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Budget Director,

I don't know if you were

21

able to receive a copy of a transmittal from Ms.

22

Johnson.

23

know, what was intriguing is in that proposal, which

24

also covers outdoor covered courts, there was an

25

estimate that we also heard in Kula that we could

I think all the members did.
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1

build courts for 30, $35,000.

2

that we can consider, or should we not even think

3

about that kind of number?

4

believe a gentleman who lives in Pukalani said he

5

could build courts for us for $30,000.

6

to say, hire this guy.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

Because there was I

I was going

40.

Mr. Chair, I think last year we did the

courts at Kahului Community Park and that tennis
court cost -- we put two tennis courts there and it

11

cost about 250 to 300,000.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

All right.

That was with lights.

With lights and asphalt court,

right?

14

MS. YOSHIMURA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MS. YOSHIMURA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Correct.
No.

"No"?
Laycold.

Laycold court?
Yeah.

It's that special tennis --

20

I think it's Laycold.

21

same brand now, but it's not just asphalt.

22

finish on it for tennis.

23

•

Is that a real number

10

12

•
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24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I don't know if they use the

So you would recommend the Committee

still consider the 125,000 -MS. YOSHIMURA:

It has a

Yes.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. YOSHIMURA:

And that would be for the

construction only.

4

years back in Fiscal Year '98.

5

exists, we just need the construction funds.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

The design was done several
So that the design

Thank you.
Okay.

7

Members -- Now, let's see, let me ask

8

Ms. Johnson for her comments since she is

9

recommending elimination.

10

•

Yes.

3

6

•

-- as the correct estimate?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And the only reason that I

11

did this was because of the request made in the Kula

12

area.

I know that we received a lot of testimony in

13

Kula.

And for me,

14

again to balance the budget in a year where if we're

15

going to do Kula, then I think what we could do is

16

next year do the Haiku area.

17

doing everything at one time.

18

even know how the Parks Department can -- they can't

19

even complete what they have.

20

said yesterday, they can't even complete what they

21

have done before.

22

for me,

23

year, give the Parks Department a little bit of a

24

chance to look at the Kula site and I would rather

25

move forward on the Kula site than try to do too

I just think that trying once

I just cannot see
I physically don't

Just as Ms. Tavares

So I really think that, you know,

I would just rather defer it until next
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1

2

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

3

Mr. Carroll, any comments on this project?

4

Mr. Kane, any comments on this project?

5

Ms. Tavares.

6

•

many things at one time.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, if I may comment.

7

The court at Fourth Marine Park has been in the

8

Master Plan for years and this community has been

9

put off for years saying next year we'll include it

10

and next year we'll include it.

11

recognition of all the work that went into the

12

master planning of Fourth Marine Park by the

13

community, that this is the year we should put it

14

in.

15

compare this to what was going to be needed for

16

or what's requested for Kula are two different

17

things.

18

would be spending the year actually with a

19

consultant doing design.

20

yes, we heard testimony in Kula, but we also have to

21

realize that part of the -- you know, as I recall

22

from notes, because I wasn't at that meeting, but my

23

staff took notes there, it was two additional

24

courts --

25

And I think that in

The design is already complete.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I think to

Kula doesn't even have design yet, so they

Besides the fact that,

That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

in Kula.

It wasn't four

additional courts.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That came up afterwards.

And with

5

the four additional courts, you are now impacting

6

the Kula Gate Ball and the Gate Ball Program of Maui

7

County.

8

weekend I believe there's a State -- an invitational

9

tournament where there's some teams from Oahu coming

In fact,

this weekend -- yeah,

it's this

10

over for gate ball tournament.

So I think we have

11

to go very carefully in this area and not just throw

12

money at these courts because they don't even have

13

the land -- the land part of it settled, they

14

haven't settled with what they're going to do with

15

the gate ball people, and we need to afford them

16

some time to work these things out in that community

17

so that we, you know, make sure that we don't do

18

something that's going to divide the community over

19

recreational activities.

20

ready to go,

21

or whatever into Kula so that they can, you know,

22

continue their process of meeting with the community

23

and laying out a program of where they want to go

24

with these tennis courts and the gate ball courts.

25

That's what I ask.

So I would say Haiku is

let's fund Haiku, then put design money

Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki, any comments?

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

No.
Yes, Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just want to add my comments again.

You

6

know,

7

it's just a simple case of numbers.

8

you already get two courts plus they're going to

9

get, you know, two more appropriated,

And

I mean, Kula

I believe.

10

And Haiku has been waiting, as Ms. Tavares said, and

11

they get zero right now.

12

public -- how

13

they're going to look at it like, wow, we're not as

14

important as the people of Kula or any other

15

community,

16

Master Plan for a while.

17

time is right.

18

this $125,000 appropriation.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

•

Thank you.

I mean, what's the

I know my constituents out there,

for that matter.

And it has been in the

So that is why I think the

So I'm going to strongly support
Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, the Chair recommendation is to move

125 for the Fourth Marine Park project into cash.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

24

Next we'll move to the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula

25

Community District, line 51 -- Did we already agree
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1

on 514, staff?

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

Yes.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, we did.

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

No change.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Members, we are now on line 515, 516.

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

•

•

Thank you.

What happened to 509?

515 regarding Kula Agricultural Park,

yesterday we reached --

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What happened to 509?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

509.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

18

look.

I'm sorry.

No.

Did we do something with 509?

We done

we did that yesterday.

It's already done?

Yeah.
It's only the shaded areas that we need to

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

That is a shaded area.

It doesn't have white.

Yeah.

Yeah,

21

Members, yesterday we did have Haiku Community

22

Center Parking Lot is under 140,000 and that is

23

under "Cash."

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I've got it.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

Okay.

That's the column we look

at.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

"Agreed."

We agreed yesterday.

I should have mentioned that.

Column C is

7

the Mayor's recommended proposal, column 0 whether

8

we have agreement or not, column F is the Chair's

9

recommendations, and from all succeeding letters are
by the various members.
Okay, Members, may we now move to line 515,

11
12

Up-Country Service Center.

13

was $1 million bond from the Administration.

14

Chair had recommended consideration for $1 million

15

to cash as well as recommendations that this can be

16

eliminated at this time.

17

bookend on the right, Ms. Tavares, your comments,

18

please.

19

•

Thank you.

5

10

•

Where it says "Agreed," Mr. Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The request originally
The

So I will start with my

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

20

would like to make a move -- move to eliminate this

21

project from cash or bond.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We don't need a motion.
(Inaudible) .

I just would like your comments, please.
Yeah.

The comment -- the comment
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1

is that I think the Up-Country Community Service

2

Center is premature at this point in time and,

3

know,

4

already said before.

I'm sorry that -- I hate regurgitating what we

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.
But I think that there should be a

7

survey Countywide of all the districts and see what

8

their usage is of the satellite offices so far and

9

really focus our resources on the places that need

10

the additional services most.

11

from a logic point of view that Up-Country's demand

12

is bigger than South Maui or West Maui.

13

much rather see us devote some resources into

14

expanding our current services in our satellite

15

present satellite offices before we even look at

16

doing something Up-Country.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I cannot see just

And I would

Thank you.

Budget Director,

18

in response to Ms. Tavares,

19

I believe -- I believe the Up-Country right now is

20

just three days a week that we provide service?

21
22

•

you

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair,

I believe it's four days a week

in all the outlying districts.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Four days a week.

Yeah.

South Maui and West Maui.
I think it's open every day but
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Wednesday.

2

license exam or the road test are three days a week.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And it might be that the driver's

Okay.

I know this is a -- I should have

4

asked this earlier, if maybe Arthur and you could

5

assist us to see what if any additional financial

6

resources would be required to provide five-day

7

service at the outlying district offices, please.

8
9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, in response to that,

I believe

in the transmittal letter from Mayor to the Council

10

or to the Committee with the certification, we did

11

request three additional bodies or EPs to bring the

12

staffing up to open the service centers or open the

13

satellite offices to five days a week.

14

a proposal for three driver license --

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So there was

I thought, Budget Director, that was only

16

for the new service center, because my understanding

17

is that that is being considered to open till 6:00

18

on weekdays including Saturday service?

19

MS. YOSHIMURA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Correct.

With the service center

Which I don't know if the rest of you are

aware of this.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Uh-huh.
Some of you may be, some of you may

24

not.

25

hired, they agreed to a 7:45 to 4:30 workday.

But by contract, unless -- when they were
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1

employee must agree either with the employer or

2

through his agent to agree to the change of

3

scheduling.

4

necessarily agree with, but we have agreed in

5

principal through a collective bargaining agreement

6

that unless the employee concurs, they cannot be

7

forced to change the schedule or work on a different

8

schedule.
Okay.

9

Okay.

It is something we may not

So, Members, in response to you,

10

Budget Director, the three

11

in each main satellite:

12

West Maui?

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. YOSHIMURA:

to then be based one

1S

Up-Country, South Maui and

Correct.
The three positions.
That's correct.

That would be one for

16

each district so that we can offer the five days

17

service.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this would take care of driver

examinations as well?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

No.

This would be outside of the

21

driver's -- the road test.

The road test we would

22

still need to work on that.

23

center opens, we will need to do an assessment on

24

the personnel that we do have.

25

any additional personnel for the service center in

But once the service

We're not asking for
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1

Central Maui, but -- and we will be offering

2

extended hours.

3

would be for South, West and Up-Country to get

4

extended hours.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But the additional three positions

Okay.

Thank you, Budget Director.

The $100,000 is for 3 SR-13 positions in the

6

7

Mayor's transmittal to us dated April 19th,

8

Citizen's Services.

9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. YOSHIMURA:

12

Yes, that's correct.
That is for eight months or one year?
No.

I believe that would be for a full

year of funding.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MS. YOSHIMURA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

For three SR-13s?
Yes.
Okay.

Members, we can approach this from

16

different options again.

17

which is to eliminate.

18

another new modern center.

19

now.

20
21

You've heard one option,
One option is to build
Okay.

I'll go this way

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

Just a question for

clarification.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Please.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

With the three new additions, would

24

the current work spaces in the satellite office

25

accommodate these three people?
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1

I need to discuss with the Finance

this time.

3

Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, can we get a response in

5

writing back or maybe a verbal response extremely

6

quickly?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Extremely quick.
I would ask Mr. Suyama to call Finance

8

Department right now, because we are in

9

deliberations for consensus, so

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13
14

It would help us to

It would be very helpful,

I agree.

to consider that option, Mr.

Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And the departments know we are

15

going through this process, so they take their

16

chances if they're not prepared.

17

Okay.

18

Ms. Johnson.

19

•

Mr. Chair, that I cannot respond to at

2

4

•

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Carroll, questions of this one?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

I absolutely don't support

20

having the service center right now.

21

rather have the additional personnel to properly

22

staff the offices which everybody is complaining

23

about are not open enough hours.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.
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1

Just a clarification.

Again, the three positions, one for West, one for

3

Kihei and now one

4

MS. YOSHIMURA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7
8

9
10

And one for the Makawao office.

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Right.

And each

Each position would start off at

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And then so the other

$25,000 goes to I guess operating expenses?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

Okay.

approximately $25,000.

MS. YOSHIMURA:

13

Up-Country, yeah.

position is -- 100,000 for the three positions?

11

Fringe.
Fringe.

Excuse me.

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I am excitedly looking forward to

17

seeing the Kahului center open before I make any

18

decisions because we were promised that this is

19

going to be a dramatic change for servicing people

20

in Maui County.

21

this one to open.

22
23

•

Yeah.

2

6

•

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So with anticipation I wait for

Thank you.
Members,

I believe Mr. Kane has requested

24

some information, so the Chair will defer this and

25

allow the Department a reasonable -- Yes, Ms.
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1

2

May I ask Mr. Kane if that

information will make a difference on whether or not

4

he supports the Up-Country Service Center?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.
I don't -- I have no problem with not

7

supporting the million dollars for the service

8

center.

10

•

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

9

•

Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And I only asked that question

11

because we were allowing discussion on the three

12

additional bodies.

13

making sure that the work spaces is compatible with

14

that request and that was the basis of my question.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so with relevance I'm just

Okay.
So the service center, I have no

17

problem with scratching that until, like Mr. Nishiki

18

has mentioned, we get that opened and we can start

19

doing the assessment on what the impact of that

20

particular center is for us,

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

for the community.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
Are there or are we put into any type

of situations contractually with anybody?
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1

entered into any type of oral agreements with the

2

Up-Country site that would -- by us saying nOr would

3

create any issues of liability or --

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Litigation concerns.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. YOSHIMURA:

-- obligations?

"No"?

Budget Director.
Mr. Chair, to my understanding, no, there

8

is no obligation from our side.

9

an offer on the site, but there was no obligation.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.

13
14

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

11
12

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

15

for the Budget Director.

16

proposed?

17

MS. YOSHIMURA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19
20
21
22

I believe there was

A question

Where is this site being

Actually in the Kulamalu.
Kulamalu.

Okay.

In that area.

Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible).

Excuse me, I'm sorry,

That was inaudible, by the way.

Okay.

23

you have any --

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina, you have the floor.

No, no more.

Thank you.

Thank you.
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Members, I believe I have heard the sentiment

1

2

of the members.

3

Up-Country Service Center shall be removed from the

4

consideration list.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If there be no objections,

No objections.

Okay.

May we move to line 517?

We--

Mr. Chair, before you move on.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
Just so I understand how you're

10

working with -- with respect to the list that you

11

handed to us earlier

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
This decision that we just made now

14

regarding the million dollars, that impacts the

15

revision or to the Committee by a million dollars,

16

just so I understand what we're doing?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19
20

•

135

Yes.

Exactly, Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

That's a nice 20 percent

something we just took.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, Members, if you look at the

21

sheet that the staff helped prepare under the

22

Chair's direction, the revisions is your target.

23

You know, we may reach it, we may fall slightly so

24

that we may exceed it, but at least you have a

25

target to know where it takes to balance as we have
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1

come to general terms on the revenue side of the

2

picture.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

7

•

•

Mr. Chair.

And, again, we will move toward reconciling

it in detail later.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I

8

apologize for interrupting,

I thought you had

9

finished in your comments.

If by chance there is

10

and this is maybe kind of an add on to Mr. Nishiki's

11

comments about a bloodbath.

12

exceed the revisions,

13

rush to get your attention to try and add back on a

14

pet project.

15

to prioritize anything that we may seem -- deem as

16

an appropriate reconsideration.

17

because -- and I -- in the short time that I have

18

been on this Council, there was a situation that

19

occurred three years back and during the CDBG where

20

we -- I think because there -- we exceeded just a

21

little bit and it was one of those first to the

22

waterpipe got the water.

23

other people out on the short end.

24

that we don't have a recurrence of that type of

25

situation.

If for any reason we

I hope that we don't have a

And that we can at least work together

So I

I only say this

And it kind of left some
So I am hoping

just ask my colleagues to consider
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1

that if we do end up exceeding, if we do.

2

you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As long as I beat you.

What was that?

Inaudible.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

8

stage, more than likely the Chair will offer you

9

recommendations, then you can --

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13
14
15

Thank you.

So no one needs to fight who has the -- who

comes first to the trough.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Let's start from inside the

bookmark.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, again, thank you very much.

16

I appreciate your willingness to work it out

17

together.
Members, line 517, the Kula Tennis Courts

18

•

Thank you for that.

And again, Members, before we reach that

7

•

Thank

19

Project.

20

$230,000 from bond as originally requested and

21

120,000 from lapsed bond proceeds.

22

have -- And again, Members, as I believe, this is a

23

two-court project, two additional courts project.

24

Okay.

25

And this was originally a project that was

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just for clarification -- And I don't

3

mean to jump in front of the resident member, the

4

Just for clarification, line 517, Mr. Arakawa's

5

request is for two additional?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That is correct.
And what we have currently existing

8

from the Mayor's Office is a proposal for design and

9

construction for two additional courts?

And I only

10

ask this question because I know Ms. Tavares's

11

previous comments were to discuss design monies only

12

and not design and construction.

13

to understand what we have before us and a

14

consideration for Ms. Tavares's previous comments

15

and anticipated comments.

16

•

Mr. Kane.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I'm just trying

Members, if you would look under

17

page 22-6 of your program budget, you will notice

18

that $50,000 has been already appropriated in a

19

prior year and that the $350,000 of bond and lapsed

20

bond funds are under the category of construction

21

for two additional courts.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

22-6, Members.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Members.

24

Okay.

25

Ms. Johnson.

Any other comments?

Mr. Carroll.
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1

understand.

3

been expended; is that correct?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. YOSHIMURA:

So we had 50,000 that has as yet not

Budget Director.
Mr. Chair, the $50,000 I believe the Parks

6

Department is going through the community right now

7

and trying to get a master plan of the area, trying

8

to fit in the tennis courts, accommodate the gate

9

ball.

11

•

I just want to make sure that I

2

10

•

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And once that has been decided, then they

will go out for the design of the tennis courts.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the only reason that I

12

didn't want Haiku was because I thought this was the

13

one that was ready to go.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But because this appears not to be

16

ready to go,

17

If there's 50,000 in for the design that's already

18

there and it's being master planned, no sense moving

19

something forward when you don't have all those

20

issues dealt with.

21

Department cannot handle all of these multiple

22

projects and see them through to completion.

23

would prefer that it just be taken out and left with

24

the money that's in there from last year.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would just prefer just leave it out.

And as I said before, the Parks

Thank you.
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Tavares, your comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You didn't skip me.

I thought you

were just working off the draft.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, but normally I try to give the member

from the district the first opportunity, so it's --

7

MS. YOSHIMURA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair.
Budget Director.
I should correct my statement that I just

10

made.

11

that has already been put forth.

12

50,000 cash.

There is a contract for a design consultant

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

contract?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

So $49,000 of

49,000.

13

15

Ms.

And what was the date of that

Looks like it was in April, on April 2nd,

16

maybe.

It doesn't give me the exact date.

17

April.

So you won't see it on your quarterly

18

report.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

In

Quarterly report, right.
Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, thank you.

And that was,

22

you know, what I was going to bring up.

23

was in bond, you know,

24

this project.

25

really should be looking at those projects that

Because it

I didn't have a problem with

But now that it's coming to cash, we
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1

reasonably can go.

And, you know, our third quarter

2

report from Parks CIP shows that the third quarter

3

they hadn't incumbered the 50,000 design money.

4

with Michele's latest information, they just have

5

incumbered that $49,000 for design.

6

that this would be a prime candidate to leave off

7

the list right now and if by some miracle that they

8

be ready to go in the Fiscal Year '03, that this may

9

be one of the projects that would be right to come

And

I would say

10

back through a supplement request.

11

know, maybe people from Up-Country will yell at me

12

for doing -- for recommending this, but I hope they

13

will understand that what we're trying to do is get

14

projects out for everyone.

15

project up because this one's going to have money

16

attached to it when it's not ready is really not

17

fair.

18

request to go four courts instead of two and that

19

whole issue needs to be looked at and we really do

20

need time for the community to work with and amongst

21

their members and with the Parks Department to come

22

up with a master plan for this area.

23

I would recommend that we delete this project at

24

this time.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I -- you

And to hold some other

And that we know that there has been a

Okay.

So with that,

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
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3

Director, is 50,000 sufficient knowing that it is

4

also under discussion from the members to expand it

5

to four additional courts and with lights and an

6

additional -- did we hear an additional gate ball

7

court also during the testimony?

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm not sure.

Well, they would like four courts,

Mr. Chair, the gate ball people.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

11

sufficient money

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's why.

So is that

There's two now.

-- to also -- Because I know under

14

discussion the members were informed of the

15

possibility of working with the Von Tempsky family

16

to attain ownership of the property.

17

need to let us know now if you feel that you

18

could -- a bit more financial resources can help

19

accomplish the parameters that we are now looking

20

at.

21

•

I will just ask the Budget

2

8

•

So, Members, you have heard Ms. Tavares's

1

MS. YOSHIMURA:

And so you

Mr. Chair, when we asked for the $50,000,

22

we had the two tennis courts to design.

23

going to be additional courts or gate ball fields,

24

then we would need additional funding to expand the

25

design contract.
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1

Ms. Tavares, do you think whether or

not 25, $50,000 for design planning purposes is

3

reasonable?
I think that would be prudent in

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
you know,

I don't know what the scope of

5

case

6

this contract was.

7

last contract.

8

coming in April, so we'll get it next month.

9

yeah,

I didn't see it listed on our

So that would explain it, it's
But,

I think that to be on the side so they don't

10

have to come back for design money, maybe we should

11

put in some dollars for design.

12

30,000 from this year's budget maybe.

13

give it 80,000.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

your current funding?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

That would

Correct.

17

19

Maybe another

Budget Director, can you accomplish that with

15
16

•

Okay.

2

4

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The 30 -Ms. Tavares, am I hearing you wanting from

'02's budget versus '03's?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

From '03, you know, where it

21

has 120, now that it's going to be cash, maybe we

22

should do -- just reduce that to 30 and for the

23

purposes of design money.

24

a while by the time they, you know, get the master

25

plan and all of that kind of stuff, but that will

I think it's going to be
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1

give a total of this year's money and next year's

2

money would be 80,000.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

bond.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. KOLLER:

8

9
10
11

•

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

The 120 is in lapsed

And then we had moved 230 from bond to cash.
Right.
So I want to make sure that we're talking

(inaudible) .
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that point.

I forgot about

120,000 under lapsed bond.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm sorry I missed that, too.

12

working off too many forms over here.

13

me nuts, but --

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

lapsed bond.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, that could be from the

Correct.
So the -- I believe the lapsed

bond you can use it for design.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, you can.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

23
24
25

It's driving

The 120 is lapsed bond, right?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

I'm

Yeah.

17

19

•

Correct.

So let's take it from the

lapsed bond, since it's money that's already there.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
Yes, okay, hold on, Ms. Johnson.

Nishiki, comments?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Mr. Molina.
No.

Ms. Johnson.
I just wanted to let -- and I

6

don't know if Charmaine knows this, but there was a

7

design actually done by a professional and it was

8

given to the Parks Department for that

9

the additional tennis courts.

you know,

And it was

10

professionally done.

All the plans and everything

11

were completed.

12

that.

13

it was done by an engineering firm,

14

given to me by I think Steve Sutrov.

15

to Mr. Miyazono,

16

their contribution of moving this along.

So I just

17

was curious as to what happened to that.

But I know

18

it was given to the Parks Director.

19

hand-delivered it to him.

20

there.

21

construction, then that's great.

22

willing to do the architectural work or whatever,

23

you know, the engineering, whatever you call that,

24

you know,

25

should take advantage of the expertise.

So I don't know what happened to

It was really excellent and it had

I mean,

so -- It was
And I gave it

so I'm going -- That was kind of

I personally

And there is a plan out

If those monies could be used to help do the

the architectural plans,
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1

that's what -- that was one of the reasons why my

2

understanding was from visiting some of these people

3

afterwards, they had a lot of the expertise, they

4

would be willing to put in their professional

5

talents at no cost to the County to help reduce the

6

cost for doing this project.

7

off base, but I --

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

I'm sure

Johnson.
Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Considering what Ms.

Johnson said,

13

I would like to defer this till we get the answer

14

back if that was done already.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Doesn't matter.
Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, it -- in all respect for

18

that,

19

were not site specific.

20

courts, right?

if there were plans submitted,

I'm sure they

They were plans for tennis

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because the site hasn't been

23
24

•

Thank you for that information.

the Budget Director can follow up with that, Ms.

11
12

NOw, maybe I am way

25

decided yet,

so how can they make a plan?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This was just an expansion on the

two courts on the site that exists there.
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1
2
3

4
5

that was the only thing that I saw.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

that did the plans, do you know?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It had all the little stamps and

everything on it, so
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It depends, yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really don't know because I'm

9
10

not an engineer, so
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

That's correct.
And then we wouldn't have to fool

around with it.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

Well, we can solve the problem by

calling this money design/construction.

11

16

That's correct.
Then if it's there, great, they

can use it.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Kane.

18

•

Was it a civil engineering firm

6

8
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19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just a point of clarification.

Yes.
The original $50,000 bond request

22

that is in this current budget year, the scope of

23

that was specifically for two?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Construction of two additional courts.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So my question is now we're
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1

talking about a master plan for the whole area and

2

yet we're also talking about that money has been

3

contracted or incumbered based on what?

4

incumbered on a master plan or was it incumbered on

5

the two additional courts?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

It was

Two additional courts.
So I -- I'm confused.
Two additional courts.

I'm confused because it seems like

10

two things are being said that don't correlate with

11

each other.

12

for design, and yet we're talking about meeting with

13

the community and putting together a master plan.

14

And so is that what the 30,000 is going to go to

15

accommodate that master plan?

16

not connecting the dots on this one, but I just

17

for me, it's -- I'm confused a little trying to

18

understand how we can incumber for two additional

19

and, A, we don't have a site selection, B, we don't

20

have a master plan put together and --

21

•
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

One is we incumbered for two additional

And I apologize for

And it is the Chair's understanding, Mr.

22

Kane, that the $30,000 that is being offered in

23

addition to the incumbered 50 is to take into

24

consideration an additional two.

25

about four more courts in the future siting,
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1

because, again, we are dealing with property that is

2

owned by the Von Tempsky family,

3

Maui, as well as if another gate ball park can fit

4

into the complex.

5

court project is being -- plans are being expanded.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that is how the -- this two

Without compromising the existing two

Mr. Chair.
Ms. Budget Director.

MS. YOSHIMURA:

For clarification, the appropriation will

11

include the master planning for the original 50,000

12

and design for two tennis courts at the existing

13

site next to the existing two tennis courts.

14

guess the consultant will sit in on the community

15

meetings to -- with the discussion on the gate ball

16

and the additional two, so total of four tennis

17

courts.

18

courts being designed at the end, then, yeah, we

19

would need the additional funding.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

And I

So if there is going to be four tennis

20

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Okay, Members, 30,000 lapsed bond funds for

22

•

not the County of

gate ball fields?

8

10

•

149

design/construction, Kula Tennis Courts.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Lapsed bond?
That's right.
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That's right, yeah.

1

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

(Inaudible) .

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Which one?

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

(Inaudible) .

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

right?

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.
Mr. Chair, lapsed bond was 220,

120.

120, Ma'am.

120.

The bond request was 230

and lapsed bond was 120.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.
And, again, lapsed bond comes at the

13

end of the normal CIP lineup from General Fund, bond

14

and then lapsed bond.

15

Okay, Members.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

Yes, Mr. Kane.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, no, no.

We are removing the 230 bond.

That was my question.

So we're

removing 230 and we're removing 90 from lapsed.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

So just to understand, so 230 plus

the lapsed 120

20

22

Mr. Chair.

Correct.

Right.

So we're only utilizing -- out of the

total of 350, we're only utilizing 30?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, 30 from the 120, yeah?

Yes.
So to understand the math of this,

that's being reduced from the revision for the

6

Committee's work, that 230 is being reduced because

7

we're not going to use them now?

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

We moved this from the bond -- It was

originally bond.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

We threw it to the General Fund side.
Right.

That's correct.

14

is still the same.

15

General Fund.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

•

Of lapsed bond funds.

5
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So the General Fund number

Nothing has been reduced from

But the revision

The revision will come under the lapsed

bond portion of revenues.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

Thank you.

But if I can just maybe clarify this.

The

21

230 was in bond originally.

22

cash.

23

you're removing the 230 that was in cash, that's

24

going to reduce the number, the net effect that you

25

have to come up with.

We moved that into

We left the 120 in lapse bond.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Where is that?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Where

5

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.

lS

it?

If you look -- if you looked at the other

6

document that was given to you, the CIP by fund,

if

7

you're looking under Makawao-Pukalani, you'll see

8

the Kula Tennis Courts.

9

shaded of Kula Tennis Courts you see 230 in bond and

That first line that's

10

120 in lapsed.

The next line underneath shows 230

11

being removed from bond and being moved into cash.

12

So now if we take that 230 out of cash, our cash

13

number is going to come down.

14

extra cash to counteract the difference, the

15

shortage you had.
Okay.

I mean, we have 230

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Tamara.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we can add 230 to our minus?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

That answers my question.

Minus out.

Just an accounting thing, guys.
Add to the minus, there you go.

Okay.

Let us move down.
Thank you.

We are now on line 522.
519 .
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2
3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry, 5 -- I'm sorry,

correct.

750,000.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

519, that's

Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

I spoke about

4

this yesterday and the other day about the sidewalk

5

for King Kekaulike students to go to and from

6

school.

7

this is one that I think can wait.

8

see that at the Planning Commission the request from

9

Maui Land and Pine to do the triangle is moving

You know, at this time, Mr. Chair,

I think

Because I did

10

forward or moving or being scheduled, at least, and

11

part of the project -- that project would be to take

12

care of this drainage area and put a sidewalk.

13

if that project does move forward, this would be

14

taken care of.

15

is going to happen before we throw some money at it

16

to make it happen.

17

quite a sizeable amount of money.

18

19

•

153

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

I would rather wait and see if that

Because we're talking, you know,

Is that the one on Old Haleakala and

Makawao intersection?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yes.

Yes.

Thank you.

If there's no objections

22

from hearing the request from Ms. Tavares, 750,000

23

delete.

Okay.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you very much.

That will be deleted .
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MS. KOLLER:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Thank you.
Members,

I believe we are now on line 522,

the Sun Yat Sen Park Improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Again -- and I apologize.

Just so I

11

understand the course that we're going on, that the

12

only impacts are going to be based on what were

13

agreed upon and that's what your numbers upon the

14

sheet that you handed out are based on?

15

this case because this number has been deleted, but

16

it's not showed in the Agreed column, it's not going

17

to impact the bottom line number of reduction or

18

addition?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

•

Oh.

Sorry.

8

10

I omitted that

750, so that does not change the cash number.

6

•

And just for clarification,

And so in

That is correct.
Thank you.

Okay.

Members, Sun Yat Sen I believe is

in -- Is that Paia-Haiku?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

I'm sorry.

Mine.
Ms.

Kula .
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Pukalani-Kula-Ulupalakua.

South Kula.

Okay.

Ms. Tavares.
Thank you.

I think this is the

6

last one -- Oh, no, not the last.

7

recommending that we delete this project because I

8

didn't feel it was a high priority project.

9

parking lot is usable now and it doesn't have that

I had been

The

10

much traffic there.

11

to be done in the park, but there's really no

12

particular plans and this should be coordinated with

13

the Chinese group I think that's headed by Mr. Lau

14

who has been before us before.

15

prime candidate for Community Workday for a

16

beautification project.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

No comment.

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

stated.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

And this may be a

Ms. Johnson.

21
22

I think some improvements need

Mr. Nishiki, comments?

18

•

I'm sorry.

No.

I support what Charmaine

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll.
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1

Mr. Kane.

2

Members, hearing the comments from Ms.

3

Tavares on the Sun Yat Sen Park Improvements, the

4

Chair would then recommend zero.

5

this being the working number?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections to

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Zero, 522.

8

Next 523, Pukalani Park Improvements.

9

was originally a 250,000 bond request, and we have

10

moved this to the General Fund portion of funding.

11

Ms. Tavares.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This

Mr. Chairman, this was another one

13

that I think should wait.

The present status of the

14

money for Pukalani improvements, unless there's been

15

a contract issued lately, still had an unincumbered

16

balance of $75,000 for some -- oh, no, that's not

17

the one.

18

been incumbered.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This was 150.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The Pukalani Park Master Plan,

That was the acoustical one.

That has

I saw that contract come out.

21

it's 100 -- was $100,000 and the unincumbered

22

balance that I can see is 150,000.

23

not yet had an opportunity to have meetings with the

24

community to discuss this master plan, and I know

25

that Pukalani Community Association is just waiting

And they have
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1

to be involved somehow in this project.

2

wait until those plans are finalized and it will

3

probably take them a year.

4

of this project.

5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Iolani Street Project?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

No.

The park.

That's two different projects.

Okay.

10

•

So I recommend deletion

Was this the one -- This is not

7

9

•

Okay.

So we can

Members, hearing the comments from Ms.

11

Tavares, any objection to zero being the working

12

number?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

No objections.

Thank you.
Let us move forward, Members.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
Can I make a request for a recess?

This would be an opportune time since we

20

will be moving to the Wailuku-Kahului District.

21

Members, we will take a -- if you can come back in

22

15 minutes, you can have a 15-minute recess.

23

(Gavel. )

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

3: 05 p.m.
3 : 24 p. m.
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1

much.

3

the day.

4

finish as

5

General Fund portion before we adjourn for the day

6

and then start fresh on operations and departments

7

from tomorrow.

9

At this time that will be the last break for
It is my intention to have us try and
and I would like us to finish the CIP

So if we may now go to the Wailuku-Kahului.
Let's see.

We are on line 530, Members.

We have

10

the Wailuku Police Station Parking Lot.

11

moved that from bond in the amount of $250,000.

12

Let's see now, Members, hold on one second.

13

reduced that to 125.

14

And, again,

15

wasn't convinced that the amount and what I had

16

heard them say they were going to try to do -- I

17

would rather they do -- expend the 125 and come back

18

to us again if need be to finish.

19

regarding the total amount being requested and what

20

they were going to exactly do with that money.

22
23
24
25

We have

I have

That is my recommendation.

I -- just for you, the Members, and I

But I'm not sure

Mr. Kane.

21

•

Okay, Members, thank you very

2

8

•

(Gavel.)

CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair,

I yield the floor to any

other members who have any comments.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll.
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3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

4

Ms. Johnson.

5

Mr. Molina.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13
14

No.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I ask for the

members to support your recommendation.
CHAI R HOKAMA:

Than k you.
Members, 125 General Fund for the Wailuku

15

Police Station Parking Lot Project.

Okay.

125.

Members

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

No.

Ms. Tavares.

10

16

(Inaudible) say 125.

That is -- Let's see.

Let me see how we

did it on the sheet.
Tamara.

21

•

I'll go with the Chair's

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was 250.
It was 250, correct.
So we're adding 125.
So we are adding now an additional 125
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available for the members consideration.

2

moved the 250 bond to cash, so under cash was 250.

3

I'm recommending spending only 125, half of it.

4
5

6
7

No, no, no.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I am not adding.

I have cut

Okay.

So when I say there's an additional 125,

that is now 125 that is not earmarked for anything.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

This way

it by half.

9

15

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

I thought you went down.

you're adding 125?

8

10

•

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because we

Okay.

And again, we have to see when we come to

the running total of exactly how it's going to
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that's adding that to the

minus?

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair,

just for clarification.

Mr. Kane.
Because, again,

I'm trying to

20

understand column C and 0 under the Mayor's

21

recommendation to us or the proposal, and then what

22

we agree to,

23

and that's why it's blank in the Agreed spot?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm assuming that this was a deferral

On line 531, you're right, Mr. Kane.
And so because of that, the 250 moved
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1

from bond to cash was not included again in the

2

sheet that was handing out

3

so therefore this actually is an add of 125,000 cash

4

to the existing numbers that are on that sheet.

5

you provide clarification, please?

6

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Richelle.

8

MS. KAWASAKI:

On the matrix, this matrix, Dain.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

•

•

handed out to us.

MS. KAWASAKI:

And

Can

Yeah.

On that one, those dollars were not added

11

in because it was a deferral.

12

the switch in the dollars on the other matrix with

13

the -- it's a shorter matrix with all of the CIP

14

projects only.

15

add -- I mean a subtract and then an add up for

16

cash.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. KAWASAKI:

Right.

However, you will see

And so that one shows an

Okay.

In this -- in the matrix with all of the

19

departments as well as CIP, what you would be doing

20

is basically ignoring line 530 because that one will

21

be deleted.

22

The bottom line is that that's a cash increase --

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MS. KAWASAKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Line 531 will show an add of 125,000.

Thank you.

-- in expenditures out of the General Fund.
Thank you.

That provides the
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1

clarification.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

2

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, line 532, the Chair has recommended

4

•

5

$300,000 General Fund in addition to the 1.7 million

6

bond that we have already placed on the $25 million

7

list to increase the improvements and maintenance

8

for the Kalana '0 Maui Building.

9

Chair's comments and I think most of you who have

Members, the

10

been here a reasonable time know that there's a lot

11

of work to be done to come up to compliance in many

12

different areas.

13

regarding ADA requirements.

14

regarding leaks.

15

quality.

16

then we can come back with later

17

the appropriate provisos to ensure that we take your

18

specific concerns as being shared by the Members.

I know Mr. Carroll has his concern
You have concerns

You have concerns regarding air

Again, I would ask you to support this and

So any comments?

19

•

Thank you for that question, Mr. Kane.

If not,

if approved with

I would ask for

20

$300,000 under General Fund for the Kalana 0 Maui

21

Maintenance and Improvements.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Thank you.
Okay.

24
533?

No objections.

Okay.

300,000.

Members, we are now on to -- Staff,
533 was originally proposed by the
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Administration as a 1.2 bond request for the Wailuku

2

Municipal Parking Project.

3

from the bond section and it is now -- and my

4

recommendation was that it not be funded at this

5

time.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objection.
Hold on.

I want to see if Mr. Kane,

8

since this is his district,

9

please.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

for his comments,

Sorry about that.

And, again,

you heard --

Just paying him back for earlier.

Shush, shush.

Okay.

Everything has been

14

inaudible for a while.

15

difficulties and move to Mr. Kane.

16

heard Ms. Sugimura's comments this morning during

17

testimony.

18

•

Okay.

We have removed this

So take care of technical
Because we all

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair,

I'm just trying to

19

make the connection between line 533 and line 693.

20

Is that a connection that -- and your recommendation

21

is to zero it -- zero it out, the 1 point -- Is it

22

1.2 million?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Yes.

Yes.

We moved it from the bond section,

Mr. Kane.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

And, again, we just agreed to remove it

3

from the bond section.

We have yet to decide

4

whether to move a portion forward,

5

forward,

6

yesterday to remove it from the bond section of

7

consideration.

8

million of cash, portion of that 1.2 million in

9

General Fund, or zero in General Fund.

or nothing forward.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

the full amount

We just decided

So, again, we can either go 1.2

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I would consider this particular item

13

based on the feedback from the members that this may

14

also be a prime candidate for a supplemental budget

15

request or discussion based on the fact that this

16

item and what the original proposals -- the three

17

proposals that I think most of us,

18

are aware of, we -- I haven't been made aware of the

19

fourth option that implements a government facility

20

adjacent to the Pili Road proposal.

21

Mr. Chair, I have no problem with zeroing this out

22

with the intention of the Administration hopefully

23

moving forward with providing us with more concrete

24

information so that we can have a consideration at a

25

later time.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Members,

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

if you need
(Inaudible) .

I apologize.

I'm sorry, Mr. Kane.
No.

I apologize, Mr. Chair.

Because

6

like Ms. Tavares I will probably catch an extreme

7

amount of flack for this position, but, again,

8

think what has been presented to us in my opinion

9

doesn't take into account that this is a County

I

10

property and therefore I think that it's important

11

that a major component of this property accommodates

12

County-related functions with respect to County

13

Government,

14

been accomplished at this point.

15

said, thank you for the opportunity, Mr. Chair.

16
17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

so

And that, in my opinion, has not
So with that being

Thank you very much, Mr. Kane.

I know it's

difficult, being your district.
I would just say, Members,

18

•

Okay.

if you look at

19

23-5 of your program budget, my comments to you is,

20

one,

21

I think we were very clear on a bigger parameter

22

that many members have felt would be more

23

appropriate.

24

as the description states is for design.

25

looking at then if we use the general rule of thumb

I think the project title is too restrictive.

And the 1.2 million, Members,
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a more or less 11, $12 million parking structure if

2

it's only for parking and it takes 1.2 million of

3

design money and you times it out.

4

agree with Mr. Kane.

5

that kind of project at this time, also.

Since we're not going to give that

design money,

9

give any funds for exploring the options on that

11

though, would it be appropriate to

property with the community or otherwise?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We -- I believe we gave prior

12

appropriations, although it doesn't show.

13

we gave at least 50 one year and the 50 two years

14

ago for the members that were here.

15

really thought we gave -- and I know we gave

16

charette monies.

17

Mr. Carroll, in the last two years.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

that's --

20
21

•

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

10

•

I am not willing to support

Mr. Carroll.

6
7

The Chair would

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah,

I thought

So I -- I

I mean, we gave a lot of monies,

But I just don't see anything,

I understand.

Budget Director, my understanding, again, and

22

help us be accurate,

23

Council over the last two years has appropriated

24

funds for design charettes as well as some -- I

25

don't know,

I believe we -- you know,

I think at least 50,000 last year.
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2

design.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5
6

7

•

In Fiscal '02 there was $50,000 for the

Design.

And now the request is for another

1.2 million for design.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Yeah.

'03 is, yeah,
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, the -- the request for Fiscal

1.2.

Okay.

Members,

I think Mr. Carroll has a

8

reasonable comment on the floor that if we -- this

9

is not what we want,

is it a real option to give

10

them slightly more money for design to do an option

11

that takes into account our consideration and

12

request of the parameters for this project?

13

Carroll.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yeah.

Mr.

I would like to give them

15

another $50,000 so they can continue with the

16

process and hopefully next year come back with

17

something.

18
19
20

•

MS. YOSHIMURA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Four years ago with preliminary

21

information that I researched regarding this

22

property, at that point in time it was anticipated

23

that we would be looking at spending approximately

24

$5.5 million.

25

more based on trying to accommodate more of the

And I can see it being a little bit
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1

details and being comprehensive with this structure.

2

I have no problem with looking at providing more

3

monies.

4

at a 10-percent figure for design, that perhaps we

5

can consider a hefty chunk, but not 1.2 million.

6

Because I

7

being consistent with the policy of the

8

Administration to go 10 percent for design,

I

9

willing to look at a number that is more

that

And, in fact,

if we're going to be looking

think based on what you said as well and

am

10

would be consistent with that 10-percent policy and

11

looking at that as a point of discussion here.

12

again, we have all the -- if not most of us have had

13

the opportunity to look at some work product and I

14

haven't heard much positive comments from what that

15

produced.

16

because I

17

from the community and not impose my particular

18

opinion on it to see where the direction would be,

19

would ask the body to, as Mr. Carroll has stated,

20

although I would ask for more than what Mr. Carroll

21

has stated, that we look at a figure that would be

22

in line with a structure that would be in the 6, $7

23

million range.

24

looking at 6 or $700,000 total for the 10 percent.

25

Now,

I

And although I

Now,

was neutral in my comments

felt that we needed to get the feedback

And at 10 percent we're probably

only put that as a starting point for
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1

discussion.

2

reasonable amount for us to have a discussion on,

3

then, again,

4

Well,

5

think that there needs to be -- in order for us to

6

have full support for this project,

7

needs to be a little bit more discussion on this

8

Council floor or in this chamber regarding this

9

project,

I am open.

Again,

I'll take that back.

I understand --

Let me retract that.

I guess because it's going through MRA and

that body.

11

regarding that body as a separate matter.

12

that out for discussion in response to Mr. Carroll

13

and looking at consistency with the Administration

14

policy of 6 or $700,000 for discussion.

15

the original of 1.2 down and I'll just start with

16

reducing it by $500,000 and start from there.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

I think there

10

17

•

If the body feels that that's not a

And, Mr. Chair,

Okay.
Members,

I share your comments
I put

So reducing

Thank you.
you have heard Mr. Kane's comments

19

and his figure and his reasons why he thinks that's

20

a fair dollar amount.

21

is that I think Mr. Kane's request makes good sense

22

if we knew the direction the design was going

23

already.

24

a lesser amount to give the consultant an

25

opportunity to provide not only this Committee or

My comments to you, Members,

I would ask that maybe we need to consider
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1

Council, the affected parties in the Wailuku area of

2

alternatives.

3

likely what we are willing to go for, give them the

4

money to build out the design portion for

5

construction plans.

6

I understand the construction process.

7

we had a pretty good idea, I would say we were on

8

the mark with the $700,000 request.

9

again, we're told of a fourth option that I have yet

And then once we get set on more

So that's my thoughts to you as
I mean, if

Okay.

And,

10

to hear one member say they have seen.

11

seen it, either.

12

regarding this project we have had members consider

13

recommending to all of us that was hope that only

14

administrative and executive functions of the

15

Legislative and Executive Branch be in this building

16

and that operations that produce services and

17

receive services will be placed outside of this

18

building.

19

decisions of this Council to move forward to, then

20

it makes great sense to have the parking lot be a

21

multiple use, mUltipurpose facility to take care of

22

the operational side of department service to the

23

community, as well as providing the ample parking

24

for businesses as well as residents.

25

I have not

And, again, in earlier discussions

And if that is one of the major policy

So those are my comments to you, Members.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

171

BF 4/24/02

•

1
2

And I will move to Mr. Carroll next.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I was going to say already,

4

short.

5

design money, that 50,000.

6

Chair has stated, to find out what we really want.

7

I agree that for design money, a minimum of half a

8

million dollars would be necessary.

9

like to know we were going first,

11

13

so I can make it very

It was never my intention to use that for
It was more, as the

But I would

is all, and that

was what the 50,000 proposal was for.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that was my understanding,

14

too, that the conceptual design or conceptual plans,

15

once they were agreed upon by the community and a

16

direction was arrived at, that the other money would

17

be able to be allotted, you know,

18

design and construction, actually doing the

19

construction drawings.

20
21
22

•

You said most of what

3

10

•

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

at least for

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, Mr. Chair,

I support the

23

concept of a more multiuse facility rather than just

24

having it restricted to parking.

25

support your direction to I guess reduce -- give a
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1

little less money and to look at what options as far

2

as a multiuse facility goes.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki.

4

•

•

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No comment.

Ms. Tavares.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think

8

that they should have the funds available to them

9

that will allow them to complete the conceptual

10

stage.

And once the concept is agreed upon by all

11

the parties involved, then would they need the

12

design or the construction drawing money or the

13

money to put them through the EIS or whatever they

14

might have to go through as part of the process.

15

But until that concept design is accepted, the money

16

is just going to sit there and I'm -- I haven't seen

17

the fourth rendition and,

18

I would hope that they would be willing to work a

19

little more closely with us, since we control the

20

purse strings for this project.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

you know,

I would like --

And we own the land.
And we own the land.

And it would

23

behoove them to kind of make us happy,

24

think, or at least address the concerns that many

25

members have shared with them about what we think
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1

this property should be used for.

2

little more money for them to complete or redo the

3

conceptual process I think is fine, because we want

4

the community involved in this, but, you know, we're

5

part of that community and we should be involved

6

also.

7

•

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I think a

Thank you.
Thank you.

8

And again, Members, that's one of the

9

strangest things I found out, is they have gone out,

10

talked to the merchants, talked to the residents.

11

feel pretty much neglected.

12

control the funding,

13

talking to us.

14

approaching this project.

15

We own the land, we

and yet they're not really

That is an interesting way of

Mr. Kane, hearing the comments, anything

16

else, please?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

And I just want to thank the

18

members, you know,

19

I -- you know,

20

residency district, this -- we're talking about our

21

home and our functional space and so I am in no way

22

interested in imposing what I think should be the

23

way to go.

24

comments that were said.

25

don't know what would be the right number.

for their comments.

Although

I live in Wailuku and this is the

And I am interested and value the
You know, personally I
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1

know,

I don't know if putting what Mr. Carroll has

2

pointed out, 50,000, is enough, or

3

used the starting point just based on our past

4

practices or policy from the Administration of 10

5

percent, but hearing

6

you know, and I want to ask, you know,

7

members' feedback on what is it going to take to

8

come -- give the opportunity for conceptual as well

9

as understanding what role we're going to play in

You know,

I

after hearing the comments,
for the

10

what you stated earlier, Mr. Chair.

11

when are they going to come to us and engage us in

12

the discussion?

13

$100,000 is, you know, a dollar amount that will

14

allow them ample monies to move forward.

15

way, and I would hope that there's no member here

16

that in no way would want to see this thing stopped

17

dead in its tracks and then -- you know,

18

to recrank the engine is virtually -- We all know

19

how that works.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so, you know,

What role or

I don't know if

I in no

just trying

Uh-huh.
So I want to see this thing continue

22

forward to evolve.

23

Mr. Chair, that it should be -- that this process

24

should engage this body a lot more than it has in

25

the past.

I concur with what you stated,

And so with that,

I -- again,
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1

the number.

2

the practice.

3

concur with $100,000 to have some working money.

4

There may be a balance at the end,

5

so --

6
7

8
9

10
11

•

I don't know if the Members would

I don't know,

Budget Director, the 50,000 has been fully

expended under the current design portion?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, I know it's been incumbered,

but as far as the expenditure of the incumbrance,
I'm not aware at this point.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members,

I believe the 50,000

12

provided three options of conceptual.

13

between 50 and another 100,000 I -- the Chair can

14

support.

15

move forward.

16

in my short-term future because many people have

17

waited decades for this project and, again, it's

18

something that will be a key component of the total

19

Wailuku Revitalization Program.

20

build the right thing.

21

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I started with the 700 as the policy

I would say

I, too, would like to see this project
I would like to see something built

But we need to

So why don't I recommend to you splitting it

22

down the middle.

And again, you know, we're talking

23

about conceptual plans, not moving -- We are one

24

step before design.

25

General Fund for the continuance of conceptual plans

So I would recommend $75,000
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1

for the development of a Multipurpose County

2

Municipal Parking Project.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

6

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair, is that --

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

8

MS. KAWASAKI:

-- a mUltipurpose center or parking

9

No objections.

project?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Multipurpose to include parking.

11

MS. KAWASAKI:

Okay.

13

Can we use Wailuku Municipal

Multipurpose Center Including Parking?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

As long as it's very clear that we want

14

more than a parking structure, Michele.

15

ability for County agency use for operations and

16

services.

17

Okay, Members, thank you.

18

this point in time another 75 --

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

23

•

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

10

12

•

Any objections?

Including

We'll place at

Office space slash parking lot.

Well, that's one way of dealing with the

slashes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is that an add or a delete?

that an add?

24

MS. KOLLER:

Add.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Or subtract?
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1

MS. YOSHIMURA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Budget Director.
In Fiscal Year '02 you had it -- or it was

4

placed in the Planning Department's budget as

5

opposed to a CIP project.

6

it's back to Planning, or can we just leave it as a

7

CIP proposal?

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well,

Is there a preference if

Put it back in Planning.

Planning gave us the three options

10

that none of us are happy with, so I'm not too sure

11

I want it back in Planning.

12

MS. YOSHIMURA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
Members?

CIP?

Leave it CIP.

Mr. Kane.

We would like to move this

16

project to a CIP project than an assignment to the

17

Planning Department.

18
19
20

•

Mr. Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any comments?

Mr. Chair, if you can repeat your

comments, I apologize.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Currently the design -- the conceptual

21

monies were placed with the Department of Planning

22

and they were the ones responsible to come up with

23

the three conceptual options that were made

24

available to all of us.

25

still want to continue it leaving it as the

The question now is do we
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1

responsibility of the Department of Planning, or to

2

place this as a stand-alone CIP project?

3

Would the Budget Chair be able to --

4

and, again,

5

I'm going to ask you to repeat, what would be the

6

benefit of moving it as a stand-alone versus keeping

7

it with the Planning Department?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

I apologize if you already did this and

Budget Director.
Mr. Chair,

I posed the question because in

10

Fiscal '02 it was part of the Planning Department

11

and it was listed as a Grant and Disbursement for

12

the Wailuku Municipal Parking Lot.

13

wondering if you wanted it worded that way, or --

14

and put in the Planning Department, or left alone as

15

a CIP project.

16
17

•

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I was just

Mr. Chair, quite frankly,

I don't

have a response to the question.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

May I make a recommendation, Mr. Kane?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's all yours, Mr. Chair.

Because I believe the intention of this

21

Committee from what I can understand from comments

22

is we all would like this project to move forward,

23

eventually it needs to be a stand-alone CIP project,

24

so I would recommend we consider it from now already

25

a CIP project.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

179

BF 4/24/02

•

1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

•

It will be a stand-alone CIP

project.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

•

Okay.

No objection, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I'm going to make a final comment

regarding this.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because, again,

I know that there's

10

going to be, I guess, some negative response from

11

the Wailuku community regarding this, those,

12

guess, proponents who are supportive of this

13

project.

14

concurrence with what -- your statements earlier,

15

that if these proponents are looking for the support

16

of this body, then they'd better get their butts in

17

here and start engaging us with this discussion.

18

Because you're right,

19

have our own stresses to deal with with growth

20

problems with this building.

21

hope they start coming down here and start engaging

22

this body so we can start moving in a -- I guess a

23

speed that they would prefer to have.

24

they're going to start complaining about the

25

slowness of this movement, then perhaps they need to

And I can only say that, again,

I

in

it's County property and we

So for the record,
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1

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

The guys who get the money,

and that's the public.

5

guys that got elected by the public to make these

6

decisions.

7

We're here and we're ready to move on it and we want

8

to get their feedback and let them get our feedback,

9

too.

So let's -- and we're the

So I just ask them to move,

let's go.

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

That is a very reasonable

11

request.

12

general direction of this body when we had the

13

discussion prior to final approval of the updated

14

Maui Redevelopment Agency Plan for the Wailuku

15

District.

And I believe we had already indicated the

Okay.

16
No.

18

Revision.

19

Fund, $100,000.

20

proposals.

22

536.

Members, may we move forward to line

17

21

•

The funding source.

4

10

•

include the major component into the discussion.

This is the Kanaha Park Campsite Design
And, Members,

let's see, Kanaha, General

Members, we had a variety of

Mr. Kane, any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, Kanaha is I guess in the

23

residency of my colleague from Kahului, and so at

24

this time I would yield the floor to perhaps the

25

Subject Matter Chair of Parks and Recreation and
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1

perhaps she can share some comments with this item.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms.

4

5

•

•

Thank you.
Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know they're trying to come up

6

with some type of a master plan for the area and

7

decide what they're going to do.

8

not sure if some of these plans are going to be able

9

to move forward given the staff demands that they

Once again,

I am

10

have right now.

11

whole area needs to have some kind of a conceptual

12

plan and I really don't know if we're -- we have

13

even defined what the parameters are of the area.

14

And so it's like everything else, give us a site and

15

then you can come forward with the design concept.

16

But if you're not even sure what the site is and I

17

have not even had a conversation with Parks about

18

where the boundaries of the site would be, what it

19

would encompass,

20

we're quite ready to go.

21

leaving some money in so that they can at least look

22

at improving the campsites that they currently have

23

there, but I am a little bit concerned about doing

24

anything before we actually have a plan and an area.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I am just concerned that this

I am -- I'm just not sure that
I have no problem with

Thank you.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

comments.

8

before.

9

Parks and Recreation Department dated April 22nd,

No comment.

Mr. Nishiki.

No.

Ms. Tavares.
Thank you.

Of course I have

This was one of my pet projects from way
In a response that was given to us by the

so just came just the other day, Mr.

10

which

11

Miyazono includes a copy of I think the RFP that

12

went out for the Kanaha Campground design, because

13

as of the third quarter they had not spent this

14

year's $50,000.

15

consultant contract comes to 49,740.

16

they have just started this.

17

to take them at least a year because included in

18

their project description is also besides assistance

19

with the master planning, they'll have to do the SMA

20

application and the EA and all that.

21

going to take at least a year.

In that proposal the total for the
And I believe

So I think it's going

So that's

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yep.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So I don't believe that they're

24

•

Mr. Molina.

1

25

ready for any other -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.
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1

infusion of funds until

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

it's

3

conceptual plan accepted.

4

would be -- I don't think that they would mind --

5

let me speak for Floyd, I don't think they would

6

mind that we didn't fund it this year because I

7

believe this would just sit there for at least a

8

year.

9

-- they've got their permits or even the

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, your opportunity.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any comments?

No comment.
Thank you.

Mr. Kane, any further comments?

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

So I don't think there

Okay.

No.
Members, the recommendation is zero

for Kanaha.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Park --

20

MS. KAWASAKI:

No objections.

Members, we are on line 538, Keopuolani

Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, I need clarification.

21

Is that a zero revision or zero dollars, so minus

22

100?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Zero dollars.

25

MS. KAWASAKI:

Thank you.

No objections.
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1

We'll

take this together.

3

the Keopuolani Park Playground Project, Members,

4

from the bond list request of 800,000 over to the

5

General Fund consideration.

6

thoughts on this.

7

Chairman, Ms. Johnson.

9

•

Let us move on to line 538, 539.

2

8

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is the -- we have moved

We have various

So we'll start with the Parks

Yes.

And, again,

I have expressed

concerns previously about the materials.

did have

I

10

a chance to go over some of the information that we

11

received about the company that would be providing

12

some of the playground equipment, and I noticed that

13

there is some aluminum parts, also.

14

you put salt and aluminum together,

15

does not hold up.

16

particular playground equipment, but hopefully

17

because it's removed slightly from the area,

18

know, where it used to be sited

19

like to see just only a portion of this done, maybe

20

like the top lot and some of the equipment.

21

would be looking at maybe going I guess $300,000 for

22

the initial thing, maybe 350 at the most.

23

would like it located in my own personal opinion

24

closer to where the other playgrounds are situated,

25

and that would be towards the youth center side.

And whenever
it doesn't

it

I don't know about this
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Molina.

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No comment.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki.
No comment.

Ms. Tavares.
Yes,

thank you.

You know,

I

8

believe that we should leave some money in there to

9

start as a pilot a portion of this playground.

I

10

think that what we saw was a conceptual --

11

conceptualization of a Cadillac -- well, maybe not

12

Cadillac, because that's kind of mid class these

13

days.

A Lexus, maybe, type of -- Anyway, whatever

14

it is,

I mean,

15

setup for this Boundless Playground.

16

we should start on a smaller scale, get some

17

equipment in there with a simple design,

18

such a way that we reduce the infrastructure costs,

19

and let's see what happens.

20

responded to by the community.

21

fair for us to be compared with Los Angeles,

22

one, and that if they've got a setup that looks like

23

this one that was presented,

24

about a base -- a population base of much, much,

25

much more people than we ever have here.

real first class whatever kind of a
I think that

site it in

Let's see how this is
I don't think it's

I mean,
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1

would like to see what the community's reaction

2

would be to this.

3

And I find it curious -- And this by all

4

means is not the clue to get everybody in here.

5

find it curious that there is no local group who

6

would be using this equipment coming to speak in

7

favor of this.

8

I read from the community meetings.

9

people that spoke, please correct me, because I

I don't recall any in the notes that
If there were

10

didn't see any.

11

you know, that's key, too.

12

this and are they willing -- are they going to be

13

willing to use it or are they taking a let's wait

14

and see what they put up there before we go out.

15

But I don't think we should expend a whole lot of

16

money in the first phase of this.

17

try to do it phased in.

18

good one to provide equipment where children of all

19

abilities would be able to play on.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

23
24

•

I

25

And I think that's part of the
Who's going to be using

That we should

I think the concept is a

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I yield my comments.

my comments previously.
CHAI R HOKAMA:

Than k you.
Mr. Carroll.
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1

Thank you, Chair.

Well,

I like

2

the park, so I guess I stand alone on liking what I

3

saw over there.

4

like to speak on as far as this goes.

5

a lot of talk about moving it and sharing bathroom

6

facilities and other things at that -- that the park

7

would use.

8

members that when we make something like this, that

9

it needs to be pretty much a stand-alone park.

But there's several things I'd just
There's been

And I would just like to caution the

10

There are several -- if you want to get into it, we

11

don't want the youth center

12

there for their restroom, they really don't want

13

people wandering in and out.

14

children over there that are using that and the

15

parents to have to share a facility.

16

reasons and I won't get into all of them.

17

perhaps Charmaine knows a lot of them and people

18

that have been with the school for many years.

19

whatever we're going to do,

20

having the park site at least self-contained no

21

matter where they put it,

22

own restrooms and their own parking.

23
24

•

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

if you put it over

And you don't want the

There's many
I think

But

I hope that we consider

in other words, with their
Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay.

Members,

I would like to again, as

well as earlier mentioned,

refer you to the April
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1

22nd communication from Mr.

2

of Parks and Recreation.

3

communication is a breakdown from C. Takumi

4

Engineering regarding the preliminary estimated by

5

categories of how the costs for this Boundless

6

Playground Project is put together.

7

received today copies I believe from the

8

manufacturer regarding various types of terms of

9

warranty regarding different portions of the

Director

Attachment one of his

You have also

10

equipment.

11

the Chair is -- again,

12

project, but I am very realistic and I can sense

13

that at this time I believe there is sufficient

14

support for a partial, so I am looking at what type

15

of numbers are the members considering to support.

16

•

Floyd Miyazono,

So hearing some of the comments,
like Mr. Carroll,

I like this

Ms. Tavares, any comments or suggestions for

17

the Chair?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know,

I think that what I had

19

in was -- Was it 250,000 that I left in?

20

was -- Yeah.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

I am --

Because it

Let's see.
Yeah,

250, because it's minus 550.

Correct.
You know,

I think based on and

looking at the numbers in attachment one from Carl
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1

Takumi and based on more what it costs to install

2

playground equipment, a while back, when we looked

3

at one of the most expensive ones that was put in

4

was Kihei Super Playground, and I believe that was

5

60,000 or around there.

6

about the same as the equipment, so it was 120,000.

7

So just kind of using that ballpark figure,

8

I -- 250 would be way sufficient to get started.

10

I agree that the restroom -- actually using one that

11

exists now may be -- may not be the best, but adding

12

on to one that exists now, like there is I think a

13

restroom over by the skate park side.

14

be built that was totally handicapped accessible or

15

whatever and joined on there.

16

sewer and the water are already there, so it would

17

help with some of those off-site costs involved with

18

building a new restroom.

19

possibilities, but I just thought that $250,000

20

would be sufficient to get a real good start on this

21

and a good piece of equipment or components of

22

equipment.

23

24

•

I think

And I think the restroom part of it, I mean,

9

•

Plus the fall surface is

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Just a hookup for the

So there are some

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki, any comments?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And one could

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Ms. Johnson.
I'll go along with the 250.

I

think it's -- you know, it's really good that they

6

do have that independent bathroom which is over by

7

the skate park, so -- and that has nothing to do

8

with the youth center.

9

It's very easy to get in and out of that rest area

11

•

Mr. Molina.

5

10

•
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and it is ADA accessible, as far as I know.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

12

Mr. Carroll.

13

Mr. Kane.

14

And it's very flat land.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess I'm like Mr. Carroll, and I

15

apologize that I didn't speak earlier, and the only

16

reason I didn't speak earlier is because I can see

17

that there's some hesitancy on this body to move

18

forward on this.

19

discussion,

20

year for design and this year for construction.

21

leaning towards supporting as much of it as we can

22

to get in and move in.

23

that if we build, they will show up.

24

of people in this community who would be able to

25

utilize this, although it's not only meant

Although last year when we had the

it was discussed as a two-phase last
I'm

I believe that this is one
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1

exclusively for -- what it's for for boundless, it's

2

meant for everybody.

3

to only do less than half of the project,

4

reluctant to support that and I would be more

5

inclined to put a little bit more money for them to

6

be able to -- As far as the site, Mr. Chair,

7

personally believe that this would be nice to

8

although I'm sure most people would disagree,

9

think this would be a good site at the Keiki Zoo

If it's the will of this body
I am

I

I

10

site and I think that it could -- the component or

11

the perimeter of the total build-out of this project

12

would be I think a good -- would be compatible with

13

what the Maui Nui Botanical Garden is trying to do.

14

And I think this would be a wonderful showcase of a

15

number of things that would be unique only in this

16

whole State of Hawaii of having this type of -- this

17

facility as well as the Maui Nui Botanical Garden

18

and their mission both in the same area and working

19

together and showcasing this as one big, unique

20

feature that we can offer to people for residents as

21

well as visitors alike.

22

locating it at the site where the current youth

23

center site is may create a little more congestion

24

considering the fact that the youth center area is

25

in the -- in consideration to accommodate the

I personally think that
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1

current demand as well as the anticipation of the

2

future demand of that area.

3

a full build-out of this project of what was

4

presented to us could be accommodated in that space

5

there.

6

it.

7

recommendation after all the comments are said.

8

Thank you.

9
10

•

•
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And I don't think that

And this is just my opinion from how I see

And so, Mr. Chair,

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'll defer to your

Thank you.
I can see not only myself, but all of you are

11

a bit agonizing over this project.

I think everyone

12

sees a -- some rays of

13

searching for?

14

benefits to this type of facility to address a

15

portion of our community that does not have the

16

ability to access standard facilities we build.

17

so I know you see the benefit of that.

18

you're agonizing over the price and the amount of

19

resources required, as I have, compared to the

20

financial situation.

21

where we are -- And after hearing Ms. Tavares's

22

comments,

23

to tomorrow morning to see what 250 can do and

24

present it to you and to see whether that number is

25

reasonable.

What's the right word am I

I know all of you see that there are

And

I know

I would like us to attain from

I would like to ask you to allow the Chair

And if not,

I will be recommending
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1

another number for you to consider that can take

2

into account the comments I have heard from each of

3

you this afternoon.
So, Members, unless you object, the Chair

4

5

will defer this item and I will see what I can come

6

up with and see what 250 can or cannot do for phase

7

1 of this Boundless Playground Project.
Mr. Molina.

8
9

•

Yeah,

thank you, Mr. Chair.

I know

10

I didn't comment the first two rounds so it's not to

11

say that I am hesitant or against this project or

12

whatever.

13

am -- for me, because I didn't answer, it doesn't

14

mean I am hesitant, but I am just playing around

15

with figures in my head.

16

comfortable with a minimum of funding half or more

17

if this is the pleasure of the body because I think

18

this park does serve a need or community.

19

Mr. Kane said, if you build it, they will come.

20

I am comfortable at 400,000 as a starting point if

21

that is the will of this body.

22

give that comment to you, Mr. Chair.

23

•

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I love the concept of the project and I

So for me I can feel

So I

And like
So

just wanted to
Thank you.

Thank you.
You have heard the request of the Chair.

objections?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair will report back to

you tomorrow morning regarding this specific

4

project.
Members,

I think we can accomplish a little

6

bit more yet for the afternoon.

7

line 540, 541.

8

Complex, $1.5 million.

9

bond and we have taken that off the bond list for

May we move on to

This is for the Central Maui Soccer
That was originally under

10

consideration.

11

whether to consider funding or no funding for this

12

project.

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

We have not yet made a determination

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Tamara.
Mr. Chair, we left -- the staff left that in,

16

but I think there was a decision at the very end of

17

the meeting yesterday to remove the 1.5 million.

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much for that reminder to

the Chair.
Members, hearing that from the staff, any

20

•

Thank you.

3

5

•

No objections.

21

objections?

22

Maui Soccer Complex.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

We will put zero funding for Central

No objections.

Okay.

Zero.

Members, line 542 from Member Arakawa.
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1

had a proviso that the Boundless Playground be

2

located between the Maui Nui Botanical Gardens and

3

Kaahumanu Avenue.

4

would ask you to give him the consideration of

5

deferring this specific proviso at this time.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

•

also.

Since Mr. Arakawa is not here, I

No objections.

Okay.

Deferred.
Mine, too.

And Ms. Johnson has asked for a deferral,
Any objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.

Defer two provisos.

Members, let us move now to line 547, South

13
14

Maui Kihei General Fund for the South Maui Police

15

Station.

16

for $300,000 in bond.

17

and have placed it under General Funds.

18

Nishiki.

19

•
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The original request from the Mayor was

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We took it off the bond list

Thank you.

Okay.

Mr.

I would ask

20

Administration,

I know that you recently spoke with

21

the Police Chief and I have had some communication

22

also.

23

corne up with?

24

Police Chief he went along with the consultant's

25

report that the area where the fire station was to

What is the latest that Administration has
I guess in our discussion with the
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1

be put was too rocky,

2

to be discussed.

3

purchasing some land and it seems that the 5 acres

4

that was going to be perhaps a site was removed

5

because of the Administration's policy now to put a

6

senior citizen's development there.

7

proposals were suggested, but to my knowledge I have

8

nothing else to report.

9

Administration has discussed,

10

•

•
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therefore that was not a site

The next was the County was

And then other

So I am curious what
then I will make a

statement.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Budget Director.
Mr. Chair,

I did speak to Chief Phillips

13

on the South Maui Police Station Project.

We are

14

in -- we are actively seeking out a site for this

15

for the station.

16

area is growing rapidly and we are expanding in

17

personnel as well as we would like to expand the

18

function of the facility.

19

Wailuku Station pretty much we have outgrown and the

20

South Maui site would be like a secondary site.

21

What we would like to look at is,

22

finalize a site, do conceptual planning, and also do

23

like an assessment on what we actually need at this

24

station.

The Chief was looking at a training

25

facility,

an alternate dispatch center, and also he

We realize that the South Maui

As you may know,
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1

would like to -- well, first of all, he would like

2

to do some kind of a study to see exactly what --

3

what type of facility he should be building out

4

there, how big of a facility, and what functions to

5

put

to house in that new facility.

6

the

the funds that we're requesting for in Fiscal

7

Year '03, we would like to do a lot of the planning

8

and conceptual drawings for the South Maui Station.

9
10

•

•
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
MS. YOSHIMURA:

So with

What does that cost?

Well, we had originally -- our original

11

proposal was $300,000.

12

will cost, maybe 150,000 if -- to start looking at

13

to get a consultant on board to do the assessment

14

and do some conceptual planning for it.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I am not sure how much it

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
My concern again is no site,

18

number one.

As much as I believe there is a

19

priority for a station, but I believe there is more

20

of a priority for manpower there in lieu of kind of

21

statistics that was reported to us by the Police

22

Chief.

23

despite of an area that we now have in Kihei at that

24

substation that the beat could be addressed.

25

concern is the cart before the horse; no site, you

And he mentioned that that extra beat
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know.

2

being put in.

3

be done when a supplementary budget can be agreed

4

upon.

5

the manpower and despite that they want a station,

6

would really like them to secure a site.

7

don't know what that cost is going to be, also.

8

that's my direction.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

And, again, this whole concern could

But right now, personally,

I would rather see
I

And I
So

Thank you.
Mr. Molina, comments.

10

•

I would like to see that prior to any money

1

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

14

MS.

KAWASAKI~

No.

This is not specific to this particular

15

project, but the staff would like to point out that

16

there have been a number of references to a

17

supplementary budget coming down.

18

like to remind the members that there needs to be

19

funds that have to be certified in order for a

20

supplemental budget to come down.

21

Administration can do such a submittal and

22

certification.

23

available.

24

a balanced budget,

25

really -- I don't know where the supplemental funds

And we would just

And only the

So basically there has to be funds

The

this body is required to pass out
so,

you know,
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1

are going to come from,

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

(Inaudible) .

And, again -Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
I am not -- you know, what the

7

staff has presented,

8

is the priority of this Administration, they will

9

find it.

I accept.

They will find it.

I think that if it

And so I just leave it

10

to them because I think all of us would like to see

11

something happen, but to date no site, you know,

12

would rather see the manpower,

13

up there.

14

to say.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

that extra beat put

And so this is, you know, what I have got
Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.

Well,

I think we are

16

very clear on your priority of what you prefer in

17

regards to police services for South Maui.
Mr. Molina, comments?

18

•

basically.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Johnson.

21

Mr. Carroll.

22

Mr. Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Pass.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
No.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

BF 4/24/02

•

•

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, again,

I am in a dilemma

2

because I understand what you're saying, Mr.

3

Nishiki, but between next year and now I still am

4

not sure if you want to put some seed money in case

5

it moves that they can come back next year with at

6

least a conceptual proposal for you to consider

7

instead of waiting then another year to get seed

8

money to come up with a conceptual.

9

out to you as an option for your consideration.

10

we are very much aware that your priority is in

11

position count additions for South Maui.

12

you this opportunity.

13

money to keep the ability for conceptual to be

14

presented next year to us instead of waiting another

15

12 months before that can happen for you.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So I throw that
And

So I give

I am willing to support seed

You know what,

I'll just wait till

17

the end to see what the numbers that we end up with

18

is.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Then I would recommend that we leave

20

my $50,000 as the seed money for conceptual planning

21

purposes.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

•
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25

No objection.

Okay.

50,000 conceptual planning money for

a new South Maui Police Station Project.
Okay, Members,

let us move on to line 552.
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1

This is the Kamaole I Beach Park Parking Lot Project

2

that we have moved from bond and placed it under

3

General Fund.

4

project request.

5

comments from Mr. Nishiki.

6

And this was originally a $250,000

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I had proposed a figure and some

Thank you.

Again, if I may turn

7

to the CIP page on this park project, it said that

8

it was supposed to be done in two phases.

9

Director, can you tell me -- This is what it says

10

here.

11

an off-street parking lot across Kamaole 1 Beach

12

Park.

13

community approval.

14

approximately 128 stalls when completed.

15

funds are required to complete the design for

16

construction.

17

Phase 1 will provide master plans of the phased

18

parking lot build-out, archaeological survey,

19

topographical survey, KCA and Planning Commission

20

meeting, and SMA processing.

21

services will be construction plans and specs of

22

both parking lot build-out phases.

23

Program to fit description.

Budget

Construction of

The lot is currently under design for SMA and
The parking area will hold
Additional

Design will be done in two phases.

Phase 2 of the design

I looked at your land acquisition, of course

24

we have got the land, and in your timing it says

25

estimated end date of EA/EIS.

Has this all been
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

5

May of '02 it says that was

supposed to have been completed.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

I believe they're in the process.

They

did -- Review of the archaeological survey has been

7

concluded.

8

their estimated end date.

9

consultant on board and they will be taking their

11
12

•

Budget Director.

6

10

•

done yet?

13
14
15

And I guess they are on schedule for
They do have their design

conceptual layouts to the KCA.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Did they go to the Planning

Commission yet?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

I'm not sure on that one.

I need to

follow up with the Parks Department.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Anyway, again, Mr. Chairman, you

16

know, if that process is not done,

17

recommended, what is it, 1 --

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I know you

150.

150.

-- 150 of the requested --

I reduced 150.
What was the original?

250.
Of a 300 requested.

200,000?

I believe it was 250 requested.
Oh, okay.

250 requested .
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

I'm satisfied.

What is your number?
Go with your recommendation.

With your recommendation.

150?

Okay.

Yeah.
Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

I'll defer to the South Maui

11

thing.

12

haven't seen it on the agenda for the Planning

13

Commission, but maybe -- you know, I don't see all

14

of the agenda.

15

process yet, that's going to be a while.

I don't think they're ready because I

But if they haven't started that

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20

Yeah.

Understood.
Yeah.

Understood.
Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Go with your recommendation.

21

Mr. Carroll.

22

Ms. Johnson.

23

•

Yeah.

Ms. Tavares, any comments?

9

10

That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only concern is that because

24

this is cash again, you know, if we're just

25

that's a lot of money, 150,000, to tie up.
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1

know,

I go with the recommendation that you're

2

making.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina.

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, why don't we ask Parks

to tell us exactly where they are?

And like I said,

10

this isn't in final form,

11

I

12

I would like to know exactly where it is on the

13

timetable of finishing it up.

14
15
16

•

I support your recommendation.

Mr. Nishiki.

7

•

Thank you.

so, you know,

right now

I don't care if we put in 150, we put in zero.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I was just going to point

17

out that in the response from the Parks Department

18

asking them to prioritize their CIP,

19

same memo of April 22nd in response to our

20

questions, and under the Kihei-Makena Region, out of

21

four projects, that one is ranked fourth.

22

think we had asked if this priority was true

23

priority, and they had said, yes,

24

priority, you know.

25

priority in that district,

it's in that

And I

it was their true

So being the fourth or the last
you know,
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1

indicates to me that they're not quite ready for the

2

rest of this.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But we could check again with them.

Okay.

Members, then the Chair's

4

recommendation is to leave the 150 working number

5

and get a status back from the Parks Director prior

6

to final decision making.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

9

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

11

MS. KAWASAKI:

On the spreadsheet there is an error, line

12
13
14

555.

Thank you, Chair.
150, Kamaole I Project.

Please disregard.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

555 delete or scratch, disregard.

Members, if we can move on to now Kamaole --

15

Excuse me.

Line 554, Puunene Sports Park.

It is

16

listed under the Parks District priority as No.2,

17

$540,000.

18

over to General Fund consideration.

19

comments from Mr. Miskae about the problems with the

20

State Attorney General's Office.

21

a request for half a million plus dollars for a

22

short-term access road that I know many of you are

23

not happy, but there's a lot of other factors

24

involved with this project.

25

at all of the factors, the total project before we

We took that from the bond list, put it
You have heard

And, again, it is

And, again, let's look
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1

make a final decision.
Mr. Nishiki.

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, maybe this is a project

7

if we're going to think about putting some money

8

into,

9

bond until we know exactly what's going on.

it should be bond because we won't float the
And

10

since our bond is -- I think still can stand it,

11

this seems like a prime bond type of project.

12

•

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

5

6

No comment.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane .
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I can support that, but I also want

15

to state for the record that I am in a position

16

where I would be willing to bite the bullet and take

17

the wrath of the public by supporting this road for

18

the stated reasons of the need, the safety issues,

19

the complexity of our relationship with the State,

20

among other things.

21

in the minority,

22

but I would be willing to face the constituency out

23

there when the report card is out and answer to my

24

decision on this particular item.

25

record, Mr. Chair,

That I would be one -- and it's

I can completely understand that,

So for the

I can concur with Ms. Tavares's
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•

comments, but if it

2

then I would be one to support this.

3

but I would because it just serves too many people

4

that otherwise we take that away from them out

5

there.

6

transportation services and them getting in and out

7

of there safely.

8

would end up dealing with a lot more severe problems

9

than dealing with the unfortunate, you know,

Reluctantly,

It serves the MEO movement for our

Without that,

I think this County

10

situation of burying a road eight years or ten years

11

according to some calendar, you know.

12

it's a tough one, it's another agonizing one, but I

13

have come -- I have come to the point where I am

14

willing to take the jerk on this one and support it.

15

Thank you.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

So that's --

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I pretty much agree with Mr. Kane.

19

However,

20

have been checking on a few things on the park and I

21

would like to have a little bit more time on this

22

particular item, if possible.

23
24

•

if that weren't an option,

1

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would hope we could defer this because I

Okay.

Thank you.

I will consider that

before making my recommendation to you.
Ms. Johnson .
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1

2

to bond because, you know, at this point I think

3

that if we do get an affirmative response or at

4

least a more cooperative response than we got in the

5

past,

6

explore all possibilities before expending money.

7

it has been a while since contact was made and

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

I concur

10

with the bond issue, because, you know,

11

only MEO, but you have the people that like to go

12

out for recreational use, the drag racers, the

13

people with their models and go-carts and everything

14

else,

15

anyway,

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17
18

•

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

8

•

I -- this I would definitely put

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

so you have to look at everything.

you have not

So,

I can be supportive of the bond.
Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Yes, Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I think Charmaine's

19

suggestion is a real good one.

I think that all of

20

us agree we need to address this road, but it would

21

give us breathing time.

22

sincerity that we want to see it, but by having this

23

breathing time, we will not put the road where it

24

would disappear.

25

road farther back,

It will also show our

If the State can agree to set the
it would be a cheaper investment
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1

and it would also make it permanent to address all

2

the concerns of, you know, those users of the

3

property now that MEO and the rest of the sports

4

enthusiasts will enjoy.

5

excellent idea to put it in bond.

6
7

•

•

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I think it's an
Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, my comments to you are while you may

8

think kind of different, my thoughts, Members, to

9

you is that I am very open to the bond consideration

10

from the various members and I will consider that as

11

a very reasonable and priority option whereby I

12

think there's two things we can look at.

13

willing to give Mr. Carroll time to return with

14

additional insight on this matter, but before I ask

15

for your deferral, Members,

16

existing access one I think we may consider that as

17

a place for a temporary stoplight and that,

18

know, we'll buy it, so we can place it another place

19

later if it's not needed.

20

service access road, then it would work with the

21

State and build it to the standards that the new

22

highway would be and then ask the State to reimburse

23

us because it would -- we would construct ahead of

24

schedule what that extension would be when stretched

25

out to the phases that would build up the 5 feet

I'm

I would think that the

you

As well as for the
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1

ramp.

2

be the new project and ask for a reimbursement like

3

they did for the school in South Maui.

4

that is also another reasonable option to move

5

forward whereby we would be paying in advance for

6

something that will be utilized and won't have to be

7

buried and then the State can -- we can ask the

8

State to reimburse us from their Highway Fund in the

9

future.

That I think

And, again, we would need ask Mr. Moto to

10

see if that's a reasonable legal option to pursue.

11

But I am like you, Members,

12

half a million dollars after a few years.

13

need to spend a little more to build it to State

14

standards whereby it will be used as part of the

15

long-term solution of the Four Lane Program, then I

16

think it makes sense.

17

throw out that we haven't talked about earlier, but

18

I think it's an option, nonetheless, Members.

19

•

We would build it to according to what would

Okay.

I prefer not to bury
But if we

So that is a consideration I

So that is my comments for

20

consideration.

And I would then ask to defer till

21

tomorrow morning.

22

time to offer us other considerations.

And, Mr. Carroll, you have some

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No objections.

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

By tomorrow morning I can find out

25

the things that I need.
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We'll defer this

And if maybe we can -- the people you're

3
4

going to check with, Mr. Carroll, would also

5

consider that option of strange, but true that we

6

would build it to the standards of the new improved

7

program for Mokulele.

8

defer that.

Thank you, Members, we will

Okay, Members, it's 4:40.

I wanted to -- I

10

would like to finish but I would like to hear your

11

comments because we kind of had a later start than

12

anticipated by the Chair today.

13

possible,

14

all of you have long days.

15

family obligations that I would like to have him be

16

able to honor.

17

And, again,

if we

I would like to finish today, but I know

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And Mr. Molina has

Mr. Molina.
Mr. Chair, I do have a meeting at

18

the Paia Main Street Association at 6 o'clock.

19

have to be out there.

20

•

thank you.

till tomorrow.

9

•

Okay, Members,

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Nishiki, comments?

I

You're

21

willing to go and finish the CIP or -- That is the

22

Chair's recommendation.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Go for it.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's only a page and a half,

25

right?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Okay, Members?

I don't have any problem.

Okay, Mr. Kane, let's finish?

Okay.

Thank

you.
I believe we will move to finish, Members.

6

West Maui, Lahaina Civic Center, line 561.

7

We have the Lahaina Civic Center Improvements moved

8

from the bond program to the General Fund.

9

believe this was the --

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Air-conditioning.

I'm just trying to figure out which number.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. YOSHIMURA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

I

This is the 200 --

17

250,000.

$250,000 request, Budget Director?
Uh-huh.
Okay.

250,000.

Ms. Johnson, any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If this is just for the Maui

19

invitational, the air-conditioning, then I have no

20

problem with that.

21

•

A few more.

5

12

•

Yep.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, any other comments

22

regarding 250,000 General Fund for Lahaina Civic

23

Center Improvements?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Working number, 250.
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Members, Lahaina Center Sewer Hookup.

1

2

moved it from bond to General Fund, $200,000.

3

Johnson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

•

No objections.

No objections.

Thank you.
Members, the Lahaina Civic Center

Retrofit request from Ms. Johnson of 250.

11

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms.

I was able to just check my notes

13

and that was the ballpark figure that we had gotten

14

in Project Impact.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

•

No, no comment.

10

12

Ms.

Any objections to 200,000?

Okay.

9

We

Okay.

Mr. Nishiki, comments?
No objection.

No.

Ms. Tavares.
No.

Mr. Kane.
No.

Mr. Carroll.
Okay.

Members, at this point in time,

23

because I believe we have some flexibility, the

24

Chair will recommend the consideration of Ms.

25

Johnson.

And, again, my main reason is that this is
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1

the only evacuation center designated for West Maui,

2

and so I believe, as all of you have stated the

3

desire to address public safety, that I believe if

4

we can afford it,

5

250 for the Retrofit Emergency Program for the

6

Lahaina Civic Center.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

•

So I am recommending

No objections.

Thank you.
Thank you.

(Inaudible) .

10

?:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Unless she brings it up then, we're

just going to keep moving.

12

•

let's do it.

I'll talk to him.

(Inaudible).

13

?:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'll talk to him on that one.

Yeah.

Okay, Members, on line 566 I would ask that

15
16

we defer this and allow Ms. Johnson to check.

17

Again,

18

ceded land issue.

19

judicial settlement more or less or a decision made.

20

We have no control over the timing of this issue

21

before the courts.

22

if there's no objection, we defer this

23

consideration.

the concern, of course,

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

for many of us is the

We know that is a -- will be a

And so at this point I would ask

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to let you know that

3

based on the comments that Mr. Goode made today,

4

because of the fact that we have 1.4 from last

5

budget year, we have matching funds tied to Federal,

6

and because he would like some leeway and because

7

it's just called Lahainaluna Road Relief right now,

8

I would like to take out the

9

remove $1 million from that and consider a lesser

I would like to

10

amount,

11

know,

12

that that would enable us to get those additional

13

STIP funds if they become available and it would

14

give him that flexibility.

15

said it's tapped out for this year, but if he had

16

that additional flexibility,

17

forward with Dickenson,

18

go,

19

eventually be needed to connect up to the 'Ikena

20

Street.

21

money just totally disappear.

22

you know, maybe the -- anywhere from,

you

250 to the 400,000, because I really believe

At this point I guess he

then if he can move

if that's the way it has to

I would rather have that roadway because it will

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

•

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

I would rather have that done than see the

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki, comments?

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No comment.

Ms. Tavares .
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

•

No comment.

Mr. Carroll.
Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Again-Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
The Budget Director.

Budget Director.
Mr. Chair, if you put any funds here, it

11

would be a supplemental transfer to the Highway Fund

12

because it is a road budget.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And, Members, that means you cannot

take it back.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Oh, heck.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Wait till

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Okay.

I'll just defer it.

-- the ceded issue is going to really hang

it up, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

(inaudible).

And, again --

21

24

•

Mr. Kane.

6

10

No.

Yeah.

Just scratch it then.

Delete it.
Hopefully something will get done

one of these years.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
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1

2

Members, line 570 Lahaina Skate Park

Project.

4

the design.

5

concerns was the siting.

6

but we were unsure with the siting.

7

design be a street course project.

9

•

Okay.

3

8

•

appreciate that.

The Chair had recommend $25,000 to begin
And, again,

I believe one of the
We wanted to move forward,
And that the

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, the site to me is -- at

10

least in this area, it's a kind of a minor

11

consideration as far as I'm concerned because a

12

street course

13

right next to the youth center that was just set up

14

with a bunch of little boxes and things.

15

we had another one that was set up behind where the

16

old spine ramps were between the Aquatic Center and

17

the spine ramps.

18

site, but I only want it to be for a street course,

19

nothing more.

20

counting on this.

21

million dollar facility because that is really more

22

of a commercial nature.

23

course and I would like to at least see that move

24

forward.

25

within that area.

We had one for a little while even

And then

So I am not as concerned about the

And I know that the kids are really
They are not going to have their

They were promised a street

So the site, it could be just anywhere
They have any number of places
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I noticed that in Lanai

they put in 25,000 for a street course design only.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

No comment.

Ms. Tavares.

8

10

•

they can put it .

3

7

•

218

Yes.

Yes, ma'am.
In Lanai are they anywhere close

to a location, a site?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We are -- I am working with a couple of

12

community adults who are spearheading this on behalf

13

of our youth with the Castle & Cooke Lanai, and it's

14

testy at times, at best.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I bet.

Because I am asking their consideration of

17

a land donation or a site already on the community

18

recreation area.

19

a right of entry agreement.

20

not really square, so I didn't want to ask for

21

construction money, but I would like to at least be

22

able to say we can move forward on design and be

23

able to at least present to Castle & Cooke Lanai

24

these are the physical requirements for this

25

project.

And so, again, it would be part of
I mean, so the site is

I think we can site it within the Lanai
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1

recreational component that is still owned and

2

maintained and see if we can place it on a site we

3

don't need to either lease or purchase.

4

that's why I'm asking for only design money.

5

•

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

And so

In light of that,

I thought

6

maybe there was a real parallel between the two, but

7

it sounds like the Lahaina group is, you know, ready

8

to go and there was an existing -- I mean, there was

9

a site designated before, so I don't think they have

10

•
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a site problem.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So I wouldn't mind leaving the

13

whole amount in for the design and construction,

14

because I think this design could be done rather

15

rapidly.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And then, again, I would also be looking at

18

duplicating whatever is the design for the Lahaina

19

program.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane, comments?

23

Mr. Carroll.

24

The Chair recommends $100,000 General Fund

25

for the Lahaina Street Course Skate Park Project.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proviso.

And I believe we'll just make it for a

street course.

6

Street Course Park or Skate Board Park Street Course

7

Project.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Call it a skate park.

Skate park, but, you know,

slash

street course.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

design.

14

We'll call it a Lahaina Skate Board

Skate park.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

With a street course.

Street course

Okay, Members, line 572, Lahaina Center

15

Soccer Field Improvements, $950,000.

16

this from the bond section to the General Fund.

17

Johnson.

18

•

100,000.

5

10

•

Okay.

No objection.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, once again,

We did remove
Ms.

I would only move

19

forward with

20

were looking at obtaining.

21

other part of my request, which was to try to have

22

some kind of another large park area that was not

23

really dedicated to ball field,

24

little park space in the Lahaina area that you can

25

really just go to and sit at a park bench and sit

with half of the acreage that they
And a lot depends on the
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1

under the trees.

So I am kind of looking at that.

2

And depending on what happens with the other

3

request, which I think was tied to the $2 million or

4

the Open Space Fund, the little proviso that I had

5

made,

6

the other one.

7

forward,

8

it specifically to soccer fields,

9

end up with.

I don't mind deferring this until we decide on
But I would like to see something go

even if it was just 10 acres, and not tie
if that's what we

But we do need the park space and the

10

land is disappearing so rapidly over there that I

11

don't know if we'll have anything left to even

12

secure for any kind of a park by the time they

13

finish with it.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Johnson, hearing your comments,

15

Members, the Chair will ask Ms. Johnson to return

16

tomorrow morning with a figure regarding the type of

17

acreage she has under consideration for land

18

acquisition.

19

objections?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that line 572 be deferred.

Any

No objections.

Okay.

We'll defer till tomorrow morning

22

and allow Ms. Johnson some time to come up with a

23

dollar amount for land.

24
25

Okay.

Let us move on to General Fund,

Molokai.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes, Mr. Kane.

Yes.

Just for clarification, on line 579

4

and 580 I see that the request from Ms. Johnson's

5

proposal was deleted, so wouldn't 579 be the $75,000

6

figure and not a zero figure?
(Inaudible) .

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, thank you.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

zero revisions.

Yeah,

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Zero revision.

Thank you.

And we are agreeing to the Mayor's 75,000.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Molokai, Members, let us move to 585, line

14
585.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

•

Mr. Chair.

576?

We don't

(inaudible).

Yeah, we agreed to the 25.
We agreed.
Oh, that's right.

Okay.

Thank you for that -I

(inaudible).

Thank you.
Members, 585, Molokai Baseyard we moved from

24

bond to cash, General Fund.

25

Baseyard a couple of ways to look at this.

We have for the Molokai
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1

recommending to you $200,000 General Fund for the

2

Molokai Baseyard and then, again, the Department is

3

looking at relocating this to their Duke Maliu area

4

of the Parks Department.
Ms. Johnson.

5

6

Again,

I -- I think it's a

realistic recommendation.

8

had the other day kind of gave us an indication that

9

not everything is ready to go yet,

11

•

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

10

•

Let's see.

I think the discussion we

so I see no

problem with the 200,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, any other comments?

If

12

not, the Chair would recommend 200,000 General Fund

13

for the Molokai Baseyard.

14

Ms. Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

On the next page

16

I had a reduction that would leave only 50,000 for

17

design, but hearing the status report that things

18

are moving forward with the acquisition of Duke

19

Maliu,

20

Parks crew is very creative and I believe they can

21

build a really great place for less than $200,000.

22

They're terrific what they can do with so little.

I can certainly live with the 200,000.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

That

I'm sure Mr. Helm can do wonders.
Yeah.

I think they'll be happy

with it.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.
One Alii Park Improvements.

Members, we

6

moved this from bond to General Fund.

7

recommending 200,000 for One Alii Park Improvements,

8

which is electrical as well as parking area.

9

objections?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

The Chair is

Any

No objections.

Thank you.

200,000.

Members, the Chair is recommending $150,000

12

for the Molokai Youth Center Program.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Comments?

No objections.

If not, any objections?
No objections.

150,000 for Molokai Youth Center.
Let us move all the way down to Countywide.

19

We have the Mayor recommending $2 million for

20

Countywide land acquisition.

21

this point for consideration at least $1 million.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I have recommended at

Ms. Tavares, comments.

22

•

200,000, Members, working number for

Baseyard Project.

5

•

Okay.

Cash.

1 million cash.
Mr. Nishiki.

$1 million in cash.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I can

live with the 1 million right now, see what they're

3

going to come up with, but I think that we should be

4

looking at a consistent amount of money that goes

5

into this fund so that planning can occur in the

6

future.

7

or whatever comes before the group for purchase,

8

once it starts lining up, it's going to be, you

9

know, bang, bang, bang.

But, you know,

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think when they get there

Uh-huh.
It's not just going to be one

thing that comes, you know, every two years.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.
So, you know, to have a consistent

15

source of funds I think is good, but let's say for

16

discussion purposes I see no problem with leaving it

17

at 1 million right now.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki.

19

•

We could leave -- I mean,

2

12

•

225

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Ms. Johnson.
I have no problem with leaving the

23

1 million figure and then if there is -- if we see

24

where we're going, if we get underneath our target,

25

then I would like to see about restoring maybe not
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1

all of the excess over, you know,

2

savings, but some of that may be considered for

3

restoring in that area.

4

when I look at the park space disappearing and the

5

open spaces just going so rapidly and the cost

6

escalating so rapidly, it really concerns me that by

7

the time we get ready to purchase some of this,

8

just not even going to be there.

9

concern.

I don't know,

I -- I guess

it's

That's my biggest

So the one thing that I remember was

10

during the studies that I saw released, that was

11

almost right at the top of even the visitors' list,

12

the people in the community, they want to see that

13

preservation of open space.

14

can put away,

15

work with the 1 million now with the caveat that if

16

there is some money left to play with,

17

to see some of that go back into this fund.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So as much money as we

I would like to do that.

Mr. Carroll, any comments?

20

Mr. Kane.

22
23

But I'll

I would like

Thank you.

19

21

•

let's say,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

I can support 1 million cash as a

working number, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

$1 million for

24

Countywide land acquisition at this time as the

25

working number.
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2

proviso from Ms. Johnson at this time.
Okay.

3

I just want to bring back

line 594, please,

5

Molokai Police Cottages.

6

Kawano for 100.

Improvements to West and East
We have a request from Mr.

Budget Director, have you come up with an

8

assessment whether it's better to replace than

9

repair?

And that, again, Members, we were told it

10

is State of Hawaii property that these buildings are

11

on and we weren't sure whether we owned the cottage

12

or it's State of Hawaii cottages.

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, we were looking into this.

It

14

is on State land and there were repairs that were

15

made to the cottages last fiscal year and according

16

to the police that it should be okay for the next

17

few years.

18

replacing the cottages.

19

would be a matter of making the repairs and it would

20

be the retaining wall and I guess some termite

21

control.

22

•

Members,

4

7

•

I would like to ask that we defer the

Okay.

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So at this time they don't recommend
So at this time I guess it

So what is the -- your -- are you

23

concurring with the number that Mr. Kawano is

24

recommending?

25

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Yes.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Budget Director, any other comments?

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

Chair.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
Do we pay rent to the State for

this, the houses?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

Members, hearing that from the

Budget Director.
I had requested a copy of the agreement

for us, between us and the State, and I haven't

10

received it yet, so I'm not -- I can't answer that

11

question until I look at that agreement.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, all I am -- I know as part of

13

the collective bargaining with SHOPO that the

14

officers only pay $200 a month rent.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, if there is no objection, I

17

would like to put $100,000 as a working number at

18

this time for the improvements and repair of the

19

Molokai cottages for our Police Department.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

100,000 is the working number.

Okay, quickly, Members, on to page -- line

22
23

No objections.

649.

We are close to wrapping up.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes.
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1

2
3
4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
zero.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

I missed that.

We took take care of it on 588, Ms.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

Thank you.

150 for the youth center.
Okay, Members,

649.

We have a $300,000

8

request for speed humps Countywide.

9

Johnson.

10

•

I'm sorry.

Oh, that's

Johnson.

7

•

Okay.

Is 595, that's out?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Let's see.

Ms.

And that was the one that I had

11

taken out 100,000 for,

12

reason was that I shifted it to something else.

13

guess it was the wheelchair.

14

convinced that the speed bump program -- From

15

everything everyone has told me, the people

16

requesting speed bumps, it's because they know that

17

they get their roads repaved if they have a speed

18

bump put in.

19

of them are just because they're getting their roads

20

repaved because that's what they do when they put in

21

the speed hump.

22

sense to me.

23

city.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe.

And the only

But I am just not

Some of them are for safety, but a lot

So it doesn't seem to make a lot of

I mean, we're going to have speed hump

So I don't really see it.
Okay.

I

Thank you.

Members, any other comments?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

way around.

3

the road is scheduled for repaving.

4

because they have a speed hump request,

5

repaved,

6

we heard over the years from the Public Works

7

Director, this is one of the more popular programs.

8

I know that in Pukalani there was quite a contingent

9

last year or the year before yelling and screaming.

They don't put the speed humps in until

I think it's the opposite.

Instead of
it gets

And from what

10

They had, you know, demonstrations on the street,

11

sign waving and whatever to try and get control of

12

the speed in Pukalani.

13

years, they finally got the speed humps in there,

14

and it has been a difference, a major difference in

15

that neighborhood that there are speed humps now.

16

And that helps also the school kids going to school,

17

because that's on that drag where the kids walk.

It took probably three

Also, at the time I think when we were

18

•

I think the repaving is the other

19

discussing this you wanted to put more money into

20

that wheelchair ramp thing and it was before,

21

believe, we changed in the CDBG.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

I

Right.

Right.
And now we have I think $617,500,

if my memory serves me right.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

A big chunk.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Something like that for the
under CDBG.

So I

3

wheelchair ramp program for

4

believe that fund has a lot of money, you know,

5

dedicated to it, and most needed money dedicated to

6

it.

7

pull to get more money there,

8

there.

9

Program alone until we're ready to go to what they

10

call the next generation of traffic calming, which

11

is street design.

12

these streets be a demonstration project, Kamehameha

13

Avenue, Lono Avenue, Wakea, one of those streets.

14

They've got the rights-of-way already, it can be

15

just -- it could be done so well to show how with

16

street design you can actually calm that traffic

17

down or slow traffic.

18

quite ready to move to that next step, but, you

19

know, till we are, maybe we should leave this

20

program intact.

So, you know,

I think the money is

I would encourage us leaving the Speed Hump

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

if you were trying to push and

Okay.

And I am just dying to see one of

So I don't know if we're

Thank you.
Thank you.
And, Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I really -- you know, 100,000 I

guess in the general scheme of things is not going
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1

to save that much, so I really don't care.

2

a fan of speed humps, though, I'll tell you that.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm not

Neither is my car, I can tell you that.
Members, hearing the comments, if there is no

4
5

other comments from the other members, the Chair

6

recommends 300,000 at this point as the working

7

number for the Speed Hump Program.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

300,000.

Just leave it the way -- just

delete mine.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Delete line 650, Members.

Thank you very

much.
Ms. Johnson,

15
16

Okay.

Line 650 -- Ms. Johnson.

10
11

No objections.

I would ask that we defer the

proviso at this time, please.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

No--

And we will come back to it.
No problem.

Thank you.
Members, line 655, again I would ask Ms.

21
22

Johnson to allow us to defer the proviso portion of

23

the bikeway program at this time.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

Okay, Members, we are almost done.
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1

We are at line 771.

2

and we are almost done, Members.
Kula Tennis Courts.

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Second-to-the-1ast page, Members.

What number, Mr. Chair?

Line 772, excuse me.

772.

8

Ms. Tavares, I believe we talked about $30,000

9

earlier when we decided to cut back the overall

10

project.

11

any objections to $30,000 --

So, Members, any other comments?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

for the Kula Tennis Courts.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17
18
19
20
21

•

This is the lapsed bond portion

Okay.

If not,

30,000 lapsed bond.

Ms. Tavares, 773, Kokua Pool.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, the Kokua Pool

was cash, isn't it?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's not lapsed bond.

Staff, did we move Kokua Pool to cash from

lapsed bonds?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Or was it ever lapsed bond?

Well,

22

regardless of what it was,

23

we have a balance in lapsed bond of 90,000 that we

24

replace that 100,000 with 90,000 for Kokua Pool out

25

of lapsed bond.

I would suggest now that
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just gave Tamara a nightmare.

3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

Kula, right.
Now we're going to use 30,000,

right?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

Right.
So the balance of that lapsed bond

for that appropriation is 90,000.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.
So replace the 90,000, put that in

13

Kokua Pool and take that whatever the 100,000 came

14

out from.

Unless that was in lapsed bond, also.

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It was in lapsed bond.
Oh, it was in lapsed bond.

17

okay, erase then.

18

money.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

•

Correct.

7

10

•

We had 120 lapsed bond for Kula.

We'll just save the

Okay.

Okay.

Let it grow in that little fund.
Members, any objections to what Ms.

Tavares is asking for?

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

No need.

So,

No objections.

Wait, wait, wait.

Just for

clarification, so we're just leaving it alone,
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Courts.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That is correct.
Kokua Pool is $100,000?

100,000.
Thank you.

Yes, lapsed bond.

30,000 Kula Tennis

Thank you.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Could we have Michele comment

12

about lapsed bond?

13

arbitrage consideration on lapsed bond proceeds .

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I think there's this

Thank you.
Budget Director.

15
16

•

right?

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, may I suggest that we look at

17

one of the bond projects to move over to lapsed bond

18

or pick one of the cash projects and move over to

19

the bond?

20

and we do get hit with arbitrage, so --

Because there will be a $90,000 balance

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We'll use that.

I hate that word, arbitrage.
We'll use it somewhere .

It's part of when you do the bond and you
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1

take -- I mean, it's a sell and buy kind of thing as

2

a side and the difference is arbitrage.

3

got to be a numbers fanatic to really get into that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

back to the Chair by tomorrow with a recommendation

8

of how we can take care of this lapsed bond.
Okay, Members,

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe

That's it.

-- that's it.
Anything else, Staff?

12

Other than, Members,

13

on the operations side of departments,

14

that you allow us to use the working numbers on all

15

operation department program areas that had no

16

change from the original proposal from the Mayor.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

•

Budget Director, if you would come

7

9

•

It's to stop abuse of bonds.

Yes.
Okay.

6

I mean, you

I would ask

Fine.

Any objections?
No objections.

Okay.

Seeing none, so ordered.

We will see you tomorrow.

And, again, Mr.

22

Molina's uncle's services are at 9:00 at Ballards.

23

I would ask as much as possible to be on time as

24

much as you can.

25

Thank you .

This meeting is adjourned.
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1
2

ACTION:
ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

5:08 p.m.

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12

•

13
14
15
16
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20
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1
2

STATE OF HAWAII
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Sandra J. Gran, Certified Shorthand

6

•

7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify

8

that the proceedings were taken down by me in

9

machine shorthand and was thereafter reduced to

10

typewritten form under my supervision; that the

11

foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a

12

true and correct transcript of the proceedings had

13

in the foregoing matter.

14

I further certify that I am not attorney for

15

any of the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned

16

with the cause.

17
18

DATED this 6th day of June, 2002, in Maui,
Hawaii.

19
20
21
22
23

•

Sandra J. Gran
Hawaii CSR 424
Notary Public for Hawaii
My Commission Expires:
5/14/04

24
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